

20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

This document is a text-only reovery of the original PDF file. Any graphics that were in the original PDF are not included here. If you need the original document, please contact the Commission Clerk at the Port of Seattle.

THIS IS COMMISSION PRESIDENT RYAN CALKINS, CONVENING THE REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 28, 2022. THE TIME IS 10:30 A.M.. WE'RE MEETING IN PERSON TODAY AT SEATTLE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CONFERENCE CENTER AND VIRTUALLY VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS, PRESENT WITH ME TODAY ARE COMMISSIONERS FELLEMAN, HASEGAWA AND MOHAMED, WHO ARE CURRENTLY GATHERED IN THE EXECUTIVE SESSION ROOM AWAITING THE OPENING OF THE PUBLIC MEETING. COMMISSIONER CHO WILL NOT BE JOINING THE MEETING TODAY. WE'LL NOW RECESS INTO THE EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS ONE ITEM REGARDING LITIGATION OR POTENTIAL LITIGATION OR LEGAL RISK AND PERFORMANCE OF A PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PER RCW 42.30.110.1(i) AND RCW 42.30.110.1(g) FOR APPROXIMATELY 30 MINUTES AND WE'LL RECONVENE INTO PUBLIC SESSION AT NOON. WE'LL NOW GO OVER TO THE EXECUTIVE SESSION. THANK YOU. THIS IS COMMISSION PRESIDENT RYAN CALKINS RECONVENING THE REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 28, 2022. THE TIME IS 12:06 P.M., WE'RE MEETING IN PERSON TODAY AT SEATTLE TACOMA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CONFERENCE CENTER AND VIRTUALLY THROUGH MICROSOFT TEAMS. CLERK HART, PLEASE CALL THE ROLL OF COMMISSIONERS IN ATTENDANCE TODAY THANK YOU. BEGINNING WITH COMMISSIONER FELLEMAN. PRESENT. THANK YOU. COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA, PRESIDENT. THANK YOU. COMMISSIONER MOHAMED. PRESENT. THANK YOU. AND COMMISSIONER CALKINS. I'M HERE. THANK YOU. WE DO HAVE FOUR MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE TODAY DUE TO THE CONTINUED VIRTUAL COMPONENT OF PARTICIPATION FOR OUR MEETINGS. WE HAVE STAFF, EXTERNAL PRESENTERS, AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO MAY BE PARTICIPATING ON THEIR PERSONAL DEVICES OR FROM THEIR TELEPHONES. WE MADE ARRANGEMENTS TO ACCOMMODATE THE VIRTUAL FORMAT. LATER, WE'LL TAKE PUBLIC COMMENT FROM PEOPLE WHO ARE PARTICIPATING BY TEAMS, AS WELL AS FROM THOSE IN PERSON WHO HAVE SIGNED UP TO SPEAK. FOR ANYONE PARTICIPATING ON MICROSOFT TEAMS, PLEASE MUTE YOUR SPEAKERS WHEN NOT ACTIVELY SPEAKING OR PRESENTING. PLEASE KEEP YOUR CAMERAS OFF UNLESS YOU ARE A MEMBER OF THE COMMISSION OR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR PARTICIPATING VIRTUALLY, OR YOU ARE A MEMBER OF STAFF IN A PRESENTATION AND ARE ACTIVELY ADDRESSING THE COMMISSION. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ADDRESSING THE COMMISSION MAY TURN ON THEIR CAMERAS WHEN THEIR NAME IS CALLED TO SPEAK FOR ANYONE AT THE DIOCESE HERE TODAY.



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

PLEASE TURN OFF THE SPEAKERS ON ANY COMPUTERS AND SILENCE YOUR DEVICES. WHEN YOU ARE RECOGNIZED TO SPEAK, YOU WILL PRESS THE BUTTON FOR YOUR MICROPHONE TO BE AUDIBLE AND WILL PRESS IT AGAIN TO SILENCE IT WHEN NOT ACTIVELY SPEAKING. ALL OF THE ITEMS NOTED HERE WILL ENSURE A SMOOTHER MEETING. THANK YOU VERY MUCH. ALL VOTES TODAY WILL BE TAKEN BY THE ROLL CALL METHOD SINCE THERE IS A VIRTUAL COMPONENT TO THE MEETING, SO IT IS CLEAR FOR ANYONE PARTICIPATING VIRTUALLY HOW VOTES ARE CAST. COMMISSIONERS WILL SAY AYE OR NAY WHEN THEIR NAME IS CALLED TO BE EQUITABLE. I WILL ASK THAT ALL COMMISSIONERS WAIT TO BE RECOGNIZED BEFORE SPEAKING. WE ARE MEETING ON THE ANCESTRAL LANDS AND WATERS OF THE COAST SALISH, PEOPLE WITH WHOM WE SHARE A COMMITMENT TO STEWARD THESE NATURAL RESOURCES FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS. THIS MEETING IS BEING DIGITALLY RECORDED AND MAY BE VIEWED OR HEARD AT ANY TIME ON THE PORT'S WEBSITE AND MAY BE REBROADCAST BY KING COUNTY TELEVISION. PLEASE STAND OR JOIN US FOR THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

[Inaudable Pledge of Allegience] . THE FIRST ITEM OF BUSINESS TODAY IS APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA. ARE THERE ANY MOTIONS TO REARRANGE THE ORDERS OF THE DAY OR ANY ITEMS TO REMOVE FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA FOR SEPARATE DISCUSSION? OKAY, THE COMMISSIONER, THE QUESTION IS NOW ON APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA. IS THERE A MOTION TO APPROVE SOME MOVED SECOND. THE MOTION HAS BEEN MADE AND SECONDED. IS THERE ANY OBJECTION TO APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED TODAY HEARING? NONE. THE AGENDA IS APPROVED. NEXT ON OUR AGENDA IS THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR METRUCK. TAKE IT AWAY. COMMISSIONERS, GOOD AFTERNOON. WITH THE SUMMER SOLSTICE LAST WEEK, WE ARE NOW OFFICIALLY IN SUMMER, AND THE WEATHER OVER THE WEEKEND FINALLY REMINDED US OF THAT. I'D LIKE TO BEGIN MY REMARKS BY WISHING EVERYONE A HAPPY PRIDE MONTH. THIS PAST SUNDAY, OVER 70 PARTICIPANTS JOINED PORTWIDE PRIDE, OUR EMPLOYEE RESOURCE GROUP AND PARTICIPATING IN THE SEATTLE PRIDE PARADE. THIS WAS THE LARGEST CONTINGENT MARCHING WITH THE PORT PRIDE EVER. THANK YOU TO ALL THE **VOLUNTEERS FOR MARCHING ON A VERY HOT** DAY AND A SPECIAL SHOUT OUT TO COMMISSIONER CALKINS FOR BEING THERE. I'D ALSO LIKE TO ACKNOWLEDGE THAT LAST MONDAY, JUNE 20, THE PORT CELEBRATED JUNE 10 AS A PORT HOLIDAY. I'M PROUD OF

THE PORT'S LEADERSHIP BY BEING ONE OF



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

THE FIRST LOCAL GOVERNMENTS IN THE REGION TO RECOGNIZE JUNE 10 AS AN EMPLOYEE HOLIDAY FOR THE SECOND TIME. CREDIT GOES TO THE PORT CHAPTER OF BLACKS AND GOVERNMENT ALONG WITH THE OFFICE OF EQUITY, DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION FOR THEIR TIRELESS ADVOCACY. AND OF COURSE, THANKS TO THE PORT OF SEATTLE COMMISSION FOR THEIR LEADERSHIP IN CREATING THE HOLIDAY FOR PORT EMPLOYEES. IT WAS GREAT TO SEE THE STATE AND NATIONAL GOVERNMENTS FOLLOW YOUR LEAD. I REALLY WANT TO THANK DON HUNTER, PRESIDENT OF THE BIG CHAPTER, FOR ALL ITS MEMBERS FOR INSPIRING JUNE 10 PROGRAM EARLIER THIS MONTH. LAST WEEK, AS A MATTER OF FACT, THIS WAS A GREAT PROGRAM CELEBRATING BLACK ARTISTS WITH MEANINGFUL MESSAGES ABOUT OUR HISTORY AND THE EQUITY WORK WE STILL HAVE AHEAD OF US. THANK YOU TO ALL THE COMMISSIONER THAT ATTENDED INTO OUR EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM WHOSE MEMBERS WERE THERE TO HELP SERVE LAUNCH ANOTHER PORT. RELATED NEWS THERE ARE PLENTY OF THINGS FOR US TO BE PROUD OF AROUND THE PORT. JUST RECENTLY, SEATTLE TACOMA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT WAS NAMED THE BEST AIRPORT IN NORTH AMERICA AT THE SKYTRACKS 2022 WORLD AIRPORT AWARDS. VOTED ON BY PASSENGERS AROUND THE WORLD, THE SKYTRACKS AWARD IS THE MOST PRESTIGIOUS ACCOLADE IN THE AIRPORT CUSTOMER SERVICE, BIG CONGRATULATIONS TO AVIATION MANAGING DIRECTOR LANCE LITTLE AND THE SAA STAFF AND WORKERS AT SEA WHO DELIVER ON THE HIGH STANDARDS FOR TRAVEL IN THE AIRPORT EXPERIENCE. AND A SPECIAL THANKS FOR OUR PASSENGERS FOR MAKING THIS AWARD POSSIBLE AND FOR VOTING FOR US. IN MARITIME NEWS EARLIER THIS MONTH, I WAS PLEASED TO OFFER THE OPENING WELCOME FOR THE FIRST MEETING OF THE ALASKA BRITISH COLUMBIA WASHINGTON GREEN CORRIDOR PROJECT. THIS KICKOFF MEETING MARKED THE BEGINNING OF A LANDMARK EFFORT TO CREATE SUSTAINABLE MARITIME FUTURE. BEGINNING WITH CRUISE FIRST, MOVING PARTNERS HAVE COMMITTED TO EXPLORING THE FEASIBILITY OF ZERO GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSION CRUISE SHIPS ALONG ROUTES BETWEEN SEATTLE, BRITISH COLUMBIA AND ALASKA. I WANT TO THANK OUR MARITIME DIVISION AND **ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY STAFF LED** BY STEPHANIE JONES-STEBBINS AND SANDRA KILROY, FOR THEIR EFFORTS TO GET US TO THIS POINT. THIS IS NOT AN EASY OR QUICK PROCESS. HOWEVER, IT IS ESSENTIAL WORK TO PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT AT ALL LEVELS. IN ADDITIONAL SUSTAINABILITY WORK, ON JULY 16, WE'LL HOST A CELEBRATION OF THE COMPLETION OF THE



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

DUWAMISH RIVER. PEOPLES PARK AND SHORELINE RESTORATION WORK. WE HAVE RESTORED 14 ACRES OF RIVER HABITAT AND BUILT PLACES WHERE PEOPLE CAN ACCESS THE RIVER. WE'RE CREATING NEW HABITAT FOR CHINOOK, SALMON AND OTHER WILDLIFE ALONG 2000FT OF THE DUWAMISH RIVER. THIS PROJECT REFLECTS OUR LONG TERM COMMIT TO THE ENVIRONMENT AND ENGAGEMENT WITH THE COMMUNITY. MOVING TO TODAY'S COMMISSIONER MEETING, I'D LIKE TO HIGHLIGHT A FEW ITEMS ON OUR CONSENT AGENDA. ITEM EIGHT H IS A COMPETITION WAIVER AND INDEFINITE DELIVERY INDEFINITE QUANTITY CONTRACT FOR THE COMPLETION OF EQUITY TRAINING FOR SUPERVISORS IN DEVELOPMENT OF A LONG TERM EQUITY TRAINING STRATEGY. UNDER NEW BUSINESS IS AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT TO CONTINUE OUR SALMON SAFE CERTIFICATION PROGRAM. I'LL HAVE MORE TO SAY ABOUT THAT WHEN I INTRODUCE THE ITEM LATER. ITEM ELEVEN IS A BRIEFING ON OUR PORT OF SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT'S 2021 ANNUAL REPORT, AND I'LL HAVE MORE TO SAY ABOUT THAT WHEN I INTRODUCE IT. ALSO UNDER NEW BUSINESS, WE HAVE ITEM FOUR C OR TEN C. AN AUTHORIZATION MAKING THE MUCH NEEDED IMPROVEMENTS THROUGH OUR PRIMARY FIRE STATION. AND AGAIN, I'LL HAVE MORE TO SAY ABOUT THAT DURING ITS INTRODUCTION AS WELL. JUST GIVING YOU A LOOK AHEAD. SPEAKING OF OUR FIRE DEPARTMENT, I'M PROUD TO RECOGNIZE AND WELCOME TO OUR TEAM FIVE PROBATIONARY FIREFIGHTERS WHO GRADUATED FROM THE FIRE ACADEMY JUST LAST WEEK. THIS IS A VERY CHALLENGING PROGRAM AND THE RECRUIT CLASS STARTED WITH 32 AND 19 GRADUATED FROM THE PROGRAM. AND I THINK WE HAVE SOME OF OUR FIREFIGHTERS WITH US IN THE AUDIENCE TODAY, I TOLD THEM THAT THEY EACH HAVE 15 MINUTES TO TALK ABOUT WHY THEY WERE MOTIVATED TO JOIN THAT, BUT I THINK I'LL BYPASS THAT. BUT I JUST WOULD LIKE THEM TO STAND AND BE RECOGNIZED. CONGRATULATIONS. PLEASE REMAIN STANDING. CHIEF, WHY DON'T YOU STAND UP TOO? WE WANT YOU. CONGRATULATIONS TO KYLIE MONTGOMERY, JACOB BURNS, ASHLEY PROCTOR, CAYDEN, UNDERWOOD, AND AUTUMN CONDA AS THEY REPRESENT THEMSELVES WELL IN THE PORT. IN THEIR TRAINING, NOT ONLY DID THEY MAKE US PROUD, BUT SEVERAL ALSO RECEIVED HIGH PRAISE AND EARNED ADDITIONAL HONORS. KATE AND UNDERWOOD RECEIVED THE MARTY HOWARD PHYSICAL FITNESS AWARD. JACOB BURNS WAS CLASS VALEDICTORIAN, AND KYLIE MONTGOMERY WAS SELECTED TO THE CHIEF COMPANY AND VOTED BY HER PEERS TO GIVE THE CLASS ADDRESS.



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

THAT'S PRETTY AMAZING. CONGRATULATIONS. IN ADDITION, PORT OF SEATTLE FIRE CHIEF RANDY KRAUSE WAS SELECTED TO PROVIDE THE CHIEF'S ADDRESS AT THE CEREMONY. THIS WAS A GREAT EVENING FOR THE PORT OF SEATTLE AND OUR FIRE DEPARTMENT. CONGRATULATIONS AGAIN TO OUR NEW FIREFIGHTERS, AND WELCOME TO THE PORT FAMILY.

THAT'S A GREAT WAY TO BEGIN. COMMISSIONERS, THANK YOU. AND THAT CONCLUDES MY REMARKS. ALL RIGHT. WE HAVE THIS

LAST WEEK, I SHOULD SAY, BEEN WITNESSED TO A DECISION BY THE COUNTRY SUPREME COURT THAT ROLLS BACK A CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT THAT FOR 50 YEARS HAD BEEN INGRAINED IN OUR CULTURE AND SOCIETY AND HAS PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL IMPACTS FOR PORT EMPLOYEES, FOR OUR STAKEHOLDERS, AND FOR THE WAY WE OPERATE AS AN INSTITUTION. AND SO I WANTED TO TAKE A LITTLE TIME TODAY TO PROVIDE EACH OF THE COMMISSIONERS AN OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT ABOUT THAT AND TO SHARE A BIT ABOUT WHAT WE'RE GOING TO WORK ON TO ENSURE THAT WE REMAIN THE KIND OF INSTITUTION, BOTH INTERNALLY AND ALSO AS A REALLY IMPORTANT MEANS OF TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THOSE SEEKING CARE. AND SO I'M GOING TO START WITH COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA. LAST FRIDAY.

NEARLY 40 MILLION WOMEN, GIRLS. TRANSGENDER AND GENDER NONCONFORMING PEOPLE IN 26 STATES LOST ACCESS TO ABORTION, A VITAL FORM OF HEALTH CARE. AND ALTHOUGH WE CURRENTLY HAVE ACCESS TO ABORTION CARE IN WASHINGTON STATE, EVEN HERE, OUR RIGHTS ARE NOT GUARANTEED. THIS IS AN ISSUE THAT TOUCHES ALL OF US, INCLUDING OUR COMMUNITY MEMBERS AND OUR STAFF, AND IN THIS WAY, IT IS VERY MUCH A PORT ISSUE. AND MANY OF YOU HAVE REACHED OUT AND EXPRESSED WHAT THIS DECISION MEANS TO YOU. I'M SPEAKING TODAY AS SOMEONE WHO CHOSE TO BUILD A CAREER OVER BUILDING A FAMILY, AS SOMEONE WHO CHOSE TO BE A MOTHER IN HER OWN TIME AND ON HER OWN TERMS. I'M SPEAKING AS SOMEONE WHOSE DAUGHTER HAS FEWER RIGHTS THAN I DID AND MY MOTHER BEFORE ME. TO BE EXPLICIT, BODILY AUTONOMY IS A FUNDAMENTAL RIGHT. THE SUPREME COURT'S DECISION TO OVERTURN ROE VERSUS WADE EFFECTIVELY REMOVES DECISION MAKING POWER FROM PEOPLE WHO CAN GET PREGNANT AND GIVES THAT BACK TO THE STATE. THE HEALTH, EDUCATIONAL, AND SOCIOECONOMIC OUTCOMES OF FORCED PREGNANCY AND BERTH ARE DIRE. AND LIKE ALL BAD POLICIES, IT HITS THE MOST VULNERABLE, THE HARDEST. THE PORT PART



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

OF SEATTLE'S MISSION IS TO PROMOTE ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES AND QUALITY OF LIFE IN THE REGION BY ADVANCING TRADE, TRAVEL, COMMERCE, AND JOB AVIATION IN AN EQUITABLE, ACCOUNTABLE AND ENVIRONMENTALLY SUSTAINABLE MANNER. SO ALTHOUGH WE MAY NOT DIRECTLY INFLUENCE POLICIES RELATED TO ABORTION, WE HAVE SO MANY TOOLS IN OUR BOX TO EMPOWER PEOPLE WHO CAN GET PREGNANT. ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT LEADS TO SOCIAL JUSTICE. EQUITY WORK REQUIRES CENTERING PEOPLE WHO ARE DISPARATELY IMPACTED BY OPPRESSION, AND WE WILL BE UNAPOLOGETIC IN BEING A WELCOMING FACILITY TO PREGNANT PEOPLE SEEKING SANCTUARY. THE PORT OF SEATTLE IS NOT A CHRISTIAN INSTITUTION. THE PORT OF SEATTLE IS A PLACE OF OPPORTUNITY. WE JUST CELEBRATED THE GRAND OPENING OF A NEW INTERNATIONAL ARRIVALS FACILITY, WHERE WE IMAGINED PEOPLE CROSSING A BRIDGE, SETTING FOOT ON OUR LAND, THE PROMISE OF OPPORTUNITY AND A NEW DAY TO MAKE THEIR WAY. IMAGINE A WOMAN ARRIVING FROM OHIO WHOSE DOCTOR LOOKED HER IN THE EYE, TOLD HER THAT SHE IS FORCED TO CARRY A HIGH RISK PREGNANCY AGAINST HER WILL, AND THAT SHE MAY DIE. IMAGINE HER STEPPING FOOT IN THE WASHINGTON STATE, KNOWING THAT SHE HAS THE OPPORTUNITY TO LIVE, TO CHOOSE BY CHOOSING ABORTION. LAST FRIDAY, I SHARED MY OWN ABORTION STORIES PUBLICLY, BECAUSE IN A TIME WHEN THEY ARE TRYING TO DRIVE OUR ISSUES UNDERGROUND, I CHOOSE DAYLIGHT. I CHOOSE TO SPEAK ON WHAT'S REAL AND WHAT'S AT STAKE FOR WOMEN, GIRLS AND GENDER QUEER, PEOPLE WITH UTERUSES. BECAUSE IN A TIME OF BLATANT MISOGYNY, RACISM, TRANSPHOBIA AND HOMOPHOBIA, LIVING AUTHENTICALLY AND OUT LOUD IS AN ACT OF RESISTANCE. THE SOCIAL STIGMA REINFORCED AROUND SEX AND REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH AND ABORTIONS IS DEADLY. AND AS ONE OF OUR EMPLOYEES POINTED OUT, THE MORE WE TALK ABOUT IT, THE MORE NORMAL IT BECOMES AND THE MORE ACCESSIBLE IT WILL BE. AND TO **EVERY WOMAN WITHOUT ACCESS TO ABORTION** CARE WHO IS SCARED AND CONFUSED AND LACKS COMMUNITY SUPPORT, TO YOU, I SAY THIS THERE IS NO SHAME IN YOUR EXPERIENCE. YOU ARE NOT ALONE. WASHINGTON STATE IS A SANCTUARY FOR WOMEN SEEKING ABORTION CARE, AND WE WELCOME YOU. AND AS A COMMISSIONER, I TELL YOU THAT WHEN YOU ARRIVE THROUGH THE PORT OF SEATTLE, YOU WILL BE SAFE. I AM THE FIRST ASIAN WOMAN AND ONLY THE FIFTH WOMAN ELECTED TO THIS BODY IN THE PORT'S 110 YEAR HISTORY. IF NOT FOR THE RIGHT TO CHOOSE, THERE WOULD BE NO COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA, AND I WOULD



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

NOT BE THE MOTHER THAT I AM TODAY.
NONE OF THE DECISIONS I MADE WERE EASY,
BUT THEY WERE MINE TO MAKE AND LIVE
WITH. AND AS A WOMAN, A MOTHER AND
PORT COMMISSIONER ELECTED BY THE PEOPLE
OF KING COUNTY, I WILL DO EVERYTHING IN
MY POWER TO ADVANCE JUSTICE AT THE PORT
OF SEATTLE. TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO
ARE LISTENING IN, INCLUDING MEMBERS OF
OUR OWN WORKFORCE, WRITE IN WITH YOUR
IDEAS. WE WILL COLLECT THEM AND CONSIDER
THEM. AND I WILL WORK COLLABORATIVELY
WITH MY COLLEAGUES UPON THE COMMISSION
AND STAFF IN ADVANCE AND JUSTICE FOR

COMMISSIONER MOHAMED, FIRST, I JUST WANT TO BEGIN BY THANKING COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA FOR SPEAKING YOUR TRUTH FOR YOUR STRENGTH, IT IS TRULY AN HONOR TO SERVE ALONGSIDE YOU. IT IS A TRAGIC TIME IN OUR HISTORY. IT'S ONE THAT MAKES ME THE MOST OVERTURNING. ROY V. WADE AND ENDING NEARLY 50 YEARS OF PRECEDENT OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS FOR PEOPLE IS DANGEROUS FOR OUR COUNTRY. IT IS IMPORTANT FOR OUR COMMUNITY TO UNDERSTAND THAT ABORTION IS LEGAL IN WASHINGTON STATE. NEXT WEEK, I AM EXCITED TO BE INTRODUCING AN ORDER THAT WILL ENSURE THAT OUR PORT POLICE WON'T COOPERATE WITH OTHER STATES ABORTION INVESTIGATION OR DATA SHARING, WHICH ALIGNS WITH GOVERNOR J INSLEE'S MULTISTATE COMMITMENT TO PROTECT REPRODUCTIVE RIGHTS I THINK WE ALL HERE CAN AGREE THAT OUR POOR RESOURCES SHOULD NOT BE USED FOR OTHER STATES ABORTION INVESTIGATION OR BUSINESSES. THAT SAID, I CARRY SO MUCH PAIN TODAY BECAUSE I WORRY ABOUT THE RIPPLE EFFECT THAT THIS DECISION TO OVERTURN ROY V. WADE WILL HAVE ON OUR MOST VULNERABLE COMMUNITIES. ACCESS TO REPRODUCTIVE CARE IS ABOUT HELP THE HEALTH AND WELL BEING OF PEOPLE. I WONDER WHAT IS NEXT? WHAT WILL THEY

TRY TO GET RID OF? IT NEXT? LET ME BE CLEAR. THIS DECISION TO OVERTURN A CONSTITUTIONAL PROTECTION FOR WOMEN AND FAMILIES WILL DISPROPORTIONATELY IMPACT POOR PEOPLE. IT WILL DISPROPORTIONATELY IMPACT THOSE WHO ARE ALREADY FURTHEST FROM OPPORTUNITY. IT WILL IMPACT PARENTS, FOR EXAMPLE, WHO ARE WORKING TWO JOBS, WHO MAY BE WORKING AT AIRPORTS ACROSS THIS COUNTRY, WHO SOMEHOW DON'T HAVE ACCESS EVEN TODAY, TO BASIC HEALTH CARE AND AFFORDABLE HEALTH INSURANCE. THE DECISION WILL DISPROPORTIONATE IMPACT FOLKS WHO HAVE TO DECIDE BETWEEN PAYING A MEDICAL BILL OR PAYING RENT



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

EACH MONTH, IT WILL IMPACT THOSE KIND OF PEOPLE, MANY OF THEM, WHO WORK FOR MULTI MILLION DOLLAR COMPANIES AND ON FACILITIES THAT BRING BILLIONS OF DOLLARS IN PROFIT. SOMEHOW THEY STILL ACCESS. THEY LACK THE ACCESS TO BASIC HEALTHCARE. TO ME, THIS DECISION TO OVERTURN ROY V. WADE IS ABOUT EXPANDING THE WEALTH GAP IN THIS COUNTRY. IT'S ABOUT THE RICH GETTING RICHER AND THE POOR GETTING POORER. NO MATTER WHAT STATE A WEALTHY PERSON LIVES IN, NO MATTER WHERE THEIR POLITICAL OR RELIGIOUS BELIEFS MAY BE, THEY WILL HAVE ACCESS TO REPRODUCTIVE CARE. THEY WILL HAVE ACCESS TO GET ON A FLIGHT AND GET AN ABORTION. MY QUESTION IS, AS THE PORT OF SEATTLE, DO WE BELIEVE THAT EVERYONE DESERVES ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE? DO WE BELIEVE THAT THE 20 PLUS 20,000 PLUS PEOPLE WHO WORK ON OUR PORT FACILITIES DESERVE ACCESS TO BASIC HEALTH CARE? IF THE ANSWER IS YES, I ASK WHAT ARE WE WILLING TO DO WITH OUR PARTNERS AND OUR TENANTS AND THEIR CONTRACTORS TO ENSURE THAT WE ARE PROVIDING HEALTH CARE ON OUR FACILITIES? WHAT ARE WE GOING TO DO TO ENSURE WE ARE PROTECTING THE HEALTHCARE OF OUR COMMUNITY? HOW FAR ARE WE WILLING TO GO TO CREATE ECONOMIC SECURITY FOR PEOPLE IN OUR OWN COMMUNITY AND SUPPORT EMPLOYEES WHO FEEL UNHEARD AND UNPROTECTED? PLEASE KNOW THAT WE ARE COMMITTED TO SUPPORTING YOU THROUGH THESE PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONALLY CHARGING TIMES, I ENCOURAGE YOU ALL AS EMPLOYEES OF THE PORT TO CHANNEL SOME OF THAT FRUSTRATION TO FIGHT FOR HEALTH AND ECONOMIC EQUITY EVEN HERE AT HOME, EVEN HERE AT THE PORT OF SEATTLE. LET'S BE THE CHANGE THAT WE WANT TO SEE. THANK YOU FOR THE TIME, COMMISSIONER FELLEMAN. I JUST WANT TO THANK YOU BOTH. COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA AND MOHAMED. YOUR LIFE EXPERIENCE HAS CONTINUED TO ENRICH THIS ORGANIZATION, AND THE IMPACTS FOR YOU ARE SOMETHING THAT I HAVE HAD SOME DIRECT EXPERIENCE WITH, BUT NOT ANYTHING CLOSE TO YOUR DIRECT EXPERIENCE. I AM DEVASTATED BY THE IDEA THAT ANY COURT OR ANY PERSON COULD HAVE THE RIGHT OVER SOMEBODY'S BODILY AUTONOMY. IT'S SO BEYOND ANYTHING I WOULD EVER EXPECT TO BE A NATIONAL LAW, NO LESS AN INTERPERSONAL RELATIONSHIP. IT IS SO CONTRARY TO ANYTHING THAT A FREE WORLD WOULD TOLERATE, BUT ALSO JUST THE GENERAL RIGHT OF PRIVACY AND ALL THE IMPLICATIONS IT COULD HAVE FOR ALL THESE OTHER LAWS OF OURS THAT ARE FUNDAMENTAL



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

TO WHO WE ARE AS A NATION, IT'S JUST DEVASTATING. AND THE IDEA THAT PEOPLE COULD BE PUT IN PLACES OF POWER THAT WOULD HAVE ANYTHING TO DO WITH LIMITING THESE RIGHTS IS BEYOND ME. AND IF ANYBODY EVER THOUGHT THAT YOUR VOTE DOESN'T MATTER, CLEARLY IT DOES. AND I JUST HOPE THAT WE CAN DO SOMETHING TO EXPAND THE COURT, TO MAKE THE COURT REFLECT THE WILL OF THE PEOPLE. TO DO SOMETHING TO UNDO THIS GREAT CRIME. SO THANK YOU AGAIN. AND IF THE POOR CAN DO SOMETHING TO HELP, I'M ALL THERE. THANK YOU, COMMISSIONERS. I WILL SPEAK TO PROCESS. WE ARE AT THIS POINT, OF COURSE, THIS JUST CAME OUT LAST WEEK, BUT WE ARE INTERNALLY LOOKING AT WHAT PROCESSES WE MIGHT NEED TO ENGAGE TO ENSURE THAT THE SAFETY OF THOSE SEEKING CARE IN WASHINGTON IS NOT COMPROMISED BY ANYTHING THAT WOULD HAPPEN AT THE PORT OF SEATTLE AND TO MAKE CLEAR THE POSITION OF THE PORT OF SEATTLE INSTITUTIONALLY AROUND BODILY AUTONOMY, WOMEN'S REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH AND RIGHTS. AND IN ADDITION TO THAT, I JUST WANT TO MAKE A PARTICULAR APPEAL TO A CERTAIN SUBSET IN THIS DEBATE. AND THAT IS THOSE FOLKS WHO FEEL IT'S IMPORTANT TO SEND A MESSAGE TO MY COLLEAGUES FILLED WITH HATRED, RACISM, MISOGYNY. AND I WOULD ASK THAT YOU ERASE THEIR NAME AND PUT IN MINE. SEND IT TO ME INSTEAD. SEND IT TO MY DMS. I HAVE RECEIVED ZERO, AND I KNOW THAT MY COLLEAGUES HAVE RECEIVED DOZENS, IF NOT HUNDREDS. AND SO IF WE BELIEVE THIS IS NOT ABOUT MISOGYNY, I THINK THAT IS EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY. AND SO BRING YOUR EYE TO ME AND LEAVE MY COLLEAGUES ALONE. SO WITH THAT, WE'RE GOING TO CONCLUDE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT IN OUR COMMENTS. AND WE'RE GOING TO TURN NOW TO COMMITTEE REPORTS. I BELIEVE ERICA CHUNG IS ONLINE. THERE SHE IS. ERICA, GO AHEAD AND PROCEED. GREAT. GOOD AFTERNOON, PRESIDENT, CAUCUS AND COMMISSIONER. I HAVE FIVE COMMITTEE REPORTS FOR YOU TODAY. THE ART BOARD CONVENED BY COMMISSIONERS FELLEMAN AND HASEGAWA, MET ON MAY 26 AND RECEIVED UPDATES ON NEW OR COMING TO THE AIRPORT, AS WELL AS THE RELOCATION OF OTHER PIECES. SENIOR ARTS PROGRAM MANAGER TOMMY GREGORY ALSO REPORTED THAT A NEW RS TECHNICIAN WILL SOON BE HIRED TO HELP WITH THE MAINTENANCE OF THE COLLECTION AT THE JUNE 1 WATERFRONT AND INDUSTRIAL LANDS COMMITTEE MEETING CONVENED BY COMMISSIONER FELLEMAN HASEGAWA, STATE OF WASHINGTON TOURISM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DAVID BLANFORD PROVIDED UPDATES ON AYE. ORGANIZATION'S



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

WORK TO PROMOTE TOURISM TO WASHINGTON STATE, INCLUDING THE FIRST EVER RESPONSIBLE OUTDOOR TRAVEL SUMMIT, WHICH IS BEING CO PRODUCED BY THE PORT. PORT STAFF ALSO BRIEFED THE COMMITTEE ON THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROTECTED BIKE PATH FROM TERMINAL 91 ON ALASKAN WAY AND DOWN THROUGH EAST MARGINAL WAY. COMMISSIONER FELLEMAN AND HASN'T ALLOWED PROVIDED POLICY GUIDANCE ON EACH PRESENTATION. NO RECOMMENDATIONS WERE MADE TO THE COMMISSION. ON JUNE 21, COMMISSIONERS MOHAMED AND CHO CONVENED THE EQUITY AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE. COMMISSIONERS RECEIVED AN UPDATE ON THE COURT'S ANTI HUMAN TRAFFICKING EFFORTS, AS WELL AS STAFF WORK ON A THREE YEAR STRATEGY TO COMBAT TRAFFICKING USING FUNDS SECURED IN THE 2022 BUDGET PROCESS. COMMISSIONERS ASKED IF BYSTANDER INTERVENTION TRAINING, COULD BE INCLUDED AS PART OF THE AIRPORT BATCH RENEWAL PROCESS AS A MEANS TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF AIRPORT WORKERS WHO ARE TRAINED TO HELP STOP TRAFFICKING. STAFF COMMITTED TO FULLY EVALUATING THIS OPTION AND REPORTING BACK TO THE COMMITTEE. COMMISSIONERS ALSO RECEIVED AN OVERVIEW OF THE MARITIME YOUTH YOUTH CAREER LAUNCH PROGRAM STRATEGIC PLAN. COMMISSIONER MOHAMED NOTED HER BELIEF THAT THE MARITIME YOUTH CAREER LAUNCH PROGRAM WOULD BENEFIT FROM A DEDICATED PROJECT MANAGER FUNDED USING A PORTION OF THE PROGRAM'S PREVIOUSLY ALLOCATED FUNDS. STAFF RESPONDED, THEY WILL TAKE COMMISSIONER OR FEEDBACK INTO CONSIDERATION IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE STAFFING PLAN. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE WAS CONVENED BY COMMISSIONERS CHO AND MOHAMED ON JUNE 17 AT THE PIER 69 CHAMBERS. THIS WAS THE FIRST MEETING WITH THEIR NEW PUBLIC MEMBER, SARAH HOLMSTROM. THE COMMITTEE RECEIVED A 2021 FINANCIAL STATEMENT. AUDIT RESULTS FROM MOSS ADAMS, RECEIVED UPDATES ON THE 2022 AUDIT PLAN, OPEN ISSUES, AND HEARD REPORTS ON OPERATIONAL AND LIMITED CONTRACT COMPLIANCE AUDIT. A NON PUBLIC SESSION WAS LATER HELD TO HEAR A SECURITY SENSITIVE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AUDIT. THE ETHICS BOARD MET ON JUNE 22 IN THEIR FIRST ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING SINCE 2015. THE BOARD AND STAFF INTRODUCED THEMSELVES, ORGANIZED INTO A COCHAIR CAPACITY, RECEIVED AN ORIENTATION OF FOUNDATION DOCUMENTS AND THEIR ROLE AS BOARD MEMBERS, AND RECEIVED AN OVERVIEW OF THE CURRENT STAFF'S EFFORT TO REVIEW AND MAKE A RECOMMENDATION ON CODE OF ETHICS AMENDMENTS WHERE THEY MAY BE



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

NEEDED. IT HAS BEEN A DECADE SINCE THE CODE HAS BEEN REVIEWED. AN UPDATE OF THAT REVIEW WILL COME FORWARD TO THE COMMISSION'S GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE ON JULY 28. WHEN THE PROJECT TEAM IS FURTHER ALONG IN ITS ANALYSIS AND ISSUES MATRIX. THE BOARD OF ETHICS WILL NEXT MEET IN MID TO LATE AUGUST TO BEGIN DEVELOPMENT OF A WORK PLAN. THIS CONCLUDES MY REPORT. THANK YOU. THANK YOU, ERICA. COMMISSIONER, DO YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS ON THE COMMITTEE REPORTS? NO. ALL RIGHT. THANK YOU SO MUCH, ERICA. THE COMMISSION WILL NOW ACCEPT GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT FROM THOSE WHO'VE SIGNED UP TO SPEAK ON ITEMS RELATED TO THE PORT. WRITTEN MATERIALS PROVIDED TO THE CLERK WILL BE INCLUDED IN TODAY'S MEETING RECORD. THE CLERK HAS A LIST OF THOSE PREPARED TO SPEAK. WE ARE TAKING COMMENTS FROM ANYONE WHO HAS SIGNED UP TO SPEAK VIRTUALLY, AS WELL AS FROM ANYONE WHO HAS JOINED US IN THE CHAMBERS AS THE CLERK CALLS YOUR NAME. IF YOU ARE JOINING VIRTUALLY, PLEASE UNMUTE YOURSELF, THEN PLEASE REPEAT YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD. IF YOU'RE ON THE TEAM'S MEETING AND ARE ALSO STREAMING THE MEETING ON THE WEBSITE. PLEASE MUTE THE WEBSITE STREAM TO AVOID FEEDBACK. COMMENT TIME WILL BE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES PER PERSON. THE TIMER WILL SHOW ON THE SCREEN FOR YOUR VIEWING AND WILL CHIME TWICE AT THE END OF THE TWO MINUTE PERIOD, AT WHICH TIME I'LL ASK SPEAKERS TO CONCLUDE THEIR REMARKS SO THAT WE MAY HEAR FROM OUR NEXT SPEAKER. CLERK HART MAY. PLEASE CALL THE FIRST SPEAKER. THANK YOU, MR. COMMISSIONER, PRESIDENT. OUR FIRST SPEAKER IS JC. HARRIS. GOOD AFTERNOON, COMMISSIONER PARENTHETICALLY. I WOULD SUGGEST TO THE COMMISSION TO NOT CONFLATE THE BROADER CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY WITH THE RECENT SUPREME COURT RULING. AS A PRACTICING CATHOLIC, I CAN ASSURE YOU THAT THE COUPLE OF BILLION OF US HAVE A VARIETY OF VIEWPOINTS ON ANY NUMBER OF ISSUES. I WOULD ALSO TELL YOU THAT THE CITY OF DES MOINES HUMAN SERVICES BUDGET HAS NEVER RISEN ABOVE 1% OF GENERAL FUNDS. AND AS MY FATHER IN LAW WOULD TELL YOU, YOU CANNOT HELP PEOPLE IF YOU HAVE NO MONEY. FUNNY THING IS, SEE, I'M HAVING SEVEN TEETH IMPLANTS AND IF I'D BEEN SMART, I WOULD HAVE GONE TO SOUTH KOREA, BECAUSE YOU SEE, THEY HAVE THIS REALLY COOL THING CALLED MEDICAL TOURISM. AND I'M METRUCK BY THE FACT THAT YOU RUN ONE OF THE LARGEST AIRPORTS IN THE WORLD AND IT'S A \$45 ROUND TRIP TO MONTANA AND IDAHO, SO THERE MAY BE A TRAVEL AGENT WHO COULD



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

MOVING ON. I RECEIVED A LETTER FROM THE MAYOR OF DES MOINES, MATT MAHONEY, SAYING THAT MY WRITING TO THE AVIATION COMMISSION TO ASK TO PROVIDE COMMENT ON THE SECOND CHANCE PORT PACKAGE UPDATE PROGRAM THAT HE HAD RECEIVED NOTIFICATION FROM YOUR STAFF THAT THAT WAS INAPPROPRIATE AND THAT HE HAD SPOKEN TO OUR STAFF TO ADMONISH ME EVEN TO THE POINT OF CENSURE. HE DID NOT MENTION PEOPLE. HE JUST SAID PEOPLE AT THE STAFF. OKAY, AT THE REQUEST OF CHO AND MOHAMED SAID THAT IT WAS INAPPROPRIATE FOR ME TO EMAIL YOU. I AM AIRING THIS DIRTY LAUNDRY IN PUBLIC BECAUSE I CAN TELL YOU THAT TINA ORWAL, KAREN KAISER, ADAM SMITH, LOTS OF PEOPLE REALLY WANT TO WORK TOWARDS SOME FORM OF PORT PACKAGE SECOND CHANCE INITIATIVE, WHICH IS A WORKING THING AT OTHER AIRPORTS. THANK YOU, COUNCIL, BUT I NEED FIVE MINUTES OF YOUR TIME AND I WOULD NEVER TOLERATE STAFF BLOCKING ELECTED TO ELECTED CONVERSATION. THANK YOU, COUNCIL MEMBER CLARK. NEXT SPEAKER? YES, OUR NEXT SPEAKER IS DAN KENT. GOOD AFTERNOON. GOOD AFTERNOON. I'M DAN KENT, CO FOUNDER AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF SALMON SAFE, THE WEST COAST **ENVIRONMENTAL CERTIFICATION NONPROFIT** BASED IN PORTLAND THAT CERTIFIED SEA TECH AS THE WORLD'S FIRST SALMON SAFE AIRPORT. THE SALMON SAFE DESIGNATION MEANS THAT SEATAC IS ADOPTING LAND AND WATER MANAGEMENT PRACTICES THAT GO BEYOND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS. AND THAT SEATAC IS COMMITTED TO FURTHER REDUCING ITS ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT OVER TIME. SALMON SAFE IS THE ONLY NORTH AMERICAN THIRD PARTY CERTIFICATION PROGRAM FOCUSED ON WATER QUALITY AND WATERSHED IMPACTS FROM SITE OPERATION AND DEVELOPMENT. SALMON SAFE HAS A LONG HISTORY OF WORKING IN WASHINGTON STATE AND PARTICULARLY THE PUGET SOUND REGION, WITH PROJECTS THAT HAVE RANGED FROM UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON'S MAIN SEATTLE CAMPUS TO WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY'S CAMPUS TO LARGE SCALE TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT WITH BULK AND EXPEDIA, MICROSOFT AND OTHERS. WITH RESPECT TO PORT OF SEATTLE, SALMON SAFE HAS A LONG HISTORY OF WORKING WITH THE MARITIME PORT ACROSS ITS NETWORK OF PARKS AND PUBLIC ACCESS POINTS. THE PORT OF SEATTLE PARK SYSTEM IS A LONG TIME SALMON SAFE CERTIFIED OPERATION AS WELL. BACK IN 2016, CERTIFICATION FOR SEATAC WAS BASED ON AN 18 MONTH COMPREHENSIVE ASSESSMENT WITH OUR INDEPENDENT EXPERT SCIENCE TEAM. THAT EFFORT INCLUDED AN



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

EXTENSIVE REVIEW OF AIRPORT ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PROGRAMS, AS WELL AS ONSITE ASSESSMENT OF AIRPORT INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATIONS LIKE FUELING WASHING AND DEICING. AS WELL AS STREAM RESTORATION EFFORTS, ALL WITH THE FOCUS ON REDUCING DOWNSTREAM WATER QUALITY AND HABITAT IMPACTS. SALMON'S YEAR AND A HALF ASSESSMENT PROJECT CULMINATED WITH A CERTIFICATION REPORT FROM OUR SCIENCE TEAM THAT INCLUDED A WIDE RANGE OF RESTORATION AND WATER QUALITY PROTECTION ACTIONS THAT HAVE BEEN FULLY IMPLEMENTED BY SEATAC'S ENVIRONMENTAL TEAM IN THE TIME SINCE CERTIFICATION WAS FORMALIZED. SAM AND AYES CERTIFICATION IS FOR A FIVE YEAR CYCLE, THEN SITES GO BACK THROUGH THE ASSESSMENT PROCESS. TODAY, IT'S MY UNDERSTANDING THE COMMISSION WILL REVIEW A CONTRACT TO AUTHORIZE THE RECERTIFICATION ASSESSMENT OF THE AIRPORT ON BEHALF OF SALMON. SEE IF I **ENCOURAGE THE COMMISSION TO CONTINUE** SEATAC'S ENVIRONMENTAL LEADERSHIP AMONG AIRPORTS BY SEEKING RECERTIFICATION AND COMMITTING TO FURTHER CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT IN ACTIONS TO PROTECT PUGET SOUND, THANK YOU, THANK YOU, MR, KENT CLARK. NEXT SPEAKER? YES, OUR NEXT SPEAKER IS IRIS ANTMAN. IRIS, IF YOU'RE ON THE PHONE AT STAR SIX TO UNMUTE HI THERE. CAN YOU HEAR ME? WE CAN? GREAT, GOOD AFTERNOON, MY NAME IS IRISH ANTMAN AND I'M A MEMBER OF SEATTLE CRUISE CONTROL. I APPRECIATE YOUR COMMENTS ABOUT PRIDE, JUNE 10, THE ROE V. WADE REVERSAL, AND HOW IN EACH OF THESE EVENTS, PEOPLE OF COLOR AND OTHER MINORITIES ARE DISPROPORTIONATELY AFFECTED. AND I AGREE WITH YOUR SENTIMENT. SO I FIND IT EVEN MORE INCREDIBLE. NOT TO MENTION HOW DISAPPOINTED AND DISCOURAGED I AM, THAT YOU'RE UNWILLING TO HONESTLY AND SERIOUSLY ADDRESS THE BIGGEST CRISIS IN FRONT OF US THAT OF GLOBAL WARMING CAUSED BY FOSSIL FUEL BURNING, AND THAT YOU'RE NOT YET WILLING TO WAKE UP FROM THE DREAM OF CRUISING BEING GOOD FOR SEATTLE. CRUISING IS A RELIC OF MARKET CAPITALISM THAT WE ALL KNOW IS DESTROYING PUBLIC AND **ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND THE VERY** VIABILITY OF LIFE ON EARTH. IT'S A NONESSENTIAL ACTIVITY, AND YOU'RE AIMING TO INCREASE CRUISE TOURISM FROM COUNTRIES AROUND THE WORLD, WHICH WILL EXPONENTIALLY INCREASE AIR TRAFFIC AS WELL. THE GREEN CORRIDOR PROJECT HAS BEEN PROMOTED AS A SUSTAINABLE PATH FORWARD. HOWEVER, THIS PROJECT IS COUNTING ON TECHNOLOGY NOT YET IN



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

EXISTENCE AND PROBABLY WON'T BE DEVELOPED OR AT SCALE FOR DECADES, NOT TO MENTION THE IDEA OF VOLUNTARY PARTICIPATION BY CRUISE COMPANIES. YOU'RE IN POSITIONS OF POWER AND YOU MUST SERIOUSLY AND EMPHATICALLY ADDRESS GLOBAL WARMING. IF WE CONTINUE ON THE PRESENT COURSE, WITH LITTLE TWEAKS HERE AND THERE AND PROMISES OF THINGS TO COME DECADES FROM NOW, YOU ARE SQUANDERING YOUR RESPONSIBILITY. WE CAN NO LONGER THINK ECONOMIC GROWTH IS MORE IMPORTANT THAN SURVIVAL OF THE SPECIES. AND THAT'S WHAT WE'RE LOOKING AT. BUSINESS AS USUAL WILL ASSURE THAT LARGE AREAS OF THE EARTH WILL BE UNINHABITED, UNINHABITABLE BY THE END OF THE CENTURY. WE'LL SEE WATER AND FOOD SCARCITY, INCREASINGLY FREQUENT CATASTROPHIC WEATHER EVENTS COSTING BILLIONS OF DOLLARS, MIGRATIONS OF MILLIONS OF REFUGEES THREATENING GLOBAL SECURITY, AND THE LOSS OF BIODIVERSITY AFFECTING FOOD SYSTEMS. AND THAT'S OUR VERY ABILITY TO SURVIVE. A FEW MORE SENTENCES, PLEASE. WE NEED A BIG CHANGE NOW. WE WANT AN END TO CRUISE IN SEATTLE. YOU CAN BE PART OF THE SOLUTION. CREATIVELY DEVELOPING, REGENERATIVE, RENEWABLE, FORWARD LOOKING BUSINESSES AND INDUSTRIES THAT CAN GROW AND SUPPORT NEW JOBS ON OUR WATERFRONT. THIS IS 2022. WE'RE OUT OF TIME. IT'S YOUR JOB AND DUTY, AND YOU HAVE THE POWER TO INNOVATE AND HELP CREATE A LIVABLE FUTURE. THANK YOU VERY MUCH. THANK YOU, MS. ANTMAN. THAT CONCLUDES OUR SIGN UPS TODAY, IS THERE ANYONE ELSE PRESENT OR ON THE TEAM'S CALL WHO DIDN'T SIGN UP, BUT WHO WISHES TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION? OKAY, AT THIS TIME, I'LL ASK THE CLERK TO PLEASE GIVE A SYNOPSIS OF ANY WRITTEN COMMENTS THAT WE'VE RECEIVED. THANK YOU. MR. COMMISSION, PRESIDENT, MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION. WE HAVE ONLY RECEIVED ONE WRITTEN COMMENT TODAY COMING FROM JORDAN VAN BOOTH, WHO WRITES REGARDING WEEKEND EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH TO CRUISERS REGARDING CLIMATE IMPACTS, THE NEED TO REDUCE GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS NOW, NOT IN 2050, REGARDING SEATTLE CRUISE CONTROLS OPED REGARDING THE GREEN CORRIDOR, AND ASK THE PORT TO TAKE STEPS TO PHASE OUT CRUISE SHIPS. AND THAT CONCLUDES OUR WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED TODAY. THANK YOU. HEARING NO FURTHER PUBLIC TESTIMONY WILL MOVE TO THE CONSENT AGENDA. ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED ROUTINE AND WILL BE ADOPTED BY ONE MOTION, ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE CONSIDERED SEPARATELY IMMEDIATELY AFTER



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

ADOPTION OF THE REMAINING CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS WE'VE HEARD OF. NO ITEMS TO BE PULLED TODAY. AT THIS TIME, THE CHAIR WILL ENTERTAIN A MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS COVERING ITEMS EIGHT A. EIGHT B. EIGHT C. ALMOST SECOND. THE MOTION WAS MADE IN SECOND. COMMISSIONERS, PLEASE SAY I OR NAY WHEN YOUR NAME IS CALLED, BEGINNING WITH COMMISSIONER FELLEMAN AYE. THANK YOU. COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA. AYE. THANK YOU. COMMISSIONER MOHAMED AYE. THANK YOU. AND COMMISSIONER CALKINS AYE. THANK YOU. THERE ARE FOUR AYES FOR THIS ITEM, AND WITH THAT, IT PASSES. ALL RIGHT, WE HAVE FOUR NEW BUSINESS ITEMS TODAY. CLERK HART, PLEASE READ THE FIRST ITEM INTO THE RECORD. WE'LL THEN HEAR FROM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR METRUCK TO INTRODUCE THE ITEM. THANK YOU. THIS IS AGENDA ITEM TEN A. AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ADVERTISE AND EXECUTE A CONTRACT FOR UP TO FIVE YEARS. A TWO YEAR BASE CONTRACT WITH THREE ONE YEAR OPTIONS OF SUPPLEMENTAL CUSTOMER SERVICE OPERATIONAL STAFFING AT SEATTLE TACOMA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT FOR A CONTRACT VALUE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$50,100,000. COMMISSIONER, THIS AUTHORIZATION IS ONE PIECE OF THE STRATEGY FOR ACHIEVING OUR LONGTERM GOALS AS THEY RELATE TO CUSTOMER SERVICE AT SEA. OUR NEW INTERNATIONAL RIVALS FACILITY ADDS OVER 45 0 SPACE FOR OUR PASSENGERS. WITH THAT INCREASED FOOTPRINT COMES A NEED FOR INCREASED CUSTOMER SERVICE STAFFING. THIS ACTION WILL ALSO ADD CUSTOMER SERVICE STAFF AT OUR TSA CHECKPOINTS. TERMINAL AND LANDSCAPE FACILITIES. OUR PRESENTERS THIS AFTERNOON ARE WE HAVE OUR MANAGING DIRECTOR OF AVIATION, LANCE LITTLE. JUST WANT TO LOOK DOWN HERE NOW. I HAVE TO SEE IF EVERYBODY IS HERE. JEFF HOVETTE, SENIOR MANAGER, AIRPORT OPERATIONS, LANDSCAPE OPERATIONS, AND LAUREL DUNPHY, DIRECTOR, AIRPORT OPERATIONS OPERATIONS DIRECTOR OF THAT. SO I'M GOING TO TURN OVER TO LANCE TO BEGIN. THANK YOU. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR METRUCK. GOOD AFTERNOON, COMMISSIONERS. ONCE AGAIN WE ARE BEFORE YOU WITH SEEKING AUTHORIZATION FOR ANOTHER PIECE OF THE PUZZLE. IF YOU RECALL AT A RECENT STUDY SESSION THAT OUTLINED WHAT THE LONG TERM VISION IS FOR THE AIRPORT, WE EXPRESSED THIS VISION BOTH IN TERMS OF A VISION VIDEO, BUT ALSO IN TERMS OF SPECIFIC GOALS THAT WE HAD, WHETHER IT WAS TO GET TO A LEVEL OF SERVICE OPTIMAL FIVE STAR RATED AIRPORT MINIMUM CONNECT TIME THROUGH INTERNATIONAL ARRIVAL FACILITY, AND ALSO, IF YOU RECALL, AN OUTLINE THAT



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

WILL BE COMING BACK TO COMMISSION OVER THE NEXT FEW YEARS WITH APPROVAL BOTH ON THE CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT SIDE, BUT ALSO ON THE OPERATIONAL SIDE. SO THERE ARE SOME PROJECTS THAT WE HAVE COMPLETED ALREADY, THE NORTH TERMINAL PROJECT, INTERNATIONAL ARRIVAL FACILITY, PARKING RESERVATION, ET CETERA. BUT WE HAVE OTHERS THAT WERE COMING FORTH TO THE C. ONE BUILDING IS GOING TO BE ONE OF THEM. THE SOUTH SATELLITE RENOVATION AND THE NORTH MAIN TERMINAL. ANOTHER KEY PIECE OF THIS PUZZLE IS OUR STAFFING CONTRACT, WHICH WE'RE GOING TO BE SPEAKING ABOUT TODAY. SINCE THE PANDEMIC, WE HAVE SEEN A REALLY CHANGE IN THE MAKEUP OF THE PASSENGERS COMING THROUGH THE AIRPORT. WE SEE A FAR MORE LEISURE TRAVELERS, FOR EXAMPLE, COMING TO THE AIR FORCE VERSUS BUSINESS TRAVEL. AND THAT'S JUST ONE OF THE REASONS WHY YOU'LL SEE THIS NEED, A CONTINUED NEED, BUT ALSO AN INCREASE FOR STAFFING CONTRACT, WHICH LAUREL AND JEFF WILL SPEAK ABOUT. **EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MENTIONED EARLIER** THAT WE WON THE AWARD FOR THE BEST AIRPORT IN NORTH AMERICA, WHICH IS FANTASTIC, IT'S GOING TO COME WITH A LOT OF ACCOLADES. AND WE WERE RECENTLY UPGRADED TO A FOUR STAR AIRPORT, ONE OF ONLY TWO LARGE UP AIRPORTS IN THE UNITED STATES. BUT ALONG WITH THE PRAISE AND THE ACCOLADES, IT COMES WITH A LOT OF SCRUTINY, RIGHT? WE'RE GOING TO BE UNDER THE MICROSCOPE, AND IN ORDER FOR US TO MEET THE NEEDS, REMIND FOLKS WE'RE VOTE TO THE BEST AIRPORT IN NORTH AMERICA, NOT THE PERFECT AIRPORT IN NORTH AMERICA. SO WE STILL HAVE A LOT OF WORK THAT WE NEED TO DO AND FOR US TO CONTINUE TO ELEVATE THE LEVEL OF SERVICE THAT WE NEED TO PROVIDE. WE REALLY NEED THIS STAFFING CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT WITH US. IF YOU GUYS HAD A CHANCE TO GO OUT TO THE AIRPORT THIS MORNING OR MAYBE EVEN KNOW, IT'S PROBABLY STILL GOING ON. I WAS OUT THERE ABOUT AN HOUR AGO. IF YOU LOOK AT WHAT'S HAPPENING AT THE CHECKPOINTS OR EVEN IF YOU WERE AT THE INTERNATIONAL ARRIVAL SINCE THE LAST FRIDAY, IT'S A PREVIEW OF WHAT'S TO COME, NOT JUST THIS SUMMER, BUT WHAT'S TO COME IN THE FUTURE. AND WE REALLY NEED TO HAVE THAT STAFF AND FLEXIBILITY TO MAKE THE ADJUSTMENT AND TO MEET THE NEEDS OF OUR PASSENGERS. SO WITHOUT ANY FURTHER ADO. I'M GOING TO HAND OVER TO LAURA DUMPRY AND JEFF TO GIVE MORE DETAILS ON THIS REQUEST. THANK YOU, LANCE, AND GOOD AFTERNOON, EVERYONE, GOOD AFTERNOON. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR METRUCK. GOOD

AFTERNOON, COMMISSIONER. THANK YOU FOR



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

THE OPPORTUNITY TO BE HERE TODAY, TODAY WE'RE SEEKING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ADVERTISE AND EXECUTE A CONTRACT FOR UP TO FIVE YEARS OF SUPPLEMENTAL CUSTOMER SERVICE. OPERATIONAL STAFFING AT SEA FOR THE NEW INTERNATIONAL RIVALS FACILITIES, OUR CHECKPOINT AND LANDSITE OPERATIONS. WE'RE SEEKING A TWO YEAR AGREEMENT WITH UP TO THREE ONE YEAR POSSIBLE EXTENSIONS WITH A MAXIMUM VALUE OF APPROXIMATELY \$50 MILLION OVER FIVE YEARS. WE'RE STRUCTURING THE CONTRACT THIS WAY TO ALLOW THE PORT FLEXIBILITY TO LOOK AT OTHER SOLUTIONS, SUCH AS THE SEATTLE AIRPORT AIRLINE CONSORTIUM, AS WELL AS TECHNOLOGY ENHANCEMENTS. WHEN WE LAST CAME TO COMMISSION SEEKING AUTHORITY FOR THESE SERVICES, IT WAS JULY OF 2020 AND WE HAD A MUCH DIFFERENT MINDSET THAN WE DO TODAY. WE SOUGHT A TWO YEAR TERM FOR THAT CONTRACT WITHOUT EXTENSION AS WE WRESTLED WITH THE REALITIES OF THE PANDEMIC AND THE DECLINE, PARTICULARLY IN OUR INTERNATIONAL TRAFFIC. WE HAD ALSO NOT OPENED OUR BRAND NEW INTERNATIONAL RIVALS FACILITY, AND WE'RE NOW HAVING A BETTER UNDERSTANDING OF THE CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE WITH BOTH BAGS FIRST AND THE SLOPED WALKWAY UPON EXIT. ALSO, SINCE WE LAST BID THIS CONTRACT. WE'VE WELCOMED QATAR AIRWAYS TURKISH AIRLINES SPINAIR, AND WE ARE SO EXCITED ABOUT [inaudible 00:46:42] COMING THIS FALL IN THE IF WE'RE SEEING A NEED TO PROVIDE MORE PHYSICAL SUPPORT FROM ANYONE FROM A SINGLE PARENT TO GRANDPARENTS TO JUST TRAVELERS WITH A WHOLE LOT OF LUGGAGE, THEY'RE COMING WITH. ANOTHER CHANGE SINCE WE HAD THIS LAST CONTRACT IS WE'VE ROLLED OUT OUR SPOT SAVER PROGRAM, AND THAT HAS SOME REQUIREMENTS AS WELL. IN THE MAIN TERMINAL, THE SERVICES WE ARE SEEKING ADVANCE OUR PORT CENTURY AGENDA IN LEADING THE REGION IN TOURISM AND BUSINESS BY PROMOTING AN EFFICIENT AND PLEASANT CUSTOMER PROCESS AND EXPERIENCE AT KEY TOUCH POINTS HERE IN THE PORT. THEY SPECIFICALLY SUPPORT OUR CUSTOMER AND EFFICIENCY GOALS AND OUR DESIRE TO BECOME EVEN BETTER AND BE A FIVE STAR SKYTRACK AIRPORT. THE STAFFING WILL ENABLE THE EFFICIENT FLOW OF OUR ARRIVING INTERNATIONAL CUSTOMERS, SUPPORT OUR ALWAYS BUSY SECURITY CHECKPOINTS, AND THE FLOW OF CUSTOMERS USING GROUND TRANSPORTATION. THESE SERVICES COMPLEMENT THE FANTASTIC WORK THAT OUR PATHFINDERS AND OUR VOLUNTEERS DO ON A DAILY BASIS. BUT THEY'RE IN NO WAY REDUNDANT. THE FLEXIBILITY PROVIDED BY THIS TYPE OF CONTRACT WILL ALLOW THE



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

PORT TO HANDLE SEASONAL AND PEAK HOUR SURGES AS WELL AS THE EBB AND FLOW OF CUSTOMERS AS THEY MOVE BETWEEN LOCATIONS HERE IN THE TERMINAL. OUR GOAL IS TO FIND A HIGH CALIBER CUSTOMER FOCUSED CONTRACT FOR THESE POSITIONS THAT OFFER COMPETITIVE WAGES AND BENEFITS. A LABOR HARMONY AGREEMENT WILL ALSO THE PORT OF THIS REQUIREMENT FOR THE NEW SERVICES. AND WITH THAT, I'D LIKE TO TURN IT OVER TO JEFF HOVETT, OUR SENIOR OPERATIONAL MANAGER FOR AIRPORT OPERATIONS. AND THANK YOU, LAURA. GOOD AFTERNOON, COMMISSIONERS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF METRUCK. IN THIS PRESENTATION I'LL PROVIDE DETAILS ABOUT WHERE THE STAFF ARE CURRENTLY IN PLACE AND WHERE WE INTEND TO ENHANCE LEVELS OF SERVICE. AND THE PRESENCE OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL STAFF ARE NOT NEW, AND I THINK WE'VE BEEN IN FRONT OF COMMISSIONER SEVERAL TIMES BEFORE WITH DIFFERENT ITERATIONS OF A SUPPLEMENTAL CUSTOMER SERVICE AGREEMENT AND THOSE FOLKS THAT SUPPORT CUSTOMERS THROUGH THE AIRPORT. DIFFERENCE TODAY IS THAT WE ARE WELCOMING THOUSANDS OF CUSTOMERS IN THE NEW INTERNATIONAL RIVALS FACILITY AND THAT WE CONTINUE TO SEE GROWTH, AS YOU SAW, AS LANCE MENTIONED IN THE TERMINAL EARLIER. SO WE DO HAVE STAFF MEMBERS THAT ARE OUT THERE NOW DOING THINGS LIKE LOAD BALANCING BETWEEN CHECKPOINTS. MAKE SURE THAT FOLKS JUST MOVE TO THE FACILITY AS EFFICIENTLY AS POSSIBLE. SO FOCUS ON THREE MAIN AREAS IN THE SLIDE PRESENTATION TODAY. FOCUS ON INTERNATIONAL ARRIVALS FACILITY OR SECURITY CHECKPOINTS AND THEN GROUND TRANSPORTATION, WHICH WILL INCLUDE THE EMPLOYEE PARKING SUPPORTS. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. THE CONTRACT SUPPORT AREAS LIKE I MENTIONED. TERMINAL OPERATIONS WHERE MY TEAM IS AND THE MAIN TERMINAL. WE'VE GOT OUR QUEUE MANAGEMENT LOAD BALANCING AND THEN ANSWERING QUESTIONS WHERE THESE STAFF THAT ARE UNDER CONTRACT NOW. BUT I WANT TO EMPHASIZE THE INTERNATIONAL ARRIVALS FACILITY BECAUSE WE HAVE TO MANAGEMENT NEEDS IN THERE THAN WE ANTICIPATED. BUT THERE'S AN OPPORTUNITY FOR US TO BE EVEN MORE EFFICIENT BY FREEING UP SOME OF THE CBP RESOURCES TO BE BEHIND A PODIUM WHERE A CUSTOMER CAN BE TAKEN CARE OF THERE AND MAKE THEIR WAY THROUGH VERY QUICKLY. AND THEN OF COURSE WITH TSA AT THE CHECKPOINTS AND ASSISTANCE THROUGH A CUSTOMS REVIEW PROCESS BY CONNECTING FOLKS WITH BAG RECHECK WITH THE BAG'S FIRST OPTION THAT WE HAVE NOW THAT CUSTOMERS CAN MAKE THAT CONNECTION EASILY THROUGH THE NEW IAF BY RECHECKING BAGS. AND THE SERVICES THAT



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

WE EMPLOY TODAY WOULD CONTINUE UNDER THIS NEW AGREEMENT. AND THEN OUR LANDSCAPE OPERATION, OUR PARKING GARAGE. YOU FOLKS ARE FAMILIAR WITH THE PARKING GARAGE. BUT IN THAT AREA WE HAVE RIDESHARE. SO THINK ABOUT UBER AND LYFT. WE HAVE TAXIS THAT ARE THERE AS WELL, AND OTHER FORMS OF COMMERCIAL GROUND TRANSPORTATION ARE THERE. WE ALSO SUPPORT EMPLOYEE PARKING BY DEPLOYING THE CONTRACTED SERVICE TO AREAS WHERE WE MIGHT NEED THEM TO HELP QUEUE UP EMPLOYEE CUSTOMERS BOTH AT THE PORT EMPLOYEE PARKING LOT, BUT IMPORTANTLY AT THE MAIN TERMINAL IN AN AREA WE CALL THE SERVICE TUNNEL. FOLKS DON'T SEE THAT VERY OFTEN, BUT IT'S A GREAT PLACE FOR US TO PROVIDE SOME SUPPORT FOR EMPLOYEES. NEXT SLIDE. PLEASE. SO A SERIES OF MAPS HERE. I'LL GO THROUGH THESE FAIRLY QUICKLY, BUT I JUST WANTED TO BE SURE AND ILLUSTRATE FOR YOU THAT THE TEAM HAS THOUGHT VERY CAREFULLY ABOUT WHERE PEOPLE ARE TODAY AND THEN WHERE WE WOULD HAVE ADDITIONAL STAFF TO BE ABLE TO ENHANCE THE SERVICES. SO THIS IS A MAP OF THE INTERNATIONAL ARRIVALS FACILITY, AND AT THE TOP OF THE SCREEN. THAT'S THE BRIDGE THAT COMES FROM THE S GATES AND THEN CONTINUES THROUGH. YOU CAN SEE WHERE PLACEMENT OF THE STAFF ARE. NOW, WITH THE CONTRACT WE HAVE TODAY, THERE'S A SUPERVISOR THAT'S ONE OF THE STRENGTHS OF THESE AGREEMENTS IS ON SITE SUPERVISION HAS BEEN VERY IMPORTANT BOTH FOR THE EMPLOYEES, THEY'RE DOING THE RIGHT THINGS, BUT ALSO TO RESPOND VERY QUICKLY. WHEN LAUREL MENTIONED FLEXIBILITY, IT'S A KEY PART OF THIS ARRANGEMENT. WE HAVE SOMEONE WHO'S AT AN OVERSIZED LOCATION, A LOT OF CUSTOMERS THAT COME IN WITH OVERSIZED BAGS AND THEN NOTED QUEUE MANAGEMENT. SO WE ALLOCATED FOUR PEOPLE FOR QUEUE MANAGEMENT UPON OPENING. IT'S BEEN VERY POPULAR ALREADY. WE EXPECT IT TO BE EVEN MORE BUSY AND THEN AS PEOPLE MOVE THROUGH A RECHECK AND ON THEIR WAY INTO THE FACILITY TO TAKE THEIR NEXT FLIGHT OR OUT OF THE FACILITY TO BE WELCOMED TO SEATTLE. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. OUR PROPOSAL, OUR FOUR STAR STAFFING WOULD CALL IT CONTINUE WITH THE SUPERVISOR THERE WITH THE OVERSIZED FOLKS. WE ALSO INTRODUCED ADDITIONAL ELEMENTS TO SUPPORT CUSTOMERS. THERE ARE PEOPLE IN THE QUEUE MANAGEMENT AREA, AND I'LL SHOW YOU THERE ARE SIX OF THEIRS. THAT'S TWO MORE THAN WE HAVE. THIS IS A PEAK HOUR SCHEDULE THAT WE WOULD HAVE HERE. THEY WOULDN'T BE THERE ALL THE TIME, BUT EFFECTIVELY, THE TWO PEOPLE, ADDITIONAL PEOPLE IN



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

QUEUE MANAGEMENT REPLACE CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION STAFF THAT ARE THERE NOW. AND SO THOSE CBP OFFICERS CAN GO BEHIND THE PODIUM, PROCESS CUSTOMERS OR MORE READILY. WE ALSO HAVE STAFF THAT ARE THERE FOR WHAT WE CALL REFERRALS ESCORT. SO IF SOMEONE GETS REFERRED TO SECONDARY SCREENING AT CBP, THE STAFF THAT WE EMPLOY COULD ESCORT THOSE FOLKS OVER TO THAT AREA AND NOT TAKE AWAY TIME FROM THE CBP OFFICERS AS START FOLKS OVER. YOU'LL ALSO SEE HERE THAT WE HAVE A CONCEPT WITH PORTERS. SO, AS LAURA LANSPOKE MENTIONED, THE CUSTOMERS COMING IN, SOME CUSTOMERS COME THAT NEED MORE HELP THAN OTHERS. AND IT COULD BE A FAMILY THAT NEEDS HELP. IT COULD BE JUST SOMEONE WHO HAS A LOT OF BAGS. BUT THE PORTFOLIOS THAT WE SHOW THERE ARE THE POSSIBILITIES OF US INTRODUCING WITH THIS CONTRACT THE OPPORTUNITY FOR PEOPLE TO BE THERE TO HELP THOSE CUSTOMERS TO THE CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION BOOTH. AND THEN BEYOND THAT, WHEN THEY COME AWAY FROM THAT AREA AND THEN DOWN THE SLOPE WALKWAY INTO THE MAIN TERMINAL, YOU MIGHT NOTE THERE TOO, WE HAVE ONE PERSON THAT WE SHOW ADDED FOR TSA QUEUING. THERE IS A TSA CHECKPOINT NOW AS PART OF THE INTERNATIONAL RIVALS FACILITY. THAT'S TO FACILITATE THE SCREENING, OR I SHOULD SAY RESCREENING IN THIS CASE, FOR ARRIVING CUSTOMERS, AND GO RIGHT INTO THE SECURE SIDE OF OUR AIRPORT AND MAKE AN EASY CONNECTION WITHIN LESS THAN 75 MINUTES. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. THIS IS A BIT OF AN EYE CHART, I UNDERSTAND IT'S A STAFFING OVERVIEW. WE SIMPLY PUT THIS TOGETHER TO SHOW YOU WHAT THE DIFFERENCES ARE FROM CURRENT TO OUR PROPOSED FOUR STAR. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. AGAIN, WITH EXPENSES HERE TO GIVE YOU A COMPARISON WHERE WE HAD TO NOW. AND WHEN YOU LOOK AT THESE NUMBERS, THE CURRENT STAFFING THAT WE SHOW HERE, WE DID INDICATE THOSE WITH A CALCULATION FOR WHAT THE ANTICIPATED COST PER HOUR WOULD BE. SO IT WAS AN APPLES TO APPLES COMPARISON AS YOU CONSIDER AUTHORIZING THIS REQUEST FOR US TODAY. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. **EVERYONE IS FAMILIAR WITH THE MAIN** TERMINAL TSA SECURITY CHECKPOINTS. IN FACT, I JUST LEFT THE AREA JUST BEFORE HE CAME UP HERE BECAUSE WE WERE DOING SOME LOAD BALANCING DOWN THERE. SO WE HAVE FIVE SECURITY CHECKPOINTS IN THE MAIN TERMINAL. THE ONES THAT PEOPLE SEE MOST ARE CHECKPOINTS TWO, THREE AND FIVE. THEN WE HAVE TSA PRECHECK AT ONE AND FOUR, SO THIS CURRENT STAFFING, WE HAVE STAFF THAT ARE DEPLOYED TO THOSE AREAS THAT THEY MANAGE QUEUES AND MAKE



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

SURE PEOPLE ARE IN THE RIGHT PLACE. THEY CAN ANSWER QUESTIONS FOR CUSTOMERS, OF COURSE, AND THEY LOAD BALANCE. SO THEY'RE MOVING PEOPLE FROM ONE CHECKPOINT TO THE OTHER AND CLOSE COMMUNICATION TO MAKE BEST USE OF OUR FACILITY. THEY ALSO HAVE ON SITE SUPERVISION, AND WE WOULD EXPECT THAT IN THE NEXT AGREEMENT AS WELL. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. SO THE STAFFING MODEL THAT WE'RE ENCOURAGING NEXT INCLUDES A COUPLE OF DIFFERENT THINGS. ONE THING YOU MAY NOT BE FAMILIAR WITH IF YOU SAW THAT THERE'S ONE PERSON FOR WHAT WE CALL PRESSURIZING TDC. SO TDC IS THE TICKET DOCUMENT CHECKER. AND WHAT WE DO IS WE HAVE SOMEONE WHO'S THERE AND THEY SIMPLY ENCOURAGE OR INVITE THE CUSTOMERS TO MOVE ALONG TO SEE THAT TSA STAFF MEMBER THAT'S THERE. IT JUST MOVES THE LINE MUCH QUICKER, REALLY. THERE ARE NOT MANY CHANGES BEING RECOMMENDED HERE, BUT THOSE PRESSURIZING THE TDC IS IMPORTANT FOR US AS WELL AS JUST ENHANCING OUR PROCESS. IN THE AGREEMENT THAT WE HAVE TODAY, WE'RE USING THE STAFF TO ASSIST WITH THE VIRTUAL QUEUEING. THE SPOT SAVER PROGRAM, THIS JUST CALLS IT OUT IN A CONTRACT SO WE KNOW THAT IT'S INTEGRATED IN ONE AGREEMENT. THE FLEXIBILITY OF USING STAFF FOR DIFFERENT POSITION MAKES A BIG DIFFERENCE FOR US. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE, AND THE COST HERE. AGAIN, APPLES TO APPLES COMPARISON FOR WE ANTICIPATE EXPENSES TO BE NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. IN OUR LANDSCAPE GROUP, AGAIN, THIS IS THE AREA THAT WE HAVE SUPPORT STAFF FOR GROUND TRANSPORTATION AND EMPLOYEE PARKING SERVICES. THE BIG EMPHASIS IS ON THE APP BASED RIDESHARE AREA. IT'S THE MOST POPULAR COMMERCIAL GROUND TRANSPORTATION CHOICE FOR OUR CUSTOMERS. WE'VE UTILIZED CONTRACT STAFF TO HELP OUR FOLKS MOVE PEOPLE THROUGH THERE SAFELY AND HELP THE DRIVERS, IMPORTANTLY HELP THE DRIVERS FIND THOSE FOLKS WHO ARE LOOKING FOR A RIDE AND GET THEM SITUATED IN THE PARKING AREAS THAT ARE DOWN THERE. THESE ARE VERY QUICK TRANSACTIONS THAT ARE ALL AT BASE AND AGAIN THE MOST POPULAR FORM OF GROUND TRANSPORTATION. NOW OUR CURRENT STAFFING HAS A FEW OF THEM DOWN THERE, FOUR IN THE AT THE PEAK TIME IN THE UBER, LYFT AND RIDE SHARE AREA. THEN SOME OTHERS THAT CAN HELP FOLKS AGAIN JUST NAVIGATE THE FACILITY A LITTLE BIT BETTER, MAKE IT EASIER FOR CUSTOMERS. NEXT SLIDE PLEASE. WITH FOUR STAR STAFF IN THE CALL HERE. WE ADD A LITTLE BIT OF EMPHASIS THERE. THIS IS REALLY NECESSARY FOR US. IF OUR LANDSITE



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

FOLKS WERE HERE. THEY'D BE EXTOLLING YOU TO PLEASE DO THIS BECAUSE IT'S BECOME SO MUCH BUSIER. DURING THE PERIOD WE'RE AFFECTED BY COVID, THERE WASN'T MUCH **ACTIVITY IN COMMERCIAL GROUND** TRANSPORTATION. IT'S COMING BACK VERY QUICKLY. NEXT SLIDE PLEASE. AND THESE ARE SIMILAR WITH THE COMPARISON IN THE NEXT PLEASE OFFER AND THE EXPENSES AND THE LAST SLIDE. I BELIEVE THIS IS THE TOTAL COMPARISON THAT WE WOULD HAVE. AND AGAIN, AS LAUREL RECOMMENDED, WE WENT IN REALLY CONSERVATIVELY FOR THIS TWO YEAR FIXED AGREEMENT. WE HAVE NOW ANTICIPATING THAT WE WOULD SEE ADDITIONAL GROWTH AT THE AIRPORT, NOT KNOWING EXACTLY WHAT IT WOULD BE AS WE SEE CUSTOMER DEMAND COME BACK, AS LANCE MENTIONED, THE LEISURE CUSTOMERS. WE ALSO SEE A GREAT DEAL OF BUSINESS TRAVEL RETURNING AS WELL. WE JUST THINK THAT WE'VE MANAGED THIS PART WELL AND MOVING ON TO THE NEXT EVOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR CUSTOMERS. AND THAT'S OUR THANK YOU. I'M VERY OPEN TO QUESTIONS. THANK YOU, LANCE. THANK YOU. THANK YOU, JEFF. QUESTIONS FROM COMMISSIONERS, COMMISSIONER? YEAH, I HAVE A QUESTION. FIRST OF ALL, THANK YOU FOR THAT PRESENTATION AND FOR ALL THE WORK THAT YOU AND YOUR TEAM DO TO KEEP OUR AIRPORT RUNNING, ESPECIALLY IN THESE TIMES THAT

ARE SO BUSY, I WENT TO GET MY BADGE EARLIER TODAY AND THE BADGE LINE WAS LONG AS WELL AS THE TSA LINE. AND FOR A SECOND I SAID WHERE ARE THE CANINES? SO MAYBE THAT'S I SHOULD START WITH THAT QUESTION WITH LANCE. I WAS WONDERING THAT AS I WAS OUT THERE, BUT WE COULD HAVE A CONVERSATION OFF THE DICE LATER ON THAT. MY QUESTION IS AROUND SLIDE TWELVE. THE TERMINAL MAP OVERVIEW WHERE WE HAVE THE GROUND TRANSPORTATION, ARE THESE FOLKS GOING TO ALSO BE IN THE AREA WITH THE TAXI DRIVERS? THEY CAN. SO DEPENDING ON THE FLOW OF THE OPERATION, THE CONTRACTOR WILL HAVE PEOPLE ON THE THIRD FLOOR AREA THERE, TYPICALLY AT THE BOTTOM OF THE ESCALATORS. THEY CAN DIRECT CUSTOMERS TO THEIR GROUND TRANSPORTATION CHOICE THAT THEY MIGHT HAVE. SO FROM WHERE THEY ARE THEY'D BE TAXI AND FLAT RATE. OFF TO THE RIGHT THERE WHERE THEY COULD DIRECT THEM ACROSS THE LANES OVER TO UBER AND LYFT, AND THERE ALSO ARE SHUTTLE OPERATIONS DOWN THERE. SO CAPITAL AIRPORT, FORMERLY CAPITAL AIRPORT, IS IN THAT AREA JUST REALLY TO HELP THE CUSTOMER FIND WHAT THEY'RE LOOKING FOR. I SUPPORT THIS ASK. THE OTHER QUESTION I



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

HAVE IN REGARDS TO THAT IS. WHEN WE CONTRACT OUT, DO WE REQUIRE THE CONTRACTOR TO GO THROUGH SOME LEVEL OF PORT TYPE TRAINING, OR DOES THE CONTRACTOR PROVIDE THE TRAINING FOR THE EMPLOYEES? THE CONTRACTOR HAS A PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITY FOR TRAINING. WE APPROVE THEIR CUSTOMER SERVICE PLAN FOR THEM. AND THEN OUR PARTNERS IN CUSTOMER SERVICE ARE ALSO DEVELOPING A COMPREHENSIVE CUSTOMER SERVICE TRAINING PLAN FOR EVERYONE THAT EVERYONE WOULD BE REQUIRED TO GO THROUGH. SO I WILL NOTE, YOU MAY HAVE SEEN THE FOLKS THAT ARE IN THE GRASS TODAY. THE CONTRACT WE HAVE TODAY AND THE SUCCESSOR AGREEMENT AS WELL, HAS A MINIMUM 10% WMBE GOAL IN IT, WMBE REQUIREMENT IN IT. SO THE FOLKS YOU SEE IN THE GARAGE ARE PART OF OUR WOMAN OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE. THEY'RE SUBCONTRACTED WITH OUR PRIMARY. THAT'S HELPFUL. THANK YOU. COMMISSIONER, HOW'S IT GOING? ANY QUESTIONS? COMMISSIONER CALKINS, THANK YOU. AND CONGRATULATIONS AGAIN ON THE SKYTRACK RATING. I DO WANT TO NOTE THAT ONE OF THE THINGS I SAW IN THE ARTICLE REFERRED TO THE SHUTTLE TO THE LIGHT RAIL AVIATION IS A GOOD ONE. I WAS VERY HAPPY TO SEE THAT. ONE OF THOSE EARLY THINGS THAT WAS HAPPY TO GET DONE. SO I HAD A QUESTION ABOUT WHAT HAPPENS DURING THE OFF PEAK HOURS? WHERE DO THESE PEOPLE GO? THAT'S PART OF THE BENEFIT OF HAVING A CONTRACTED RELATIONSHIP. IS THERE OTHER SERVICES THE CONTRACTOR TAKES ON? IT COULD BE A VARIETY OF THINGS IN THE AIRPORT, BUT THE PORT OF SEATTLE MAY NOT BE THE ONLY BUSINESS OR COMPANY THAT THE CONTRACTOR HAS AN AGREEMENT WITH. SO EMPLOYEES MAY DO OTHER SERVICES IN THE AIRPORT. IT COULD BE WHEELCHAIRS. IT COULD BE AIRCRAFT CLEANING. IT COULD BE A VARIETY OF THINGS. OKAY. BUT WE'RE ONLY PAYING FOR THIS \$9 MILLION OR THIS \$5 MILLION A YEAR. I GUESS THAT'S JUST THE IF. IT'S \$9 MILLION APPROXIMATELY A YEAR, IT'S JUST REALLY FOR KIND OF SURGE MANAGEMENT. YEAH. SO WHAT WE'RE LOOKING FOR HERE, COMMISSIONER, IS REALLY A NOT TO EXCEED SPEND LEVEL FOR US, A LITTLE OVER \$50 MILLION FOR A FIVE YEAR TERM. BUT WE INTEND TO HAVE OUR TEAM MANAGE THAT CERTAINLY TO THAT PLAN. WE WANT TO BE ABLE TO RESPOND TO THE GROWTH WE EXPERIENCED. WE'RE NOT THERE YET, BUT WE HAVE TO REPLACE THE CONTRACT WE HAVE IN PLACE TODAY, BECAUSE IT DOES HAVE A DROP DEAD AT THE END OF THIS YEAR, BUT IT'S NOT JUST FOR THE IIF. RIGHT? I JUST SAW THE IF NUMBER WAS FIVE, BUT THE TOTAL

Transcript from Regular Meeting held Jun 28, 2022 12:00pm at SEA 20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf



WAS NINE.

CLEARLY, THE INTERNATIONAL GROWTH HASN'T COME BACK FULL BLOWN YET. SO WHEN YOU SAY UP TO NINE, WE SORT OF SEEK DEPLOYMENT BASED ON WHAT WE CONSIDER DEMAND MANAGEMENT. AND SO THAT'S OUR CALL. ABSOLUTELY OUR CALL. WE GET INFORMATION FROM THE AIR CARRIERS ABOUT LOADS MINIMUM TWO WEEKS IN ADVANCE, FOR EXAMPLE, WE GET INFORMATION FROM INTERNATIONAL CARRIERS AS WELL WITH INBOUND TRAFFIC. AND SO WE LOOK AT THAT AND THE TEAM MAKES A CALCULATION, WORKS WITH THE VENDOR TODAY TO MANAGE HOURS AROUND THE ANTICIPATED VOLUMES. YEAH, IT'S NEVER A PERFECT SCENARIO WITH AIRCRAFT ARRIVING LATE SOMETIMES AND WE HAVE TO MAKE A DECISION, ARE WE GOING TO HOLD OVER OUR REGULAR STAFFING WHEN THEY'RE LATE? EVENING FLIGHTS ARE LATE AND WE'RE PLANNING USUALLY WE WRAP THINGS UP AT 10:00 OVER IN THE IIF, BUT AN AIRCRAFT MIGHT BE LATE, THOSE CUSTOMERS NEED SUPPORT. THAT'S THE DECISION. THE MANAGEMENT WE MAKE ON A DAILY BASIS TO SAY, YEAH, THAT'S WHEN WE WANT TO SPEND THE DOLLARS FOR THE OVERTIME OR WHEN WE DON'T NEED TO. SO I THINK YOUR QUESTION WHERE THOSE PEOPLE GOING TODAY? I THINK IT'S ABOUT 70% OF THE CONTRACT AS A FULL TIME EMPLOYEE AND ABOUT 30% ARE PART TIME. AND FRANKLY, SOME OF THOSE IAF SHIPS REALLY ALIGN NICELY FOR WORKING MOMS DURING THE SCHOOL DAY. BECAUSE OUR PEAK IS TWELVE TO ABOUT 130, WE GET A REALLY BIG INFLUX IN THE IA APP. SO THERE IS SOME FLEXIBILITY AND SOME GOOD THAT COMES FROM HAVING KIND OF THAT MIXED STAFFING OPPORTUNITIES IN THE PART TIME, FULL TIME FLEXIBILITY. SO AT THE, IF WE LOOK AT BASICALLY A TEN PERSON SURGE LOOKING LIKE AT THE FOUR STAR RATING. AND THE MAIN TERMINAL IS REALLY JUST ADDITIONAL TWO PEOPLE. SO YOU'RE BASICALLY MANAGING A DOZEN FOLK. IT SEEMS LIKE A KIND OF A CHALLENGING THING, BUT IT'S ONLY TWELVE PEOPLE. BUT IT'S TWELVE PEOPLE AT \$5 MILLION A YEAR. WELL, WE'RE LOOKING AT THE PEAK STAFFING, SO YOU'RE NOT SEEING THE STAFFING NUMBERS FOR THE REST OF THE DAY. SO WE JUST KIND OF ARE HIGHLIGHTING WHAT WE'RE PROVIDING DURING THE PEAK OPERATION. BUT WE'RE STARTING INTERNATIONAL RIVALS EARLY IN THE MORNING AND GOING TILL 10:00 AT NIGHT. SO WE DIDN'T SHOW YOU THOSE PERIODS OF TIME AS WELL. BUT THERE'S INCREMENTAL STAFFING THAT WE NEED THERE BECAUSE WE WILL CONTINUE PORTERING OPERATIONS DURING THE NON PEAK AS WELL. JUST NOT TO THE SAME. SO IT'S NOT JUST TWELVE. YOU'RE SHOWING ON YOUR CHART



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

WHAT WE'RE REQUIRED FOR THE PEAK PERIOD. THERE'S THE ENTIRE REST OF THE DAY THAT YOU STILL HAVE TO STOP, BUT NOT AT PEAK LEVELS. SO THAT TWELVE NUMBER YOU SEE THERE IS THE HEAD COUNT. SO THERE ARE TWO SHIFTS DURING THE DAY TO COVER THE ENTIRE OPERATION WITH THE FUNCTIONS THAT WE SHOWED YOU IN THE MAP. TWO SHIFTS. SO THE QUESTION IS THE TOTAL BILL HERE INCLUDES THE CURRENT AS WELL AS THE FOUR STAR. WE'RE MOVING FROM THE CURRENT TO THE FOUR STAR, WHICH IS A HIGHER LEVEL OF STAFFING CLARIFICATION. AYES, SORRY, BUT TO FOLLOW UP ON COMMISSIONER MOHAMMED'S QUESTION, OBVIOUSLY WE'RE LOOKING AT YOUR FAVORITE SUBJECT, THE CAB CONTRACT COMING UP AGAIN. AND THE QUESTION OF QUEUE MANAGEMENT IS ONE OF THE BIG GORILLAS IN THE ROOM. NOW WE'RE ALL OF A SUDDEN WE'RE STAFFING UP THIS SOMEWHAT GUIDANCE TO THE PASSENGER. AND I'M JUST WONDERING SO WE'RE ADDING LIKE THREE FOLKS, SOMETHING LIKE THAT, AND THE QUESTION WHETHER IT GOES TO CABS AS WELL AS TNCS. AND I DIDN'T SOUND LIKE OBVIOUSLY WE WANT TO MAKE SURE WE SERVICE BOTH. BUT I'M JUST TRYING TO WONDER WHETHER THERE IS AN OPPORTUNITY HERE TO SEE THAT ROLE AS PERHAPS HELPING WITH THE OVERALL QUEUE MANAGEMENT ISSUE, POTENTIALLY. AND I THINK IT MAY IN TERMS OF GUIDING CUSTOMERS DIRECTLY WHERE THEY'RE LOOKING FOR THEIR GROUND TRANSPORTATION OPTIONS. SO THERE ARE SEPARATE ISSUES IN THAT. THE CURB MANAGEMENT FOR TAXIS AND FLAT RATES THAT'S SPECIFIC TO THAT MODE OF TRANSPORTATION. THE TEAM THAT WE'RE TALKING ABOUT HERE, THEY WOULD BE IN PLACE, VERY VISIBLE FOR A CUSTOMER TO FIND THEM AND SAY, I DON'T KNOW WHERE I'M GOING, I'M TAKING A WHATEVER IT IS. I'M TAKING A SHUTTLE, I'M TAKING AN UBER LYFT. I'M TAKING A TAXI. AND THESE FOLKS WERE ASKING FOR YOUR AUTHORIZATION FOR TODAY WOULD SIMPLY DIRECT THEM THAT WAY ONCE THEY GOT TO THE TAXI STAND. FOR EXAMPLE, THE CURB MANAGEMENT STAFF. THEY'RE THE ONES THAT HELP THE CUSTOMERS LOAD IN THE VEHICLE AND GET THEM AWAY FROM THE CURB AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE WHILE CALKINS IN ANOTHER VEHICLE TO FILL THAT SPACE. OKAY, SO I'M JUST WONDERING WHETHER THERE MAY BE SOME ECONOMIES OF SCALE THAT THESE FOLKS COULD PROVIDE, MAYBE A LITTLE BIT OF BOTH, OR MAYBE FOR AN ADDITIONAL PERSON YOU CAN GET THIS BECAUSE OBVIOUSLY IT'S A VERY EXPENSIVE SERVICE FOR CURB MANAGEMENT TO THE DEGREE THAT IT CAN BE DONE WITH FEWER PEOPLE THAN WE'RE CURRENTLY DOING IT,



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

BUT PROVIDING AN OVERALL HIGHER CUSTOMER SERVICE. ANYWAY, I'D LIKE TO REVISIT THAT QUESTION BECAUSE THIS CONTRACT IS GOING TO BE A POINT OF DISCUSSION HERE IN THE NEAR FUTURE. THANK YOU. COMMISSIONER, COMMISSIONER, HOW'S IT GOING? CONGRATULATIONS ON BEING THE BEST IN AMERICA. THAT'S REALLY EXCITING. AND I LOVE THAT WE'RE SHOOTING FOR EVEN HIGHER, THAT'S WONDERFUL, JOBS ARE GOOD. JOB GROWTH IS GOOD. JOBS ARE OPPORTUNITIES. CAN YOU CLARIFY FOR ME WHAT A MINIMUM GOAL IS AND WHAT HAPPENS IF WE DON'T AYE. A MINIMUM GOAL? WHEN YOU MENTIONED 10% WMBE? WELL, THEY HAVE TO AYE. THAT. THEY HAVE TO, YEAH. THIS IS A REQUIREMENT OF OUR CURRENT RFP THAT FOLKS ARE RESPONSIVE TO. IT WILL BE A REQUIREMENT OF THE SUCCESSOR AS WELL. AND IF THE GOAL IS NOT AYE., WELL, THERE ARE PENALTIES. SO WE HAVE LIQUIDATED DAMAGES, FOR EXAMPLE. THERE'S A NUMBER OF THINGS. WE WORK WITH OUR CPO GROUP AS WELL. BASICALLY FOR CONTRACT COMPLIANCE. DO YOU DISAGGREGATE YOUR GOALS BY GENDER OR BY RACE? OR IS IT OVERALL EITHER WOMEN OR MINORITY HIGHER? I'LL ANSWER THIS CAREFULLY. SO WHEN WE PUT THE RFP TOGETHER WITH OUR CPO PARTNERS, USE WMBE AS THE EXAMPLE. MINIMUM GOAL FOR WOMEN ARE IN BUSINESS SO THEY NEED TO DEMONSTRATE THAT THAT'S THE CASE. THERE ISN'T A REQUIREMENT IN THE RFP FOR FOLKS TO BE RESPONDED WITH ANY OTHER CRITERIA. FOR EXAMPLE, WE REQUIRE THEM TO MEET ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS, FOR EXAMPLE. TRAINING COMPONENTS. AND THERE ARE OTHER PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS WE HAVE, BUT THEY MAY NOT BE ABOUT MINORITY HIRING, BUT THEY WOULD BE, IN THIS CASE, ABOUT HAVING A COMPONENT OF A WOMEN HOME BUSINESS. DOES THAT ANSWER YOUR QUESTION? IT DOES. THANK YOU. AND I'M ALSO WONDERING WHAT THE PLAN IS FOR GETTING THESE WORKERS TO THE JOB SITE AS TO NOT CREATE GREATER CONGESTION THAT COULD IMPACT THE CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE AS WELL. I APPRECIATE THE QUESTION VERY MUCH SO. OUR CURRENT VENDOR, FOR EXAMPLE, THEY PROVIDE BENEFITS TO THEIR EMPLOYEES AS WELL AS PARKING. AND SO THAT'S ONE THING THAT WE ENCOURAGE THEM TO DO. WE CAN'T MANAGE OUR BUSINESS FOR THEM. WE ALSO PROPONENTS FOR THE VENDORS, RESPONDING VENDORS TO PROVIDE OTHER TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE. THERE'S A VARIETY OF THINGS THAT WE'RE GOING TO ASK FOR FOR FOLKS WHEN WE PUT THE RFP OUT, JUST TO HELP US INFORM, I LIKE TO MAKE SURE THAT THE SUCCESSOR AGREEMENT GIVES US THE ABILITY TO CHOOSE



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

THE BEST COMPANY TO SERVE OUR CUSTOMERS, MAYBE NOT THE CHEAPEST CONTRACT THAT WE COULD GET AND ENCOURAGE THE TYPE OF TREATMENT THAT WE WANT TO PROVIDE FOR THOSE CONTRACTED EMPLOYEES. RIGHT. I THINK THE IDEA IS TO KEEP PEOPLE OFF THE HIGHWAYS AND OFF THE ROADS, IF POSSIBLE. WHEN YOU TALK ABOUT PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE, I'M THINKING OF ORCA CARDS. I'M WONDERING IF THERE'S SOMETHING THAT THE PORT OF SEATTLE CAN DO TO SUBSIDIZE THE COST. SINCE WE CAN'T FORCE PEOPLE OR CONTRACTORS TO OFFER THAT TO THEIR EMPLOYEES, WE CAN CONSIDER THAT. THANK YOU.

ALL RIGHT, HEARING. NO FURTHER QUESTIONS. OH, GO AHEAD. JUST ONE MORE QUESTION TO COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA'S POINT AROUND, THERE'S OBVIOUSLY A HUGE WORKFORCE SHORTAGE IN THE AIRPORT RIGHT NOW THAT A LOT OF THE AIRLINE COMPANIES ARE FACING. AND SO I'M WONDERING ABOUT WHAT'S THE BIDDING TIMELINE WOULD LOOK LIKE AND IS THERE STRATEGIES AROUND THAT TO HELP FIND THE INDIVIDUALS YOU ALL ARE LOOKING FOR? AND OBVIOUSLY PAYING THINGS LIKE WORK OF CARDS AND BETTER WORKING CONDITIONS AND LIVING WAGES HELP WITH THAT HIRING? YOUR OBSERVATION IS ABSOLUTELY CORRECT. I MEAN,

THERE'S A LOT OF COMPETITION RIGHT NOW FOR STAFF IN THE AIRPORT. SO THE VENDOR THAT WE HAVE TODAY HAS HAD GOOD LUCK IN BOTH RECRUITING AND RETAINING EMPLOYEES. THAT THERE IS COMPETITION, YOU'LL KNOW, IN WHAT WE ANTICIPATED FOR THE BILLABLE EXPENSE RATE, FOR US, THAT ANTICIPATES A PRETTY GOOD WAGE THAT WOULD GO WITH THE EMPLOYEE. WE DON'T KNOW EXACTLY WHAT IT WOULD BE THAT'S HIGHER THAN WE'VE SEEN BEFORE. AND THAT'S WITH US, MYSELF, AND THE OTHER MANAGERS AND TERMINAL OPERATIONS. REALLY JUST KNOWING WHAT'S HAPPENING WITH OTHER VENDORS IN THE PORT AND THEN RATCHETING THAT UP A BIT TO ANTICIPATE WHAT FOLKS WOULD ACTUALLY BE PAYING, WHAT WILL GO IN THEIR CHECK, BUT ALSO THE BENEFIT PACKAGES THAT MAY BE OFFERED THROUGH OUR RFP PROCESS. BUT I'M CONFIDENT THAT WE'LL GET A NUMBER OF INTERESTED COMPANIES THAT HAVE PERFORMED THESE SERVICES BEFORE AND HAVE A GOOD NETWORK WORKING THROUGH AIRPORT JOBS, FOR EXAMPLE, OR THAT THEY ALREADY HAVE STAFF THAT ARE HERE THAT MIGHT MOVE INTO A SUCCESSOR AGREEMENT. THANK YOU. THAT CONCLUDES MY QUESTION. RIGHT HEARING. NO FURTHER QUESTIONS FOR THIS ITEM. IS THERE A MOTION IN A SECOND? COVID SECOND, CLARK, PLEASE CALL THE ROLL FOR THE VOTE. COMMISSIONERS, PLEASE SAY I OR NAY WHEN YOUR NAME IS



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

CALLED. SPEAKING WITH COMMISSIONER FELLEMAN. AYE. THANK YOU. COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA. AYE. THANK YOU. COMMISSIONER MOHAMED. AYE, THANK YOU. AND COMMISSIONER CALKINS, AYE, THANK YOU. YOU HAVE FOUR AYES ZERO NAYS FOR THIS ITEM. WITH THAT, THE MOTION PASSES. THANK YOU VERY MUCH. THANK YOU. THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT. CLARK, CAN YOU PLEASE READ THE NEXT ITEM INTO THE RECORD, AND THEN I'LL HAVE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR METRUCK INTRODUCE THE ITEM. AYES. THANK YOU. THIS IS AGENDA ITEM TEN B, RESOLUTION NUMBER THREE EIGHT FOUR. INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF THE PORT OF SEATTLE. AMENDING RESOLUTION NUMBER 3801 THAT AUTHORIZES THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF INTERMEDIATE LIEN REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS. AMENDING THE MAXIMUM INTEREST RATE UNDER WHICH THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MAY APPROVE THE SALE OF THE BONDS FROM 4.5% TO 5.5%. CONSOLIDATION OF THE READINGS PER COMMISSION BYLAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE IS REQUESTED IN THE INTEREST OF AN EFFICIENT BOND SALE. COMMISSIONERS, EARLIER THIS YEAR YOU AUTHORIZED THE SALE OF REVENUE BONDS WITHIN CERTAIN LIMITS, INCLUDING A MAXIMUM INTEREST RATE OF 4.5%. ALTHOUGH THAT RATE INCLUDED THE CONTINUATION OF INTEREST RATE INCREASES AYES HAVE INCREASED FASTER THAN MOST OF THE ECONOMISTS HAVE ANTICIPATED. MOREOVER, RATES HAVE BEEN VERY VOLATILE, PARTICULARLY IN THE MUNICIPAL BOND MARKET, RECENT PROJECTIONS FOR THE BOND SALE HAVE A RATE CLOSE TO 4.5% MAXIMUM, PUTTING THE BOND RISK AT SALE, PUTTING THE BOND SALE AT RISK. THEREFORE, STAFF IS REQUESTING THE MAXIMUM RATE BEING INCREASED TO 5.5% IN ORDER TO PROVIDE SOME ADDITIONAL CUSHIONING FOR SELLING THE BONDS. THE PRESENTER THIS AFTERNOON IS ELIZABETH MORRISON, DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE FINANCE. ELIZABETH. GOOD AFTERNOON. THIS IS A REQUEST TO AMEND RESOLUTION 3801 TO AUTHORIZE THE SALE OF BONDS. AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR METRUCK NOTED, INTEREST RATES HAVE INCREASED MORE RAPIDLY AND MORE STEEPLY THAN ANTICIPATED, AND MARKETS HAVE BEEN VERY VOLATILE. FOR EXAMPLE, WHEN THE BONDS WERE AUTHORIZED, THE FEDERAL RESERVE FORECAST FOR THEIR BENCHMARK FED FUNDS RATE BY YEAR END WOULD BE 1.9% IN JUNE. IN THE WAKE OF THE HIGHER THAN EXPECTED INFLATION NUMBER. THEY INCREASED THAT FORECAST TO 3.4%. WE FUNCTION IN THE MUNICIPAL BOND



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

MARKET, WHICH TENDS TO BE A SMALLER, LESS LIQUID MARKET, AND SO IT CAN BE SUBJECT TO MORE VOLATILITY THAN, SAY, THE TREASURY MARKET. AND SO IT'S MY RECOMMENDATION THAT WE INCREASE THAT MAXIMUM TO 5.5%.

RESOLUTION 38% AMENDS THE ORIGINAL RESOLUTION FOR THAT INCREASE IN INTEREST RATE. THE ACTUAL RATE THE BONDS WILL CARRY WILL BE THE RATE ESTABLISHED BY THE MARKET ON THE DATE OF THE SALE. WE'RE TARGETING A WINDOW BETWEEN THE NEXT INFLATION RELEASE ON JULY 13 AND THE NEXT FEDERAL RESERVE OPEN MARKET COMMITTEE MEETING LATE IN JULY, JULY 26 AND 27TH.

WHICH EXPLAINS WHY WE ARE SEEKING TO DO THIS. INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION IN ONE DAY, CORRECT? YEAH. ALL RIGHT, ANY QUESTIONS FROM COMMISSIONERS ON THIS? ALL RIGHT, FOR THIS ITEM,

ALL RIGHT, FOR THIS ITEM, THERE IS A REQUEST TO CONSOLIDATE THE RESOLUTION FROM TWO READINGS INTO ONE, MEANING THE RESOLUTION WOULD BE ADOPTED TODAY. THE REQUEST IS MADE DUE TO THE TIMING OF THE BOND SALE. CONSOLIDATION TO ONE READING REQUIRES UNANIMOUS CONSENT FROM ALL COMMISSIONERS. THE BYLAWS ALLOW WRITTEN CONSENT IN THIS REGARD FROM ABSENT MEMBERS, WHICH CLERK HART HAS SECURED. IS THERE ANY OBJECTION TO THIS CONSOLIDATION HEARING? NONE. WE'LL CONSIDER THE ITEM FOR ADOPTION AT THIS TIME. IS THERE A MOTION IN A SECOND TO ADOPT THE MAIN MOTION? SOME OF SECOND. THE MOTION WAS MADE IN SECONDED. CLERK HART, CAN YOU PLEASE CALL THE ROLL? COMMISSIONERS. PLEASE SAY I OR NAY WHEN YOUR NAME IS CALLED. SPEAKING WITH COMMISSIONER FELLEMAN? AYE. THANK YOU. COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA. AYE. THANK YOU. COMMISSIONER MOHAMED. AYE. THANK YOU. AND COMMISSIONER CALKINS, AYE, THANK YOU FOUR AYES. ZERO NAYS FOR THIS ITEM. THANK YOU. AND WITH THAT, THE MOTION PASSES. THANK YOU VERY MUCH. COMMISSIONER FELLEMAN ASKED IF WE NEEDED TO HAVE SAM HERE FOR THE VOTE. WE DID RECEIVE AYE. WRITTEN CONSENT FOR THE UNANIMOUS CONSENT. YEAH. THANKS FOR

POINTING THAT OUT, COMMISSIONER. ALL
RIGHT, CLERK HART, CAN YOU
PLEASE READ THE NEXT ITEM INTO THE
RECORD? YES. THIS IS AGENDA ITEM TEN C,
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
TO COMPLETE DESIGN. USE THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGER. THIS IS
GCCM CONTRACTING METHOD ADVERTISE
AND AWARDED GCCM CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT.
EXECUTE A PRECONSTRUCTION SERVICES
CONTRACT, INCLUDING ENABLING
CONSTRUCTION WORK AND EARLY WORK
PACKAGES. EXECUTE CHANGE ORDERS OVER



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

\$300,000 WHERE COST IS WITHIN AUTHORIZED BUDGET, INCLUDING USE A PROJECT LABOR AGREEMENT AS PART OF THE GCCM CONTRACT AND USE PORT CRUISE IN SUPPORT OF THE PRIMARY FIRE STATION AND CONTINUING OPERATIONS PRESERVATION PROJECT AT SEATTLE TACOMA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT FOR A REQUEST IN THE AMOUNT OF \$7 MILLION OUT OF A TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET OF 25 MILLION COMMISSIONERS. FIRE STATION ONE SERVES OUR AIRPORT TERMINALS AS WELL AS THE SURROUNDING COMMUNITY THROUGH MUTUAL AID AGREEMENTS. OUR FIREFIGHTERS AT STATION ONE ARE ON SHIFT 24-7, 365 DAYS A YEAR. THE FACILITY THAT SUPPORTS THEM, MANY OF YOU HAVE SEEN IT, IS IN NEED OF IMPROVEMENTS. EVEN THOUGH WE HAVE LONG TERM PLANS, WE HAVE TO LOOK OUT FOR OUR FIREFIGHTERS NOW. WE NEED THIS TO MEET THE NEEDS OF OUR FIREFIGHTERS THAT ARE KEEPING US SAFE AND HEALTHY. THIS REQUEST WILL ADDRESS THE STATION'S NECESSARY UPGRADES TO ITS HVAC SYSTEM AND WORKING CONDITIONS AND THE STATION'S DORMITORIES WITH US. THE PRESENTERS ARE FREDERICK ROBINSON, CAPITAL PROJECT MANAGER, FIRE CHIEF RANDY KRAUSE. WHO'S HERE, AND I GUESS CAPTAIN NUTTLE. FIRE CAPTAIN CHRIS NUDLE IS AVAILABLE ON VIRTUAL. SO WITH THAT, I'LL TURN IT OVER TO THANKS. GOOD AFTERNOON. THANK YOU. COMMISSIONERS AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR METRUCK, MY NAME IS FREDERICK ROBINSON. AS WAS INTRODUCED, I'M THE PROJECT MANAGER FOR THE AVIATION PROJECT MANAGEMENT GROUP. I'D LIKE TO WALK YOU THROUGH A REQUEST FOR YOUR APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION OF THE PRIMARY FIRE STATION CONTINUING OPERATIONS PRESERVATION PROJECT. OR MORE SIMPLY, STATION ONE. NEXT SLIDE OR SORRY, DO I EVEN HAVE MY SLIDES? THERE WE GO. THANK YOU. STATION ONE IS THE PRIMARY FIRE STATION AT OUR AIRPORT, SOMETIMES REFERRED TO AS THE ARF, THE AIRCRAFT RESCUE AND FIREFIGHTING FACILITY. ON THE RIGHT OF THE SCREEN YOU'LL SEE STATION ONE IS LOCATED AT THE NORTH END OF THE TERMINAL, A LITTLE PAST OUR END CONCOURSE. ON THE LEFT, YOU'LL SEE A PHOTO OF THE STATION ITSELF. CALLED OUT HERE ARE THE FIREFIGHTERS DORMITORIES, THE FOCUS OF THIS PROJECT. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. THIS PROJECT, AS AD METRICS SAID IN IN THE INTRODUCTION, AS A TACTICAL ONE, OUR OBJECTIVE IS TO ADDRESS AN IMMEDIATE SHORTCOMING RATHER THAN DEFER TAKING ACTION AND WAIT FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENT. THE SHORTCOMING IS THE BUILDING'S MECHANICAL SYSTEM AND DATED DESIGN OF THE DORMITORIES, BOTH



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

LARGELY UNTOUCHED SINCE THE BUILDING WAS BUILT IN THE LATE 1970S. THE PROJECT WILL REPLACE THE EXISTING MECHANICAL SYSTEMS TO IMPROVE SYSTEM PERFORMANCE, AIR QUALITY AND TEMPERATURE CONTROL. WE'LL ALSO RECONFIGURE THE EXISTING DORMITORIES TO PROVIDE IMPROVED ACCOMMODATIONS FOR OUR FIREFIGHTERS. THE TWO PHOTOS SHOWN HERE ARE THE EXISTING DORMITORY AND A TYPICAL BUNK. THE CURRENT BUNK LAYOUT IS DIVIDED INTO FREESTANDING DIVIDED USING FREESTANDING LOCKERS AND CURTAINS. WITH THE HELP OF OUR DESIGNERS AND THE COORDINATION WITH THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT AND FIRE MARSHAL, THIS PROJECT WILL IMPROVE THAT LAYOUT BY CREATING BUNK SUITES. EACH BUNK WILL HAVE BUILT PARTITIONS, A DOOR, SEPARATE LIGHTING AND WIFI ACCESS TO PROVIDE PRIVACY AND QUIET FOR FIREFIGHTERS TO WORK, SLEEP RECOVER IN THEIR OWN SPACE ON THEIR OWN SCHEDULE. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. THE SETTLE PROGRAM FOR THIS PROJECT IS LISTED HERE. WHILE IMPROVING THE DORMITORIES IS OUR FOCUS, THE LARGEST COMPONENT OF WORK WILL BE THE REPLACEMENT OF THE EXISTING DATED MECHANICAL SYSTEM ALONG WITH THE ASSOCIATED ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS AT THE STATION. YESTERDAY IT WAS HOT, THE HOTTEST DAY OF THE YEAR SO FAR, AND THE SUMMER IS JUST GETTING STARTED. YESTERDAY, EVEN WITH THE STATION'S MECHANICAL SYSTEMS WORKING AS BEST THEY CAN, IT WAS 93 DEGREES IN THE STATION AT 01:00 A.M.. IT WAS 85 DEGREES IN THE FIREFIGHTERS DORMS. YOU'LL SEE AS YOU LOOK DOWN THE OTHER ITEMS, THE FIREFIGHTERS BREAK ROOM KITCHEN RANGE IS INCLUDED HERE. THAT'S BECAUSE IT IS INTERCONNECTED WITH THE MECHANICAL SYSTEM AND AT THE BOTTOM OF THE SLIDE. THIS PROJECT INCLUDES TWO PORT SUSTAINABILITY FRAMEWORK INITIATIVES. THE INITIATIVES WILL CONTRIBUTE TO THE PORT'S LARGER OPERATIONAL UTILITY GOALS. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. OUR TARGET SCHEDULE REFLECTS OUR INTENTION TO USE THE GCCM CONTRACTING METHOD TO DELIVER THIS PROJECT. FOR THOSE THAT MIGHT KNOW GCCM, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, CONSTRUCTION MANAGER, OR OUTSIDE OF WASHINGTON STATE, WHICH IS WHAT IS GENERALLY REFERRED TO AS CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT RISK, ALLOWS US TO HIRE A CONTRACTOR BASED ON QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE AHEAD OF OUR DESIGN BEING COMPLETE SO THAT OUR DESIGN TEAM AND OUR CONTRACTOR CAN WORK TOGETHER ON THE PROJECT, USING THIS DELIVERY METHOD ALSO MEANS THAT THERE WILL BE SOME WIGGLE IN OUR SCHEDULE AS



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

THE TEAM WORKS TOGETHER TO COMPLETE THE DESIGN. IT IS OUR INTENT TO BRING TOGETHER THE BEST DESIGN SOLUTION AND INFORM CONSTRUCTABILITY ASSUMPTIONS AND BETTER. THE THIRD QUARTER SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION DATE SHOWN HERE. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. THE TRICK TO BETTERING OUR TARGET SCHEDULE IS THE CURRENT CONSTRUCTION ENVIRONMENT. IN THIS CURRENT CONSTRUCTION ENVIRONMENT IS PAIRING OUR CONTRACTOR WITH OUR DESIGN TEAM DURING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT. THE PERIOD UNDER THE GCCM CONTRACT STRUCTURE IS WHAT WE REFER TO AS THE PRE CONSTRUCTION PHASE. WE ANTICIPATE HEAVY PARTICIPATION BY OUR CONTRACTOR AS THE LARGER PROJECT TEAM WORKS TO COMPLETE OUR STATION ONE DESIGN. SPECIFICALLY, AND AS AN EXAMPLE SHOWN HERE, WE EXPECT TO WORK WITH THE GCCM'S INPUT TO SETTLE THE BEST SOLUTION AND CONSTRUCTION PHASING THAT WILL HAVE THE LEAST IMPACT ON FIRES OPERATIONS AND SUPPORT THE BEST ACHIEVABLE EXECUTION OF THE WORK. WE ANTICIPATE A PRECON EFFORT OF APPROXIMATELY \$2 MILLION AND A MAX OF APPROXIMATELY \$15 MILLION. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. WE'VE SET OUR BUDGET FOR STATION ONE TOTAL PROJECT AT 25 MILLION. OUR FUNDING REQUEST TODAY IS FOR A PORTION OF THAT TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET \$7 MILLION TO BUILD A PROJECT TEAM, MOVE OUR DESIGN AND PRECONSTRUCTION EFFORT FORWARD. AND KICK OFF ENABLING AND EARLY WORKS EFFORTS. APPROVING THIS REQUEST WILL GIVE OUR TEAM THE TOOLS NEEDED TO SUCCESSFULLY LAUNCH THIS PROJECT. THAT IS THE END OF MY PRESENTATION. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, CHIEF KRAUSE, AND SOMEWHERE ON THE INTERNET, I HAVE CAPTAIN NATAL. WE'LL BE HAPPY TO ANSWER THE BEST WE CAN. ANY QUESTIONS FROM COMMISSIONERS? HOW'S IT GOING? OH, NO. ALL RIGHT, COMMISSIONER FELLEMAN. WELL, YOU KNOW WHAT? THE QUESTION I WAS GOING TO ASK IS MOVING ON TO THIS PROJECT BEFORE WE HEARD THE END OF THE OTHER ONE WAS MY INITIAL QUESTION, ARE WE GETTING CLOSE TO FIRE STATION TWO? AND THAT'S TRULY DO WE HAVE A SCHEDULE FOR THAT ONE? WE'RE LOOKING RIGHT NOW.

IS THAT WE'RE NEAR COMPLETION, BUT WE FOUND SOME ITEMS THAT WERE GOING TO IMPACT THE EXCUSE ME, MR. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, MR. COMMISSION PRESIDENT. WE'VE LOST THE CALL. AUBREE JUST INFORMED ME. SO WE NEED TO TAKE A QUICK PAUSE AND REGAIN OUR TEAMS. ALL RIGHT,

I'LL BE GLAD TO TALK ABOUT FIRE STATION TWO. IS THAT THE WEST SIDE FIRE STATION? AND YOU CAN FEEL FREE TO JUMP IN ON THIS



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

WELL. WHY DON'T WE TAKE A FIVE MINUTE RECESS THEN WHILE WE'RE FIGURING OUT THE TECH APOLOGIZE FOR THAT. THANK YOU. ALL RIGHT, CLERK HART, ARE WE BACK UP AND RUNNING? WE ARE BACK UP AND RUNNING. THANK YOU FOR YOUR FLEXIBILITY AND INDULGENCE THERE. I APPRECIATE IT. ALL RIGHT, AND I THINK WE'RE IN THE MIDDLE OF ANSWERING QUESTION ABOUT FIRE STATION TWO, WEST SIDE FIRE AVIATION, AYES, I WAS JUST GOING TO PROVIDE THE UPDATE AND CHIEF CAN FEEL FREE TO JUMP IN ON THIS, BUT I WAS GOING TO SAY THE MAJOR CONSTRUCTION HAS BEEN COMPLETED, BUT THERE ARE SOME FOLLOW ON PROJECTS IN THE INDIVIDUAL ROOMS WHERE THE FIREFIGHTERS WILL BE AND WE DON'T WANT TO INTERRUPT THEM OR DISRUPT THEM IN THAT. SO WE WANT TO COMPLETE THE WORK FIRST BEFORE WE MOVE IN. AND I KNOW THE FIREFIGHTERS HAVE ALL BEEN VERY PATIENT IN AWAITING THIS QUALITY FACILITY THAT WE ARE GOING TO DELIVER. AND RIGHT NOW THE TARGET DATE IS SEPTEMBER FOR THE MOVE IN THERE. WE'RE HOPING TO INVITE EVERYONE TO THE RIBBON CUTTING CEREMONY AND THAT'LL BE A GREAT DAY WHEN WE GET EVERYONE IN THERE. CHIEF. IF YOU WANT TO ADD TO THAT. YEAH. JUST ONE QUICK COMMENT JUST TO THANK LOCAL 1257 UNION PRESIDENT CHRIS NADAL IS ON TEAMS AND AVAILABLE. THEY'VE BEEN VERY PATIENT THROUGHOUT THIS WHOLE PROCESS, BUT LABOR MANAGEMENT HAS BEEN WORKING HAND IN HAND ON THIS. THEY UNDERSTAND THE COMPLEXITIES. AND I ALSO WANT TO REITERATE NO FAULT OF OUR PORT STAFF. THE PROJECT TEAM AND PROGRAM MANAGEMENT DID A PHENOMENAL JOB BEING TRANSPARENT. WE DID HAVE A COUPLE OF ISSUES AND HICCUPS ALONG THE WAY WITH SOME CONTRACTORS AND SOME CONTRACTOR WORK. BUT LABOR MANAGEMENT ARE IN AGREEMENT RIGHT NOW TO PAUSE MOVING INTO IT UNTIL ALL THAT WORK IS COMPLETE. AND THAT'S WHERE WE'RE AT RIGHT NOW, SIR. THANK YOU FOR THAT. I JUST FEEL OBLIGATED TO MAKE SURE THAT I HEAR FROM BOTH YOU AND MR. NUTTLE TO MAKE SURE THAT THERE'S STILL THAT GREAT PATIENCE IS BEING NOT TESTED TOO FAR. AND THANK YOU. YEAH. CHRIS. CAPTAIN, IF YOU WANT TO GO AHEAD AND SAY ANYTHING. YES, THANK YOU VERY MUCH. SORRY, I'M IN WALL OF WALL IN A FIREFIGHTER CONVENTION. I'M TRYING TO FIND THE QUIETEST ROOM POSSIBLE, BUT I WOULD REALLY APPRECIATE YOUR SUPPORT. THE HVAC SYSTEM IS IN DESPERATE NEED OF IMPROVEMENT. IT'S VERY DIFFICULT TO GO ON AN ALARM AND RESPOND ON A CALL, PUT ON YOUR PPE AND THEN COME BACK TO A STATION THAT'S 85 DEG AND YOU NEVER REALLY FEEL LIKE YOU'RE GETTING ANY



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

REST. SO WE'RE LOOKING FORWARD TO THESE IMPROVEMENTS FOR SURE. THANK YOU. I ASSUME THAT ORIGINALLY WE WERE EXTENDING THE LIFE OF THIS AND ASSUMING THAT SAMPLE IS GOING TO KICK IN AND THAT IT WAS GOING TO BE REPLACED SOONER. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE CONSTRUCTION LIFE OF THIS IS SOMETHING LIKE TEN TO 15 YEARS, BUT DO WE HAVE AN EXPECTATION OF HOW LONG WE'RE ACTUALLY PLANNING ON USING IT OR IS THAT STILL VERY UNCERTAIN? WELL, I'M GOING TO TELL YOU MY INTEREST. MY INTEREST IS THE FIREFIGHTERS ARE FACING THIS HERE. NOW WE HAVE THE BIG MASTER PLANNING FOR THE SAMPLE AND THOSE PROJECTS, BUT THROUGH THE DISCUSSION, WE DON'T WANT TO DEFER THESE UPGRADES BECAUSE WE'RE NOT SURE. AND I'VE BEEN ON THE OTHER END OF THIS WHERE YOU WAIT FOR IN TEMPORARY THINGS OR OTHER THINGS YOU WANT TO ADVANCE THIS WORK NOW FOR THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF OUR FIREFIGHTERS. AND I THINK IT'S WORTHWHILE INVESTMENT TO DO THAT, BECAUSE WE DON'T KNOW THAT PLANNING, AND WE DON'T WANT TO DEPEND ON PLANS IF THEY'RE FAR OUT INTO THE FUTURE. I HAVE CONFIDENCE IN THE FAR PLANS IN THE FUTURE, BUT I WANT TO TAKE CARE OF THIS NOW. JUST TO ADD, I THINK THAT ONE THING THAT WE DON'T TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION IS THE OPPORTUNITY FOR PLANNING TIME. SO THESE ARE HEALTH AND SAFETY UPGRADES THAT WE NEED TO HAVE IN THE BUILDING. AND AS WE ADDRESS THOSE, AND AS WHENEVER SAMP DOES COME, THEN IT GIVES US REALLY SOLID TIME, BECAUSE THE FIREFIGHTERS IN A PLACE THAT'S MORE HABITABLE, SAFER, THEY GET THEIR REST REHAB IN A CLIMATE CONTROLLED ENVIRONMENT. AS ROBIN MENTIONED, THIS BUILDING WAS BUILT IN 1979. IT WAS AN OPEN BAY BUILDING WITH MEN AND WOMEN SHARING IN OPEN BAY. I INHERITED IN 2010, I BECAME THE CHIEF. BUT BEFORE THAT, THEY PUT LOCKERS IN THERE TO SEPARATE THE SLEEPING AREAS TO GIVE SOME PRIVACY WITH THE CURTAINS. SO IT'S STILL 1979 SPACE THAT'S BEEN RECONFIGURED, BUT WE NEED TO UPDATE THAT CONFIGURATION SO THAT THEY CAN ACTUALLY GET THE REST THAT THEY DESERVE. HAVE LIGHTING. AND RIGHT NOW, THE BAY, BECAUSE IT'S TWO OPEN BAYS AT 02:00 A.M. IN THE MORNING, IF THERE'S AN AID CALL WHEN TWO PEOPLE NEED TO GO OUT, ALL 18 ARE WOKEN UP WITH LIGHTS ON AND THE ALARMS WITH THIS CONFIGURATION THAT ROBIN IS PROPOSING IS GOING TO GIVE EACH INDIVIDUAL ROOM THAT ABILITY. SO IT'S GOING TO REALLY PROVIDE A MUCH BETTER QUALITY OF LIFE AND A SAFER ENVIRONMENT FOR OUR FIREFIGHTERS THAN WHAT WE



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

CURRENTLY HAVE, BUT I ALSO WANT TO REITERATE, PLANNING TIME, THAT'S SOMETHING THAT REALLY WE DON'T TALK ABOUT. WE DON'T KNOW WHEN SAMP AND WHAT THE USEFUL LIFE IS, BUT BY DOING THIS, YOU CAN EXTEND THAT USEFUL LIFE SIGNIFICANTLY, IF NEED BE, TO MEET WHATEVER THOSE STAMP REQUIREMENTS ARE. I COMPLETELY SUPPORT THIS. I DON'T KNOW WHY WE JUST DIDN'T START HERE. IT'S NOT LIKE WE DIDN'T KNOW THIS BUILDING WAS 70S VINTAGE. AND I GUESS THE HEAT WAVE MAYBE PUT A HEAD ON IT. I THOUGHT ABOUT WHAT I WOULD SAY SPECIFICALLY TO YOU, SIR, IN THIS MOMENT. WHEN I FIRST GOT HERE IN 2010, WE HAD A PROJECT, AND WENDY WOULD REMEMBER THIS, WE HAD A PROJECT FOR \$5 MILLION TO DO EXACTLY WHAT ROBIN HAS SUGGESTED. IT WAS WAY UNDER SCOPE, WAY UNDER. IT WASN'T THE RIGHT PLANNING AND KNOWLEDGE THAT WENT INTO THAT. ROBIN AND AYE. TEAM HAVE IT RIGHT. THIS IS WHAT WE NEEDED. AND IF I DO REGRET ANYTHING AT THIS MOMENT, IS THAT WE DIDN'T PUSH THAT HARDER BACK THEN IN 2011, 2012. OKAY, WELL, I WASN'T ON THE COMMISSION, SO I WON'T TAKE RESPONSIBILITY. BUT IT IS \$25 MILLION, WHICH IS NOT TRIVIAL FOR TWO BEDROOMS, OBVIOUSLY, HVAC, ETC. FOR BUT I DO SEE THAT IT DIDN'T PASS THE MUSTER. RIGHT. SO WE'RE DOING THIS THROUGH A DIFFERENT FUNDING MEANS, RIGHT? WE ARE. WE'RE DOING THIS AS A DISCRETIONARY PROJECT AS ALLOWED BY SLOWA, WHICH MEANS THAT MII FORMAL ACCEPTANCE ISN'T REQUIRED. I WAS JUST WONDERING, IS THERE ANY INSIGHT THERE THAT IT SEEMS TO ME IT IS A FUNDAMENTAL ISSUE TO HAVE OUR EMERGENCY RESPONDERS ABLE TO DO THEIR JOB. AND WHY COULDN'T THIS HAVE PASSED IN MY ACT? THE REASON WE'RE USING DISCRETIONARY THIS TIME IS ACTUALLY IN THE LIFE OF SLOWA. IT'S A CONTINGENCY THAT WE'RE ALWAYS ABLE TO DRAW ON, BUT YOU WANT TO KEEP IT FOR WHEN THAT PROBLEM EVOLVES. WE'RE NOW GETTING CLOSE TO THE END OF SLOWA, SO IT SEEMED A BETTER OPPORTUNITY TO TAKE ADVANTAGE OF USING THAT CONTINGENCY FOR THIS PURPOSE. ALL RIGHT, THEN. GODSPEED. RIGHT, COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA, WHAT YOU'RE ASKING ARE CLEARLY NECESSARY, I GUESS, AND IT'S BARE MINIMUM. WHY ARE WE NOT ASKING FOR MORE FOR THIS FACILITY? WE TALK ABOUT HOW HOT IT IS. I'M LOOKING AT THE AERIAL PHOTO, AND IT'S THE MIDDLE OF A CONCRETE DESERT. WHY NOT THE DOUBLE PANE WINDOWS? WHY NOT A GREEN ROOF? WHY NOT A LITTLE BIT OF LANDSCAPING AND A LITTLE BIT OF GREENERY THAT YOU DO HAVE HERE TO



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

SORT OF IMPROVE THE OVERALL FACILITY? I HOPE THAT YOU DON'T JINX ME AND I DON'T COME BACK ASKING FOR MORE MONEY. OUR INTENT HERE IS REALLY, AS WE SAID, HOW LONG TO MAKE THIS VERY TACTICAL BECAUSE OF WHAT'S GOING ON WITH SAM AND OTHER FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS. WE DIDN'T WANT TO OVERINVEST IN THIS FACILITY BECAUSE WE DON'T KNOW HOW LONG IT'S GOING TO BE THERE. BUT WE DO WANT TO MAKE SURE THAT WE TAKE CARE OF THE FIREFIGHTERS AND DELIVER THE BASIC NEEDS THEY HAVE TO HAVE. AND THAT'S WHY YOU'LL SEE US TARGETING REALLY, ONE, THE MECHANICAL SYSTEM. AND FOR THAT MECHANICAL SYSTEM, WE'RE REALLY LOOKING FOR IT TO DELIVER TO THE DORMITORIES. THE REST OF THE STATION SORT OF GETS THE ACCIDENTAL BENEFIT OF GETTING IMPROVED HVAC, BUT WE'RE REALLY DOING IT TO IMPROVE THE LIVING CONDITIONS FOR THE FIREFIGHTERS IN THE DORMITORIES. IN WORKING WITH CHRIS AND AYE. LABOR TEAM, WE'RE REALISTIC, THIS IS THE BARE MINIMUM OF WHAT WE REALLY BELIEVE THAT WE NEED TO PROVIDE A HEALTHIER AND A SAFER ENVIRONMENT. AND I'M GOING TO KUDOS OUT TO CHRIS BECAUSE HE'S BEEN PHENOMENAL UNDERSTAND STRATEGICALLY OUR ROLE AND OUR NEEDS AT THE AIRPORT IN AND AMONGST ALL THE OTHER IT'S COMPLICATED AND EVERYBODY'S DEMANDING. RIGHT. DIFFERENT THING. NEW FUNDS AND ALL OF THAT. WE THINK THIS IS THE RIGHT PROJECT AT THIS TIME TO MEET THOSE NEEDS. BUT WE APPRECIATE AND THOSE UPFRONT, WE'RE CONSIDERED WHAT COULD WE DO? AND WE'VE DECIDED ON THIS BECAUSE IT WILL MAKE A BETTER ENVIRONMENT FOR THEM. NO FURTHER QUESTIONS. THANK YOU. I HAD AN OPPORTUNITY THREE OR FOUR YEARS AGO TO VISIT WITH YOU, CHIEF, AND THEN ALSO WITH THE LEADERSHIP OF THE FIREFIGHTERS AND THEN GET A TOUR OF THE FACILITY. AND EVEN AT THE TIME, IT DOES FEEL LIKE VINTAGE SOUTH SATELLITE. VINTAGE OLD NORTH SATELLITE. IT'S READY FOR UPGRADES. AND I KNOW THAT, AS YOU HAVE MENTIONED, THE INTEREST WAS IN BALANCING FISCAL STEWARDSHIP AROUND. WE HAVE PLANS IN PLACE THAT LOOK TO AN ENTIRE REPLACEMENT OF THIS FACILITY. BUT AT THE SAME TIME, RECOGNIZING THAT NOW AS SCHEDULES ARE SLIPPED RELATED TO COVET, IT'S APPROPRIATE TO REINVEST IN THIS FACILITY AND REALLY MAKE SURE THAT OUR FIREFIGHTERS ARE TAKEN CARE OF IN THE INTERIM. SO I'M SUPPORTIVE OF THIS TOO, WITH THAT. COMMISSIONER, I KNOW THERE ARE SOME QUESTIONS ABOUT THE LEVEL OF INVESTMENT IN THE PLANNING AND THOSE AND I LIKE TO HAVE WENDY RIDER OF SECURITY TOWER TO



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

KIND OF TALK ABOUT THAT IN THE LONG RANGE PLANNING. AND LANCE, I GUESS YOU WANT WENDY. OKAY, THANK YOU. THANK YOU SO MUCH. COMMISSIONERS WENDY RIDER, DIRECTOR OF SECURITY AND EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS I, TOO, WANT TO THANK THE FIREFIGHTERS. FOR, ONE, I'M EXCITED FOR THEM TO GET A NEW STATION ON THE WEST SIDE, AND TWO, TO GET AN UPGRADE ON THIS FACILITY. ONE OF THE THINGS WE DID NOT MENTION IS THAT PART OF THE MASTER PLAN IS A NEW FACILITY THAT REPLACES THIS FACILITY. AND SO WHEN WE DID TALK TO THE FIREFIGHTERS, THEY'RE GREAT STEWARDS TO UNDERSTAND WHAT DO WE NEED TO DO TO GET THROUGH UNTIL WE DO GET THE NEW FACILITY WITH THE MASTER PLAN. SO I JUST WANTED TO MAKE SURE YOU GUYS UNDERSTOOD THAT THERE IS A BRAND NEW FACILITY THAT'S THE MAIN FACILITY IN THE HORIZON. SO THIS IS REALLY JUST TO HELP US GET THROUGH. AND THANK YOU TO CHRIS NETTLE AS WELL, TO REALLY LOOK AT WHAT DO WE JUST ABSOLUTELY NEED TO GET BY WITH. SO THANK YOU SO MUCH. APPRECIATE THAT. I AM CONSCIENTIOUS OF SCHEDULES HERE RIGHT NOW. IF WE CAN, I'D LIKE TO SEE IF WE'VE GOT A MOTION IN A SECOND FOR THIS. SO MOVED. SECOND. ALL RIGHT. IT IS MOVED AND SECONDED. CLERK HART, CAN YOU PLEASE CALL THE ROLL FOR THE VOTE? COMMISSIONER, PLEASE SAY IRON NAME WHEN YOUR NAME IS CALLED. THANK YOU. BEGINNING WITH COMMISSIONER FELLEMAN. AYE. THANK YOU. COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA. AYE. THANK YOU. COMMISSIONER MOHAMED. AYE. THANK YOU. AND COMMISSIONER CALKINS, AYE, THANK YOU. THERE ARE FOUR AYES NAYS. WITH THAT THE MOTION PASSES. THANK YOU ALL FOR YOUR PRESENTATION. IF THERE ARE OTHER QUESTIONS THAT ARE LOOMING COMMISSIONERS. PLEASE FEEL FREE TO DIRECT THEM TO STEVE. OTHERWISE, IF THERE'S ANY LOOMING QUESTIONS FOR YOU ALL, WE'D LOVE TO GET RESPONSE TO THOSE AS WELL. THANK YOU SO MUCH. THANK YOU. ALL RIGHT. AT THIS TIME, WE ARE GOING TO MOVE ON TO THE NEXT ITEM. CLARK? YES. THANK YOU. THIS IS AGENDA ITEM TEN D COMMISSION DETERMINATION THAT A COMPETITIVE PROCESS IS NOT APPROPRIATE OR COST EFFECTIVE. EXEMPTING THE CONTRACT FROM COMPETITIVE PROCESS CONSISTENT WITH RCW 50 319 20 AND AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE CONTRACTS WITH SAM AND SAFE, A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$200,000 FOR THE PORT SALMON SAFE CERTIFICATION. COMMISSIONERS, AS YOU HEARD IN THE PUBLIC COMMENT, WE HAVE SALMON SAFE



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

CERTIFICATION PROGRAMS FOR BOTH AVIATION AND MARITIME, AND THIS ONE IS ABOUT OUR CONTRACT FOR OUR AVIATION. SEATTLE TACOMA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT HAS BEEN SALMON SAFE CERTIFIED SINCE 2016. THIS IS AN ENVIRONMENTAL CERTIFICATION PROGRAM OFFERED EXCLUSIVELY BY THE NONPROFIT SALMON SAFE ORGANIZATION FOR THE WEST COAST THAT CERTIFIES AIRPORT **OPERATIONS AND STORMWATER HABITAT** MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS, PROTECTS LOCAL STREAMS, PUGET SOUND AND THEIR SALMON POPULATIONS. AND THE PRESENTER IS LOOKING DOWN TO MAKE SURE YOU'RE THERE, SARAH. SARAH COX, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF AVIATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY. SARAH. THANK YOU, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AND GOOD AFTERNOON, COMMISSIONERS. AS NOTED, I'M SEEKING AUTHORIZATION ON TWO ITEMS. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. THE FIRST ITEM IS TO EXEMPT THE SALMON SAFE CERTIFICATION CONTRACT FROM THE COMPETITIVE PROCESS. THIS IS A UNIQUE CERTIFICATION WHERE THE COMPETITIVE PROCESS DOESN'T APPLY. AND THEN SECONDLY. TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT FOR SALMON SAFE RENEWAL CERTIFICATION FOR NOT TO EXCEED AMOUNT OF \$200,000. AND WE ARE REQUESTING TO PROVIDE FLEXIBILITY WITH OPTION YEARS TO MOVE FORWARD WITH FOUR FIVE YEAR CYCLE CERTIFICATIONS. AND WHEN WE GO THROUGH THE NEXT FIVE YEARS CERTIFICATION, IF THIS IS APPROVED, WE WILL BE REACHING OUT AND EVALUATING THAT COMPETITIVE PROCESS AND MAKE SURE THERE AREN'T ANY OTHER ENTITIES OUT THERE PROVIDING THIS TYPE OF CERTIFICATION. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. SO WHY SALMON SAFE? SO THE SALMON SAFE CERTIFICATION CORE REQUIREMENTS REALLY COMPLEMENT THE PORT CENTURY AGENDA, GOALS, AND STRATEGIES FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT, HABITAT RESTORATION, AND WATER CONSERVATION. THIS THIRD PARTY ACCREDITATION ASSESSES AND CERTIFIES THE AIRPORT'S WATERSHED AND LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROGRAMS ON A FIVE YEAR CYCLE. AND THEN THIS CYCLE ALSO INCLUDES ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS. AND THEN AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR NOTED, I WOULD LIKE TO INCLUDE THAT MARITIME PARKS IS ALSO SALMON SAFE CERTIFIED AND THESE CERTIFICATIONS REALLY VALIDATE OUR SUCCESS AND INNOVATION TOWARDS LAND STEWARDSHIP AND HABITAT IN OUR COMMUNITIES. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. SO THE AIRPORT SALMON SAFE CERTIFICATION, AS I NOTED, ACKNOWLEDGES OUR PROGRAMS TO PROTECT WATER QUALITY



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

AND SALMON HABITAT, AND SOME OF THE KEY INITIATIVES THAT WE ACHIEVED OVER THIS LAST FIVE YEAR CYCLE ARE THE APPLICATION OF STORMWATER INFILTRATION TECHNIQUES THAT PROVIDE MULTIPLE BENEFITS OF AVOIDING AND REDUCING THE AMOUNT OF RUNOFF THAT WE HAVE INTO OUR ADJACENT CREEKS. AS WELL AS TREATING 100% OF OUR STORM WATER, THAT LEAVES THE PORT FACILITIES. WE'VE ALSO IMPLEMENTED CONSERVATION EFFORTS TO REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF POTABLE WATER USED AT THE PORT THROUGH RAINWATER CAPTURE AND USE OF HIGH EFFICIENCY FIXTURES. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. SO AS YOU CAN SEE, THE AIRPORT MANAGES A LOT OF WATER FROM OUR FACILITIES. FOR EVERY INCH OF RAIN, WE HAVE 11 MILLION GALLONS OR SO THAT RUN OFF INTO OUR ADJACENT CREEKS. PARTICIPATING IN THIS CERTIFICATION PROGRAM IS A WAY THAT WE ACKNOWLEDGE OUR ADVANCEMENTS FOR HABITAT RESTORATION AND WATER QUALITY AND HELPING IMPROVE OUR HABITAT. SO IN FOLLOW UP, I'M REQUESTING **AUTHORIZATION TO EXEMPT THIS** CERTIFICATION CONTRACT FROM THE COMPETITIVE PROCESS. AND THEN SECONDLY. TO EXECUTE THIS CONTRACT FOR NOT TO EXCEED AMOUNT OF \$200,000. THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME TODAY. THANK YOU, SIR. QUESTIONS FROM COMMISSIONERS SALMON PROGRAM. SALMON?. WHAT'S THAT? I KNOW. I UNDERSTAND IT'S KIND OF A UNIQUE CERTIFICATION PROCESS OF THE NON COMPETITIVE BID AND \$200,000. THIS IS NOT A HIGHLY CONTROVERSIAL REQUEST. AND THE IDEA THAT WE WOULD CONTINUE TO MAKE PROGRESS AND HOLD OURSELVES ACCOUNTABLE TO THAT PROGRESS, NOT CONTROVERSIAL. I THEN LOOKED AT WHAT DOES IT MEAN TO BE SAM AND SAFE? AND THIS VOLUMINOUS DOCUMENT IN FRONT OF ME HAS ALL THESE PERFORMANCE CRITERIA AND STUFF LIKE THAT. WHAT WAS INTRIGUING TO ME, THOUGH, WAS AT THE END WAS THE APPENDIX F, WHICH WAS THE VERIFICATION FORM FOR FOLKS LIKE US THAT ARE READING IMPAIRED FOR VOLUMES. THE IDEA THAT THIS COULD BE LIKE A DASHBOARD, HOW ARE WE DOING, WHERE COULD WE BE SUPPORTIVE FOR IMPROVEMENT? OBVIOUSLY, THERE ARE MANY CRITERIA WHICH I'M VERY HAPPY TO SEE CONDITION, IT SAYS UP TO CONDITION NINE OR TEN, BUT EACH ONE IS RATHER INVOLVED. AND LOOKING AT THE THING, IT SAYS WHETHER WE MEET OR DON'T MEET OR FOR IN PROCESS. AND THEN THE VERIFICATION OF WHETHER WE CLEARED IT WITH SOME NARRATIVE. I DON'T SEE WHERE WE ARE FROM THIS FIVE YEAR

PERIOD. I SEE THAT BLANK FORM FOR THE



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

FUTURE. BUT IT WOULD JUST BE REALLY GREAT IN REAUTHORIZING. KNOWING WHERE WE STAND TODAY WOULD BE LIKE LOOKING FOR OUR DASHBOARD AND ALL OF OUR FUTURE EFFORTS AND BUDGETING THAT WE KNOW WE'RE GOING TO HAVE TO DO SOMETHING MORE FOR WHATEVER RETENTION PONDS OR DETENTION PONDS OR WHATEVER THE CASE MAY BE. SO I DON'T REALLY HAVE A SENSE IN LOOKING AT THIS CERTIFICATION OTHER THAN WE GET TO PUT A SALMON ON OUR FENCE OR WHATEVER IT IS, THAT IT COULD BE THAT MUCH MORE INSTRUCTIVE FOR US TO BE GOOD STEWARDS. AND LIKE I SAID, THERE'S NOTHING ABOUT THE REQUEST THAT I DON'T SUPPORT. I JUST ALWAYS WANT MORE. AND SO TO THE DEGREE THAT WE CAN GET MAYBE A PRESENTATION OF WHAT OUR SALMON CERTIFICATION MEANT, A MEMO OR SOMETHING, AND I DON'T KNOW. I KNOW WITH GREEN MARINE, YOU HAVE TO DO MORE THE NEXT YEAR. IT'S NOT LIKE YOU JUST DO THIS IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN YOUR CERTIFICATION, THEN YOU HAVE TO CONTINUE TO ADVANCE. AND SO I DON'T KNOW WHETHER THIS IS A STATIC THING OR WHETHER WE'RE SETTING NEWER GOALS AND THAT SORT OF THING. SO I'M ALL FOR IT. I DON'T KNOW THAT MUCH ABOUT IT. SO IF YOU CAN MAYBE HELP WITH A MEMO OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT, SURE. I'M HAPPY TO KNOW MORE. ABSOLUTELY. AND THE CERTIFICATION, BECAUSE IT IS FIVE YEARS, SOME OF THE IMPLEMENTATION COMPONENTS ARE A MULTI YEAR, LIKE, FOR EXAMPLE. THE RAINWATER HARVESTING AT NORTH SATELLITE. THOSE EFFORTS AND THEN SOME WE DO ACCOMPLISH WITHIN A YEAR. LIKE, FOR EXAMPLE, OUR CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER RUNOFF. WE SET THAT AND THEN WE MAINTAIN AND REPORT ON OUR SUCCESS OF IMPLEMENTING THOSE STANDARDS. ON OUR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS, SO, ABSOLUTELY WE CAN PROVIDE SOME UPDATES AND COMMUNICATE OUR SUCCESS OF IMPLEMENTING THE CERTIFICATION. THANK YOU. I BELIEVE THAT'S IT IN TERMS OF QUESTIONS TODAY. THANK YOU SO MUCH, SARAH. AND WITH THAT, I'M GOING TO ASK CLARK TO CALL OH, SORRY, WE NEED A MOTION IN A SECOND. STILL MOVED SECOND. ALL RIGHT. IT HAS BEEN MOVED IN SECONDED. CLERK HART, YOU CALL THE ROLL. ONE MOMENT, PLEASE. AND JUST NOTING FOR THE RECORD THAT COMMISSIONER MOHAMED HAS EXITED THE ROOM. SO BEGINNING WITH COMMISSIONER FELLEMAN. AYE. THANK YOU. COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA. AYE. THANK YOU. AND COMMISSIONER CALKINS. AYE. THANK YOU THREE AYES, ZERO NAYS FOR THIS ITEM. THE MOTION PASSES. ALL RIGHT, WE ARE NOW MOVING TO ITEM ELEVEN PRESENTATIONS AND STAFF REPORTS. CLARK, PLEASE READ THE NEXT



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

ITEM INTO THE RECORD, YES, THIS IS AGENDA ITEM ELEVEN, A PORT OF SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT 2021 ANNUAL REPORT. WELCOME, CHIEF. HI, COMMISSIONER, OUR NEXT ITEM IS A BRIEFING ON THE PORT OF SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT'S 2021 ANNUAL REPORT. WHAT YOU'RE HERE TODAY IS AN OVERVIEW OF THE DEPARTMENT AND THE WORK OF OUR COMMISSION OFFICERS AND SUPPORT STAFF TO PROTECT THE TRAVELING PUBLIC, PORT STAFF, WORKERS, AND ALL PORT FACILITIES FROM CHILL SHOAL BAY MARINA AT THE NORTH TO SEATTLE TACOMA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AT THE SOUTH. MIKE VIA SORRY, I'M KIND OF SPREADING THAT OUT. WE'LL PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW OF THE DEPARTMENT, PROVIDE STATISTICS, HIGHLIGHT THE OPERATIONAL DIVISIONS. MUTUAL AID ACTIVITIES, AND PROGRESS TO DATE, IMPLEMENTING RECOMMENDATIONS FROM OUR POLICING ASSESSMENT. WE CAN ALL BE PROUD OF THE HIGH STANDARDS AND PERFORMANCE OF OUR POLICE DEPARTMENT AND FULFILLING THEIR CHALLENGING AND UNIQUE ROLE HERE AT THE PORT. AND ALSO, THIS IS US BUILDING ON OUR TRANSPARENCY WITH THE PUBLIC THAT WE'VE BEEN DOING OVER THE LAST FEW YEARS TO INCREASE OUR TRANSPARENCY OF ALL THINGS RELATED TO OUR POLICING. WE'RE WORKING TOGETHER TO IDENTIFY IMPROVEMENTS TO OUR POLICING PRACTICES AND TO ACHIEVE OUR GOALS OF EQUITY AND INCLUSION IN ALL THAT WE DO. TODAY'S. BRIEFING ON THE 2021 REPORT IS ALSO A WAY TO HONOR OUR POLICE DEPARTMENTS VARIOUS TEAMS, AND THEY'RE VERY VALUABLE WORK. AND I GUESS WE ALSO HAVE MARY BURNETT IS ALSO SHE'LL BE PRESENTING AFTERWARDS, I GUESS. MARIN, THERE YOU ARE RIGHT THERE ABOUT THE [inaudible 01:49:05] . OKAY, VERY GOOD. SO WITH THAT, I'LL TURN IT OVER TO INTERIM CHIEF VIA. GOOD AFTERNOON, COMMISSIONER. PRESIDENT CALKINS COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR METRUCK FOR SEATTLE STAFF AND VISITORS. IT'S MY PLEASURE TO BE HERE TODAY AND PRESENT OUR 2021 POLICE DEPARTMENT ANNUAL REPORT. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. THIS NEXT SLIDE JUST GIVES A QUICK HIGHLIGHTS OF WHAT WE'RE GOING TO COVER. SO YOU'LL SEE THAT THERE THE GUIDING PRINCIPLES WE'LL TALK ABOUT SOME OF OUR DEPARTMENT TEAMS. PARTNERSHIPS THAT WE HAVE, COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT, AND OUR 2022 GOALS. NEXT SLIDE. SO OUR VISION REFLECTS THAT WE ARE NOT A TRADITIONAL POLICE DEPARTMENT. WE DO HAVE HERE UNIQUE CAPABILITIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES THAT YOU WILL SEE AS WE GO THROUGH THE PRESENTATION. SO OUR VISION IS TO BE THE NATION'S FINEST PORT



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

POLICE, OUR MISSION IS THAT WE SUPPORT THE PORT OF SEATTLE'S MISSION. IT'S IMPORTANT FOR US TO HAVE THAT AS PART OF OUR MISSION, THAT WE'RE ALIGNED WITH THE PORT OF SEATTLE MISSION. AND THEN THAT WE FIGHT CRIME AND PROTECT AND SERVE OUR COMMUNITY. AND OUR PART IN REACHING THE PORT'S MISSION IS JUST THAT WHAT I JUST COMMENTED ABOUT FIGHTING CRIME, PROTECTING AND SERVING OUR COMMUNITY. OUR GUIDING PRINCIPLES, YOU SEE, IS LEADERSHIP, INTEGRITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY. A KEY PART OF LEADERSHIP IS THAT WE ARE MODELING THE WAY INTEGRITY, THAT WE ARE HONEST AND ETHICAL AND ACCOUNTABILITY FOR OUR ACTIONS. AND THAT REALLY STARTS FROM MY POSITION AS THE INTERIM CHIEF DOWN TO EVERY PERSON IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT. THIS NEXT SLIDE LISTS ARE OUR FOUR CORE FUNCTIONS. WE HAVE ONE OF OUR FUNCTIONS TO HAVE A VISIBLE PRESENCE, AND THAT IS THAT WE WOULD DETER CRIME AND PROVIDE PUBLIC SAFETY AND SERVICES. ALSO THAT WE PERFORM TRADITIONAL LAW **ENFORCEMENT FUNCTIONS JUST LIKE ANY** OTHER MUNICIPAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY MIGHT DO. SUCH AS TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT. RESPONDING TO AND INVESTIGATING THE CRIMES SUCH AS BURGLARIES, THEFTS, OR ASSAULTS. BUT ADDITIONALLY, WE RESPOND TO CALLS SUCH AS SUSPICIOUS DEVICES OR THREATENING PERSONS THAT COULD AFFECT CONTINUOUS OPERATIONS, FOR EXAMPLE, IN 2021, WE HAD FOUR SUSPICIOUS ITEM INCIDENTS THAT CAUSED US TO SHUT DOWN PORTIONS OF THE AIRPORT. AND OUR TEAMS QUICKLY ISOLATED THOSE INCIDENTS TO RESOLVE THEM SAFELY AND IN A TIMELY FASHION SO THAT WE COULD CONTINUE ON WITH CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS. AND THEN WE ALSO TRAIN AND EQUIP OUR TEAM MEMBERS TO RESPOND. MITIGATE. STABILIZE POTENTIAL ACTS OF TERRORISM, UNUSUAL OCCURRENCES. WE WORK WITH AVIATION AND SEAPORT SECURITY TEAMS, THE COAST GUARD, OTHER ENTITIES TO ENSURE THAT OUR COLLECTIVE CAPABILITIES AND LEVERAGE RESOURCES SO WE CAN PERFORM THIS FUNCTION WHEN THE TIME COMES. AND THE NEXT SLIDE YOU'LL SEE JUST QUICKLY, OUR ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE. I DO WANT TO TAKE SOME TIME, JUST REAL BRIEFLY, JUST TO THANK SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT JEN ROBINSON. SHE REALLY PUT A LOT OF WORK INTO THIS PRESENTATION. AND SO I WANT TO TAKE TIME TO DO THAT AND THE NEXT SLIDE. SO ON THIS NEXT SLIDE, WE'RE GOING TO PLAY A VIDEO HERE IN JUST A MOMENT, AND IT'S A REALLY GREAT INTRODUCTION TO THE POLICE DEPARTMENT. IT WAS PRODUCED BY THE INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS OF POLICE. THE



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

IACP IS THE LARGEST POLICE ASSOCIATION IN THE WORLD, WITH 31,000 MEMBERS FROM OVER 160 DIFFERENT COUNTRIES. THEIR ANNUAL CONFERENCE DRAWS OVER 150 ATTENDEES, AND OFTENTIMES THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES IS ONE OF THE KEYNOTE SPEAKERS. AND SO THE PORT OF SEATTLE ICP REACHED OUT TO US AND THEY ASKED US IF WE WANTED TO BE A FEATURED AGENCY DURING THIS YEAR'S CONFERENCE. THAT WAS LAST YEAR. LAST YEAR THEY WERE VIRTUAL. SO BECAUSE THIS YEAR IT'S IN PERSON, WE'RE GOING TO BE FEATURED AGENCY ACTUALLY TWICE, ONCE VIRTUALLY AND THEN ALSO IN PERSON. AND SO THEY'LL BE PLAYING THIS VIDEO AT THE IACP CONFERENCE. AND I WANTED TO GIVE THE COMMISSIONERS AN OPPORTUNITY TO WATCH THAT VIDEO BEFORE IT'S PLAYED AT THE CONFERENCE. THE PORSCHE POLICE DEPARTMENT IS A PHENOMENAL POLICE DEPARTMENT. WE PROVIDE ALL THE SERVICES OF A TRADITIONAL MUNICIPAL POLICE AGENCY, BUT WE'RE UNIQUE IN THAT WE ALSO SERVE AND PROTECT THE CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE OF SEATAC INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AS WELL AS THE SEAPORT ALONG THE SEATTLE WATERFRONT. WE HAVE AN INTERNATIONAL CUSTOMER BASE. AND SO THIS REALLY REQUIRES OUR OFFICERS TO HAVE AN ENHANCED CUSTOMER SERVICE ORIENTATION. BUT THEN SECONDLY, THE FACT THAT WE HAVE TO PROTECT SUCH CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE HERE IN THE NORTHWEST. REALLY NATIONALLY CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE, IT REQUIRES OUR OFFICERS TO HAVE SPECIALIZED TRAINING, SPECIALIZED EQUIPMENT AND REALLY SPECIALIZED PERSONNEL IN ORDER TO PROTECT THAT CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE. WE HAVE ONE OF THE ONLY PRACTICING CANINE AIRCRAFT GROUPS IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON, THEY'RE VERY UNIQUE IN THAT THEY ARE ABLE TO TRACK MOVING TARGETS. SO IF THERE'S A THREAT OR SUICIDE BOMBER IN THE AIRPORT, OUR CANINES ARE ABLE TO TRACK IT TO SOURCE. WE HAVE EIGHT AIRCRAFT TEAMS AND SIX STATIONARY TEAMS. WHICH MEANS THEY SEARCH STATIONARY OBJECTS. WE HAVE BIKES. WE DO DAILY SEARCHES WITH BOTH OUR BIKES AND OUR CANINE OFFICERS. OUR BDU TECH ACCOMPANY OUR CANINE OFFICERS ON THEIR DAILY ROUTE. SO I BELIEVE WORKING COLLABORATIVELY WITH OUR INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL PARTNERS IS IMPORTANT BECAUSE THEY OFFER DIFFERENT EXPERTISE. SO IF WE HAVE A PROBLEM SOLVING EVENT OR ISSUES THAT ARE COMING ON, THEY'RE ABLE TO PROVIDE THEIR SKILL SET, WHICH MAYBE WE DON'T HAVE AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT. WHICH ALLOWS US TO PROVIDE A MORE HOLISTIC AND FOCUSED APPROACH ON



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

TACKLING ISSUES THAT MAY ARISE AT THE PORT.

UNIQUE CHALLENGES FOR THE PORT OF SEATTLE OR BOMB SQUAD, WORKING HERE AT INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT IS OBVIOUSLY THE NUMBER OF PEOPLE THAT WE HAVE THAT COME THROUGH THE AIRPORT AND MAKING SURE THAT THEIR TRAVEL IS SMOOTH AND SAFE. WHEN WE HAVE MAYBE A SUSPICIOUS DEVICE OR SOMETHING THAT'S SUSPICIOUS IN NATURE. IT CAUSES A DISRUPTION TO TRAVEL. IT'S A VERY FINE BALANCE OF DOING THINGS SAFELY AND EFFECTIVELY AND DOING IT IN A TIMELY MANNER. THESE ARE OUR TWO ROBOTS THAT WE HAVE. THIS IS A SMALLER ONE THAT'S ABLE TO FIT ON AIRCRAFT AND BUSSES. THIS IS OUR LARGER ONE THAT WE USE OUTDOORS PRIMARILY. THEY ALLOW US TO START REMOTE AND STAY REMOTE TO HELP SAVE LIVES. SO WHAT MAKES US UNIQUE FOR A MARITIME POLICE DEPARTMENT AT THE WATERFRONT IS NOT ONLY DO WE HANDLE NORMAL DAY TO DAY 911 CALLS, BUT WE'RE ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SAFETY AND SECURITY OF THE CRUISE SHIP INDUSTRY THAT COMES INTO THE CITY OF SEATTLE. WE'RE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SECURITY AND THE CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS OF THE CARGO TERMINALS THAT ARE MOVING THROUGHOUT THE PORT OF SEATTLE. AND WE HAVE THE MARITIME BOAT AND DIVE TEAM THAT CAN ASSIST WITH THOSE FUNCTIONS AS WELL AS OUR PATROL OFFICERS.

SO OFTEN WE RESPOND TO PERSONS THAT ARE IN CRISIS AND ARE NOT IN THEIR BEST MOMENTS. AND SO IT IS REALLY IMPORTANT WHEN WE HAVE THOSE OPPORTUNITIES AS POLICE OFFICERS TO SHOW THAT HUMAN SIDE. IF IT'S JUST HELPING SOMEONE WITH A BAG. GETTING TO THEIR DESTINATION, OR IF IT'S HELPING SOMEONE WHO IS IN CRISIS, SOMEONE WHO IS HOMELESS, TRANSIENT IN THE AIRPORT. THERE ARE SO MANY GREAT OPPORTUNITIES HERE TO SHOW THAT SIDE AND TO CONNECT WITH PEOPLE ON THAT LEVEL. I LOVE LAW ENFORCEMENT IN GENERAL. I LOVE TALKING TO PEOPLE, COMMUNICATION, AND SOMETIMES WE SEE PEOPLE AT OUR LOWEST TIMES. MY JOB IS TO STAY CALM, STAY PATIENT, ARTICULATE MYSELF, AND ALSO HELP THEM GET THE RESOURCES THAT THEY NEED. AGAIN, IT'S ALSO ABOUT TREATING PEOPLE LIKE THE WAY I WOULD WANT TO BE TREATED IF I WAS CONTACTED BY LAW ENFORCEMENT.

THERE ARE MANY THINGS THAT WE DO TO MAINTAIN THE BEST BANNERS WITH THE DEPARTMENT. ONE IS THAT WE CONTINUE TO MAINTAIN FULLY ACCREDITATION. ANOTHER IS THAT WE SEEK TO LEVERAGE TRAINING AND PRODUCTS THAT ARE PRODUCED BY PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS LIKE THE IACP. WE ARE DEDICATED AND COMMITTED TO



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

ENSURING THAT OUR OFFICERS RECEIVE FREQUENT AND RELEVANT AND TOP NOTCH TRAINING THAT WILL ENSURE THAT WE ARE THEN PRACTICING THOSE BEST STANDARDS. SO I'M MOST PROUD OF THE PEOPLE THAT I WORK WITH AT THE PORT OF SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT. OVER THE LAST YEAR AND A HALF, POLICING HAS BEEN VERY TRYING AND OUR OFFICERS COME TO WORK EVERY DAY. THEY CONTINUE TO PROVIDE THAT MOST CARE AND HIGH CUSTOMER SERVICE TO THE STAKEHOLDERS AND CITIZENS WHICH THEY'VE ALL BEEN ACCUSTOMED TO HERE. WE ARE GOING TO CONTINUE TO GROW AS TRAVELERS COME BACK SOMEWHAT POST COVID-19, WE'RE SEEING A SIGNIFICANT SPIKE IN TRAVELERS. AND AS THE AIRPORT AND THE SEAPORT CONTINUE TO GROW, WE WILL CONTINUE TO GROW THIS NEXT YEAR, IN 2022, ALL OF OUR FROZEN POSITIONS ARE GOING TO BE UNFROZEN AND WILL BE REINSTATED AS WELL AS IT LOOKS LIKE WE'RE GOING TO BE ADDING ADDITIONAL PERSONNEL IN 2022. THANKS FOR POINTING OUT. ONE OF THE THINGS I LOVE ABOUT THAT VIDEO IS I'M ABLE TO BRING A BUNCH OF MY STAFF HERE AND HAVE THEM SPEAK TO THE DEPARTMENT AND I ALMOST FEEL LIKE I WAS BRINGING YOU ALL INTO THE DEPARTMENT JUST FOR A FEW MOMENTS THERE. ANYWAY, I THINK THEY DID A REALLY GOOD JOB IN THE VIDEO AND WANTED THE COMMISSIONER CHO BE ABLE TO SEE THAT. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. SO AS FAR AS THE OPERATIONS BUREAU. THAT VIDEO TOUCHED ON ALL OF THESE TEAMS OTHER THAN THE TRAFFIC SUPPORT SPECIALIST, BUT I CERTAINLY DID NOT WANT TO LEAVE THAT TEAM OUT. THEY ARE CRITICAL TO OUR MISSION. THEY PERFORM A VALUABLE FUNCTION OF DIRECTING TRAFFIC ON THE DRIVES AND THEY'RE ALSO OFTEN OUR FIRST SET OF EYES AND EARS WHEN IT COMES TO OUR OVERALL SECURITY FOOTPRINT HERE AT THE AIRPORT. NEXT SLIDE. THERE ARE SOME STATS, BY THE WAY, YOU'LL FIND ALL OF THIS ALSO AND MORE SO IN OUR ANNUAL REPORT, WHICH IS ONLINE, AND I'LL PROBABLY TOUCH ON THAT AGAIN, BUT THAT'S ONLINE. YOU CAN GO TO THE WEBSITE OR POLICE PAGE AND YOU'LL FIND IT ONLINE, AND THERE'S MORE INFORMATION THERE. AGAIN, JUST KIND OF PULLING OUT SOME OF THE HIGHLIGHTS. IN 2021, OUR CALLS FOR SERVICE WERE ALMOST BACK TO OUR 2019 LEVEL OF OVER 1060 CALLS FOR SERVICE. NOW, OF THOSE CALLS FOR SERVICE, 40% OF THOSE ARE OFFICER INITIATED. AND OF THE OFFICER INITIATED CALLS, MOST ARE AREA CHECKS, TRAFFIC CONTROL DETAILS, CANINE EMPHASIS, AND THINGS LIKE THAT. THE TRANSPORTATION YOU'LL NOTICE ON THE GRAPH TO YOUR RIGHT, THE TRANSPORTATION, SECURITY,



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

AVIATION. THOSE ARE OUR TOP CALL FOR SERVICE, AND THESE INCLUDE FIREARMS. AT THE CHECKPOINT, WE HAD 69 DURING 2021. OTHER WEAPONS, OTHER CONTRABAND OR ISSUES AT THE CHECKPOINTS. WE'RE REQUIRED AS PART OF THE AIRPORT SECURITY PLAN, TO HAVE A FIVE MINUTE RESPONSE AT ANY TIME TO THOSE CHECKPOINTS. NEXT SLIDE. SO I MENTIONED THE OPERATIONS BUREAU. WE HAVE TWO BUREAUS IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT. THE OTHER ONE IS THE SERVICES BUREAU, AND IT'S OVERSEEN BY DEPUTY CHIEF MARK THOMAS. THE SERVICES BUREAU SUPPORTS THE DEPARTMENT'S OPERATIONS AND MANAGES ALL THE ADMINISTRATIVE COMPONENTS OF THE POLICE DEPARTMENT. NEXT SLIDE, AND I'M GOING TO TOUCH ON THAT. THESE UNITS THAT I'M GOING TO TOUCH ON NOW ALL WORK WITHIN THAT SERVICES UNIT. SERVICES BUREAU. EXCUSE ME. SO, THE OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTABILITY, THIS IS STAFF BY KYLE, SERGEANT KYLE YOSHIMURA. HE WORKS DIRECTLY WITH THE CHIEF'S OFFICE. AYE. PRIMARY FUNCTION IS TO INVESTIGATE ALLEGED EMPLOYEE MISCONDUCT. HE WORKS CLOSELY WITH THE PORT OF SEATTLE LEGAL DEPARTMENT, HUMAN RESOURCES, WORKPLACE RESPONSIBILITY, LABOR RELATIONS, EXTERNAL RELATIONS, AND OUR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE DEPARTMENT. HE MONITORS AND ANALYZES USE OF FORCE INCIDENTS. AND THAT'S ANOTHER REPORT THAT WE PUT ON OUR WEBSITE. HE CONDUCTS AN ANALYSIS TO IDENTIFY AND IF NECESSARY, CORRECT BIAS BASED POLICING. SO WE DO THAT EVERY YEAR AS WELL. AND THEN KYLE, HE WAS AN INTEGRAL PARTICIPANT IN THE POLICING ASSESSMENT THAT WAS CONDUCTED OVER THE LAST YEAR AND A HALF, TWO YEARS. NEXT SLIDE. OUR CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS LIAISON. ONE OF THE CHALLENGES THAT WE HAD AND WHERE THIS UNIT WAS VERY EFFECTIVE THIS IN 2021 WAS THE THEFT OF CATALYTIC CONVERTERS, WHICH REALLY IS A NATIONWIDE PROBLEM, PROBLEM IN WASHINGTON STATE, PROBLEM ON OUR PROPERTIES AS WELL. MOST COMMONLY TOYOTA PRIUSES WERE HAVING THEIR CATALOG CONVERTERS CUT OUT OF THEM AND STOLEN. WE HAD OVER 150 OF THOSE INCIDENTS HERE ON OUR PROPERTIES, BOTH AT THE SEAPORT AND THE AIRPORT. AND THE FEES WILL SELL THOSE CALCULATED CONVERTERS FOR UPWARDS OF \$2,000 A PIECE. I DO WANT TO REPORT THAT IN OCTOBER OF 2021, OUR DETECTIVES, THEY PLACED A BAIT CAR OUTFITTED WITH AN ALARM IN A LOCATION THAT THEY HAD DEEMED HIGHLY LIKABLE OR LIKELY EXCUSE ME, TO ATTRACT CATALYTIC CONVERTER THIEVES. WITHIN 10 HOURS OF THE PLACEMENT OF THE VEHICLE, THIEVES HAD PLACED A JACK UNDER



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

IT AND CUT OUT THE CATALYTIC CONVERTER. THE ALARM ACTIVATED, PUTTING IN MOTION A FERRIES OF EVENTS, WHICH LED TO THEIR SUCCESSFULLY CAPTURING FOUR SUBJECTS. THE VEHICLE THAT THE SUBJECTS WERE IN CONTAINED THREE CATALYTIC CONVERTERS. INCLUDING THE ONE FROM THE BAIT CAR AND SEVERAL TOOLS OF THE TRADE. THE SUSPECTS ADMITTED GOOD DETECTIVE WORK. THE SUSPECTS ADMITTED TO STEALING THE CATALYTIC CONVERTERS THAT NIGHT, BUT ALSO THEY ADMITTED TO BEING PROLIFIC CATALYTIC CONVERTER THIEVES. THIS WAS A COORDINATED EFFORT BY DETECTIVES, PATROL OFFICERS, OUR DISPATCH, AND NOT SURPRISINGLY, AFTER THAT ARREST, OUR CADILLAC CONVERTER THEFT SIGNIFICANTLY DROPPED. AND THAT'S WHAT WE FIND OFTENTIMES WITH THESE TYPES OF THEFTS, IS THAT IT'S A SMALL PERCENTAGE, IT'S SMALL GROUPS THAT ARE COMMITTING THESE THEFTS. THAT WAS A VERY SIGNIFICANT ARREST FOR US BACK IN OCTOBER. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. OUR OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ENSURES THAT WE MEET WASHINGTON STATE WE MEET THE WASHINGTON STATE TRAINING REQUIREMENTS FROM THE CJTC CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING CENTER. SO WE'RE REQUIRED TO HAVE 24 HOURS OF IN SERVICE TRAINING EVERY YEAR. OUR OFFICERS AVERAGE 70, SO WE'RE WELL ABOVE THAT AVERAGE TRAINING. WE'RE ALSO REQUIRED TO CONDUCT THE ESCALATION TRAINING CRISIS INTERVENTION TRAINING. ENTRY LEVEL OFFICERS ARE REQUIRED 720 HOURS OF ACADEMY TRAINING. WHEN THEY'RE HIRED THE POLICE REFORM IN 2021 CREATED A HEAVY LIFT FOR TEAM MEMBERS, BOTH WITH OUR OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND OPS, WHICH I'LL TOUCH ON NEXT. AND I WAS VERY PROUD OF OUR TEAM, THEIR RESPONSE TO THAT, THEY DEVELOPED AN EIGHT HOUR INITIAL TRAINING CLASS AND ENSURED THAT ALL OF OUR OFFICERS WERE TRAINED. BRIAN MAXI WAS ONE OF THE CONSULTANTS WITH 21 CP THAT DID THE ASSESSMENT. HE ATTENDED THOSE CLASSES AS WELL AS DE ESCALATION TRAINING. HE GAVE US VERY HIGH MARKS AS FAR AS OUR TRAINING GOES. THIS TEAM ALSO COORDINATED A LEGAL UPDATE LATER IN THE YEAR TO FOLLOW UP TO THAT EIGHT HOUR CLASS, AND THEY PUSHED OUT ONLINE TRAINING THROUGHOUT THE YEAR. JUST ON THE LEGAL UPDATE, TOO. IT WASN'T JUST FOR THAT, BUT WE DO A LEGAL UPDATE EVERY YEAR, SO OUR OFFICERS ARE REFRESHED ON LEGAL ISSUES. NEXT SLIDE. THE OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS IS SUPERVISED BY SERGEANT MOLLY KEARNS. THIS OFFICE ENSURES TRAINING RECONCILES WITH POLICY AND FULFILLS ACCREDITATION



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

REQUIREMENTS. LEXIPOL. WHICH YOU SEE UP THERE, WE USE LEXIPOL POLICIES. AND SO WHAT THAT DOES IS IT ENSURES THAT OUR POLICIES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LAW BEST PRACTICES. IT ALSO ALLOWS FOR CUSTOM CONTENT. 40% OF OUR POLICY IS CUSTOM CONTENT, SO WE GET THE BEST PRACTICES. WE MAKE SURE THAT OUR POLICIES ACCORDING TO LAW. BUT THEN BEING A UNIQUE AGENCY LIKE WE ARE. WE NEED TO CUSTOMIZE A LOT OF THOSE. BUT WE DO THAT CUSTOMIZATION WITHOUT SACRIFICING OF THE BENEFITS OF HAVING A LEXIPOL POLICY. AND LEXIPOL ALSO PROVIDES A PLATFORM FOR US TO PROVIDE REGULAR BIWEEKLY TRAINING. IT'S ABOUT BI WEEKLY TO OUR STAFF. THIS OPS ALSO OVERSEES OUR CALEA ACCREDITATION. I JUST WANT TO SAY TO THAT WHAT I TOUCHED ON EARLIER, BUT WITH THE POLICING ASSESSMENT, THAT REPORT HAD THESE CONCLUSIONS THAT WE HAVE GOOD POLICIES AND PROCEDURES. AS THEY LOOKED OVER THAT AREA OF THE POLICE DEPARTMENT THAT WE HAVE A ROBUST TRAINING PROGRAM. AGAIN, ANOTHER FOCUS AREA, AND THAT OUR USES OF FORCE WERE INFREQUENT, AND WITH FEW EXCEPTIONS, REASONABLE, NECESSARY, AND PROPORTIONAL. NEXT SLIDE. SO ACCREDITATION. CALEA STANDS FOR COMMISSION ON ACCREDITATION FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES. IT'S AN INTERNATIONALLY ACCREDITING AUTHORITY. THERE ARE 260 LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES IN WASHINGTON STATE, AND WE'RE ONE OF EIGHT AGENCIES THAT IS CALEA ACCREDITED. THERE ARE 158 STANDARDS FOR WHICH WE MUST PROVIDE PROOFS EVERY YEAR, SO THINGS SUCH AS DO WE HAVE A DUTY TO INTERVENE POLICY, OR ARE WE FOLLOWING THAT POLICY? DO WE HAVE A DUTY TO RENDER MEDICAL AID, AND DO WE FOLLOW THAT POLICY? DO WE HAVE A FIELD TRAINING PROGRAM OR JUST SOME OF THE STANDARDS? OUR GOAL THREE THAT WE HAD AND GOING INTO 2021 WAS THAT WE WOULD OBTAIN RE ACCREDITATION. AND WE MET THAT GOAL THERE IN 2017. OUR ONSITE WAS CONDUCTED IN JULY. WE WERE REACCREDITED IN NOVEMBER. AND I WANT TO JUST QUOTE A COUPLE OF THINGS THAT THE ASSESSOR SAID ABOUT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT. QUOTE, THEY, OUR DEPARTMENT ARE HEAVILY FOCUSED ON CUSTOMER SERVICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING. ANOTHER QUOTE, I LEARNED THINGS I WILL TAKE BACK TO MY AGENCY, AND THAT WAS REGARDING TRAINING. THEY LOOKED AT OUR TRAINING AND SAID, WOW, YOU GUYS HAVE SUCH A GOOD PROGRAM. I'M GOING TO TAKE THIS BACK. THIS IS ONE OF THE ASSESSORS. I'M GOING TO TAKE THIS BACK TO MY AGENCY. AND ANOTHER QUOTE, I WISH MORE AGENCIES WERE LIKE THE PORT OF



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT, THAT'S FROM THE ACCREDITORS IN LOOKING AT AN APARTMENT. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. I JUST NOTICED WHEN I WAS SITTING HERE, THERE'S AN ERROR ON THIS SLIDE. SO WE ACTUALLY AUTHORIZED 100 AND NO, THERE'S NOT AN ERROR. THIS WAS 2021. SO IN 2021, WE ARE AUTHORIZED 123. COMMISSIONED OFF FULL TIME EMPLOYEES OR YES, COMMISSIONED FULL TIME EMPLOYEES. THIS YEAR, 2022, WE'RE ACTUALLY NOW AT 130, AND SO THIS IS 2021. SO AUTHORIZED 41 NON COMMISSION. AND YOU HAVE THE NUMBERS RIGHT THERE. RETENTION AND RECRUITMENT HAS BEEN A CHALLENGE. SERGEANT MOLLY KEARNS. SHE WORKS VERY CLOSELY WITH DEREK BENDER, HR TALENT ACQUISITION REPRESENTATIVE. SHE SITS ON A CHANGE TEAM HIRING SUBCOMMITTEE. SHE'S A MEMBER OF THE SEATTLE UNIVERSITY CRIMINAL JUSTICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE, GREEN RIVER COLLEGE CRIMINAL JUSTICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE. VERY ENGAGED AS FAR AS RECRUITMENT GOES. WE DO HERE AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT MAINTAIN THREE CIVIL SERVICE LIST FOR OFFICERS. WE MAINTAIN AN ENTRY COVID SERVICE LIST, A LATERAL, AND WE ALSO DO AN INTERNAL CANDIDATE LIST. AND WE'VE ACTUALLY HIRED AND SO WHAT THAT IS IT'S AN INTERNAL LIST. PEOPLE INTERNAL PORT EMPLOYEES CAN APPLY AS POLICE OFFICERS. AND THEN WE HAVE ONE LIST FOR THAT. AND WE'VE ACTUALLY HIRED SOME OFFICERS OFF OF THAT LIST, SO THERE ARE EMPLOYEES, A TRAFFIC SUPPORT SPECIALIST, FOR INSTANCE, THAT RECENTLY HE WANTED TO BECOME A POLICE OFFICER. HE APPLIED WITH US. HE'S NOW IN THE ACADEMY. WE HAD A DISPATCHER. HE WANTED TO BE A POLICE OFFICER, APPLIED WITH US. HE'S BEEN WORKING WITH US FOR A FEW YEARS. SO WE HAVE THOSE THREE LISTS AGAIN. WE'RE AUTHORIZED TO 130 OFFICERS. WE HAVE 102 PRESENTLY. SO WE'RE DOWN 28 OFFICERS. A VARIETY OF RECRUITMENT EVENTS THAT WE PARTICIPATE IN, PORT ONLY LUNCH AND LEARN. WE ADVERTISE DIFFERENT LIKE LINKEDIN, INDEED POLICE, ONE MULTIPLE DIFFERENT OUTLETS. WE DO RECRUITMENT AT COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES THAT ARE LOCAL JBLM. AND SO WE'RE TRYING TO SPREAD THE WIDEST NET WE CAN TO GET THE MOST QUALIFIED CANDIDATES AS FAR AS OUR RECRUITMENT GOES AND ALSO RETENTION. SO I'LL JUST TOUCH REAL QUICK ON RETENTION, SAME THING. WE'RE WORKING HARD WITH THE UNION, WITH PORT LEADERSHIP TO TRY TO MAKE SURE THAT WE'RE VERY COMPETITIVE AND MAINTAIN THAT COMPETITIVENESS IN ORDER TO RETAIN OUR STAFF AS WELL AS JUST REALLY CREATING THE BEST WORK ENVIRONMENT THAT WE CAN



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

BECAUSE WE KNOW THAT'S ONE OF THE THINGS THAT'S GOING TO RETAIN STAFF AS WELL. NEXT SLIDE. SO 901 POLICE AND COMMUNICATIONS TEAM. THIS TEAM IS CRITICAL TO OUR CAPABILITIES TO RESPOND TO BOTH FIRE AND POLICE CALLS AND PUBLIC SAFETY ON OUR PROPERTIES. THEY MANAGED DURING 2021. I'M VERY PROUD OF THIS TEAM. THEY MANAGED TO KEEP THE COMMUNICATION CENTER OPEN 24/7 WITH ONLY 13 DISPATCHERS AND THREE SUPERVISORS. THAT'S ALMOST UNHEARD OF. AND REALLY, THEY'RE AUTHORIZED STAFFING IN 2021 WAS 16. IT WAS APPROVED AN ADDITIONAL HIRE. SO WE'RE AT 17 THIS YEAR. AND REALLY THAT TEAM NEEDS ABOUT 18 TO EFFECTIVELY MANAGE WITHOUT NECESSARILY GENERATING A LOT OF OVERTIME. BUT THAT TEAM, THEY CAME IN, THEY WORKED, THEY DID A FABULOUS JOB DURING 2021. AND SO I'M VERY PROUD OF THEIR WORK. NEXT SLIDE. SO THIS SLIDE IS THE FORMAL PARTNERSHIPS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS OR MOUS, THAT IT DOES NOT CAPTURE OUR PARTNERSHIPS. WE HAVE MANY MORE PARTNERSHIPS THAN THIS. IT DOESN'T CAPTURE PARTNERSHIPS WITH AVIATION SECURITY. DHS TSA AND I'M JUST GOING TO TOUCH ON A COUPLE OF THINGS WITH THESE PARTNERSHIPS. ONE IS THAT IN 2018, WE HAD ASSIGNED AN OFFICER TO THE PUGET SOUND AUTO THEFT TASK FORCE. WE HAD TO PULL THAT OFFICER BACK BECAUSE OF OUR STAFFING, AND SO THAT OFFICER IS NOW BACK IN THE DEPARTMENT. IT IS SOMETHING WE'RE STILL PARTNERS. WE'RE STILL PART OF THE ILA. WE WANT TO CONTINUE TO BE PART OF THAT ILA WITH THE HOPES OF BEING ABLE TO PUT AN OFFICER BACK ON THAT TEAM IN THE FUTURE. WE'VE BEEN PART OF THE FBI JOINT CHAIRS AND TASK FORCE FOR MANY YEARS, AND THIS HAS PROVEN TO BE AN INVALUABLE PARTNERSHIP. NEXT SLIDE. SO COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT. COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT IS A LITTLE BIT DIFFERENT HERE AT THE PORT OF SEATTLE THAN IT IS IN OTHER COMMUNITIES. AND SO I WANTED TO JUST HIGHLIGHT AND BRING TO THE ATTENTION HERE'S SOME OF THE THINGS THAT WE DO WHEN IT COMES TO COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT, COMMUNITY POLICING, AND SO WE'LL TALK A LITTLE BIT ABOUT SEA AND SEAPORT COMMUNITIES. MARY AND BURNETT HERE IN JUST A MOMENT. IN A FEW MOMENTS, WE'LL TALK REGARDING THE TASK FORCE ON POLICING AND CIVIL RIGHTS PERSONS IN HOMELESSNESS EXCUSE ME, PERSONS IN CRISIS OR EXPERIENCING IN HOMELESSNESS WAS AN AREA THAT WE HAD FOCUS ON IN 2021 AND THEN JUST COLLABORATION WITH OTHER BUSINESS PARTNERS. NEXT SLIDE. SO WITH THIS, I'M GOING TO TURN THIS



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

OVER TO MARY, THANK YOU VERY MUCH FOR BEING HERE. AND SHE'LL BE TAKING THE NEXT FEW SLIDES. I'LL JUST SAY REAL QUICK THAT DURING THE ASSESSMENT, WE ENGAGED OVER 50 INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL STAKEHOLDERS, PORT STAFF, COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES, THOSE WHO ARE CUSTOMERS. AND SO THERE WAS A LOT OF ENGAGEMENT WITH THIS ASSESSMENT. AND WITH THAT. I WILL TURN IT OVER TO MARON. ABSOLUTELY HAPPY TO BE HERE, HAPPY TO HELP. SO FOR THE POLICING ASSESSMENT THAT WE DID LAST YEAR, WE CLOSED EVERYTHING OUT AT THE BEGINNING OF 2021, BUT WITH 52 RECOMMENDATIONS ACROSS EIGHT SPECIFIC AREAS OF REVIEW, WE WANTED TO MAKE SURE THAT THE RECOMMENDATIONS COULD NOT JUST BE SOMETHING THAT SAT ON A DESK THAT THEY WERE IMPLEMENTABLE, THAT WE HAMDI A PLAN FOR HOW TO MOVE IT FORWARD. AND SO WHAT I DID WAS I FORMULATED THE POLICING ASSESSMENT IMPLEMENTATION TEAM, THE PAIT. SO AFTER WE HAD DONE ALL OF THE EXTERNAL, WE HAD EXTERNAL FOLKS WHO PARTICIPATED, INTERNAL FOLKS WHO PARTICIPATED. WE HAD OVER 250 PEOPLE AT THE PORT WHO CONTRIBUTED SUBSTANTIVELY TO THE POLICY THAT WAS WRITTEN THAT ACTUALLY ENDED UP DICTATING THE ASSESSMENT ITSELF. SO THERE WAS A LOT OF ENGAGEMENT THERE, BUT ONCE WE HAD TAKEN IT THERE, WE NEEDED TO BRING IT BACK HOME AND SAY, WHAT IS IT FROM AN INTERNAL STANDPOINT THAT WOULD BE NECESSARY IN ORDER FOR US TO IMPLEMENT THESE? HOW ARE WE GOING TO PUT THEM INTO HOW ARE WE GOING TO GIVE THEM PRIORITY? HOW ARE WE GOING TO MAKE SURE THAT WE ARE PLANNING FOR THIS OVER THE COURSE OF SEVERAL YEARS? BECAUSE 52 RECOMMENDATIONS WILL LIKELY NOT BE IMPLEMENTED WITHIN ONE. SO I WORKED WITH FOLKS FROM OBVIOUSLY THE POLICE DEPARTMENT, WITH HR, LABOR RELATIONS, WORKPLACE RESPONSIBILITY, FINANCE AND BUDGET, AND MYSELF AS A FACILITATOR TO PULL ALL OF IT TOGETHER. THROUGH THAT WORK. WE DID THE FOLLOWING. CAN YOU GET THE NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE? THANK YOU. SO, OVER THE COURSE OF FIVE MONTHS, I MET WITH THIS TEAM OF PEOPLE EVERY THREE WEEKS, AND THEY WERE SUPER DEDICATED. THEY WERE ACTIVE PARTICIPANTS IN ALL OF IT. AND THEIR JOB WAS TO LET ME KNOW AND LET EACH OTHER KNOW, TO HAVE CONVERSE AMONGST THEMSELVES. WHAT IS IT THAT WE WOULD NEED IN ORDER TO MAKE THIS ACTUALLY HAPPEN? IS IT SOMETHING THAT CAME DOWN FROM OLYMPIA? IS IT SOMETHING THAT WE WOULD ACTUALLY NEED ADDITIONAL RESOURCES TO PULL FORWARD? IS IT SOMETHING THAT WE WOULD NEED TO HEAR FROM LEGAL OR FROM WORKPLACE



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

RESPONSIBILITY IN ORDER TO ENACT? SO ALL OF THOSE TEAMS, ALL OF THOSE FOLKS WERE SPEAKING TO EACH RECOMMENDATION FROM THEIR PERSPECTIVE AND BEING ABLE TO WORK ACROSS ALL OF THOSE CROSS PORT TO ENSURE THAT WHEN WE SAY WE'RE GOING TO IMPLEMENT RECOMMENDATIONS 1557 AND TWO WE KNOW WHAT IT TAKES IN ORDER TO DO THAT. SO THAT FACILITATION LED TO A LOT OF MORE CONGRESS WITH REGARD TO WHICH WAS SOMETHING, AS I SAID EARLIER, THAT CAME OUT OF OLYMPIA. SO THEY WERE PRIORITIZED. ALL 52 RECOMMENDATIONS WERE PRIORITIZED. WE LOOKED AT IMPLICATIONS TO THE BUDGET, POSPD POLICY, PORT POLICY, EXTERNAL RELATIONS, AND LEGAL, AND OUR NEED TO MAKE SURE THAT WE WERE HAVING A CROSS DEPARTMENTAL COORDINATION WHEN WE WERE PULLING IT TOGETHER. CAN I GET THE NEXT SLIDE? SO ONCE WE FINISHED AND WE ACTUALLY DID REPORT, WE TOOK ALL OF THESE RECOMMENDATIONS, OR IMPACT STATEMENTS, AS WE CALL THEM, ON THE RECOMMENDATIONS, AND BASICALLY THEY WENT AS AN ADDENDUM TO THE 52 RECOMMENDATIONS THAT CAME FROM 21 CP, SO THAT WHEN THEY ARE PUSHED FORWARD, THERE IS A CLEAR LINE OF SIGHT ON HOW WE WOULD GET IT DONE. WE SENT THAT TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IN APRIL, AND WHAT WE BASICALLY FOUND OUT IS THAT ALL THE THINGS THAT WERE THE HIGHEST LEVEL RECOMMENDATIONS WERE ALREADY BEING IMPLEMENTED BY THE DEPARTMENT. WHEN THE DEPARTMENT GOT THEIR 52 RECOMMENDATIONS, THEY TOOK THAT BALL AND RAN WITH IT. THEY WANTED TO MAKE SURE THAT THEY WERE NOT WAITING FOR THE PAINT, NOT WAITING FOR PERMISSION. IN SOME CASES, WHEN IT WAS ESPECIALLY THOSE THAT WERE HANDED DOWN FROM OLYMPIA THROUGH THE POLICE REFORM LEGISLATION THAT WAS PUSHED THROUGH THAT. THEY WERE TRYING TO BE AS ACTIVE AND PROGRESSIVE AS POSSIBLE WITH REGARD TO THE RECOMMENDATIONS. SO WE FOUND THAT MOST OF THOSE THAT WERE HIGHEST LEVEL PRIORITY WERE ALREADY BEING WORKED ON ACTIVELY. WE ALSO FOUND OUT THAT MULTIPLE RECOMMENDATIONS ARE GOING TO REQUIRE THAT THE DEPARTMENT PARTNER UP WITH, ESPECIALLY HR AND WORKPLACE RESPONSIBILITY. AND THEY WERE VERY OPEN TO AND TRYING TO SAY, WE WILL BE HELPFUL FOR YOU. HOW CAN WE HELP YOU? HOW CAN WE WORK WITH YOU TO IMPLEMENT? AND THAT IT'S PROBABLY GOING TO TAKE A COUPLE OF YEARS. WE ARE VERY RESOURCE CONSTRAINED. THE DEPARTMENT IS NO DIFFERENT, AND THEY'RE WORKING DILIGENTLY TO GET MORE BODIES, MORE PEOPLE TO PUSH FORWARD ALL THE INITIATIVES. BUT BY THE SAME TOKEN, IT'S PROBABLY GOING TO BE SOMETHING THAT



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

STRETCHES OUT OVER THE NEXT COUPLE OF YEARS.

THAT'S ALL I HAD. I'LL HAND IT BACK TO THE ACTING INTERIM CHIEF, ALL RIGHT. THANK YOU. AND I WANT TO JUST ALSO SAY THAT I PERSONALLY AND MY TEAM HAVE WORKED WITH MARIN OVER THE LAST SEVERAL YEARS DOING SWOT ANALYSIS AND OTHER THINGS, AND SHE WAS THE PERFECT PERSON AS FAR AS DOING THIS IMPLEMENTATION PLAN AND HELPING US PUT THAT TOGETHER AND JUST REALLY HAS DONE A FABULOUS JOB FOR US. IF I COULD JUST TAKE HER AND JUST BRING HER OVER TO THE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND I KNOW YOU HAVE A LOT OF VALUE, A LOT OF PEOPLE PROBABLY SAYING THAT, BUT WE JUST REALLY APPRECIATE ALL OF YOUR HELP WITH THAT. AND THEN ALSO WANT TO SAY THAT WITH THE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN, HE'S TOO NICE. YOU DESERVE IT ANYWAY WITH THE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN, WE HAVE SEVERAL PLANS IN POLICE DEPARTMENT, SO WE HAVE THE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN, WE HAVE A THREE YEAR TRESPASS REDUCTION IN SAFETY PLAN FOR SEA. WE HAVE AN EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT PLAN. I'M GOING TO TALK ABOUT SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENTS HERE IN A LITTLE BIT. AND REALLY WHAT WE NEED TO DO AND WHAT WE PLAN TO DO PROBABLY WITH MARY'S HELP AS WELL, IS CREATED A STRATEGIC PLAN THIS NEXT YEAR AND TAKE ALL THOSE PLANS AND PUT THEM TOGETHER BECAUSE IT'S TOO MUCH WORK FOR US TO TRY TO DO ALL FOUR OF THOSE PLANS. WE DON'T WANT TO BE DISJOINTED, WE WANT TO MAKE SURE IT'S ALL ALIGNED, ALIGN WITH THE PORT OF SEATTLE'S GOALS AND THE MISSION THAT THE PORT OF SEATTLE HAS AS WELL. SO YOU MAY HEAR MORE ABOUT THE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN, BUT MY GOAL, I HOPE AT LEAST IS THAT IT'S REALLY PUT INTO A STRATEGIC PLAN WHERE WE HAVE A ROAD MAP GOING FORWARD TO MAKE SURE THAT ALL OF THOSE THINGS AS WELL AS OUR OTHER PLANS ARE ALL EXECUTED. SO THIS SLIDE HERE, RESPONSE TO PERSON IN CRISIS THIS HAS BEEN A REAL CHALLENGE FOR US REALLY SINCE EARLY 2019 STARTED WITH THE PANDEMIC RESOURCES STARTING TO CLOSE DOWN, OTHER CHALLENGES THAT WE'VE HAD WITH IT, WHERE WE STARTED SEEING A GROWING NUMBER OF PERSONS IN CRISIS AND EXPERIENCE IN HOMELESSNESS, NOT JUST AT THE PORT PROPERTIES, BUT IN OUR AREA. AND SO SOME OF THAT FLOWING INTO THE PORT PROPERTIES AND THEN SOME ISSUES THAT WE'RE HAVING AT OUR PROPERTIES AS WELL. AS FAR AS PUBLIC SAFETY GOES, I'M REALLY HAPPY THAT WE HAD SOMEBODY IN OUR STAFF, MICHELLE BRIGGLE, THAT HAD YES, MICHELLE BRIGGS, THAT HAD THE SKILL SET ALREADY,



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

THE EXPERIENCE OF NETWORKING. COORDINATING WITH OTHER RESOURCES AND TRYING TO GET SOME OF THESE PERSONS THE HELP THAT THEY NEEDED. AND SO THAT WAS ONE SIGNIFICANT RESOURCE THAT WE HAD. WE TOOK HER OUT OF PATROL. SHE STILL IS PILOTING A CRISIS COORDINATOR, A POSITION WHICH REALLY I INTEND TO KEEP IN PLACE FOR A LONG TIME AND IT'S JUST DONE A FABULOUS JOB. THE OTHER THING IS COLLABORATING WITH THE SEA CARES TEAM AND THAT TEAM IS AVIATION LEADERSHIP, EXTERNAL RELATIONS, THE OFFICE OF EQUITY DIVERSITY INCLUSIVITY. THE AVIATION SECURITY, CUSTOMER SERVICE AND ALL THE STAKEHOLDERS COMING TOGETHER AND REALLY TRYING TO DEVELOP STRATEGIES. AS FAR AS HOW DO WE DEAL WITH THIS SITUATION WHERE WE CAN BALANCE PUBLIC SAFETY. WE'RE STILL HAVING A HUMANE COMMISSIONER APPROACH TO THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE AND SO SEVERAL STRATEGIES WERE EMPLOYED OVER THE YEAR. IN 2021 WE ENGAGED WITH NON GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES AND GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES, MOBILE CRISIS UNIT, EVERGREEN TREATMENT SERVICES, WASHINGTON DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS, CATHOLIC COMMUNITY FERRIES TO TRY TO AGAIN LEVERAGE THOSE RESOURCES AND TRY TO GET AS MUCH HELP AS WE COULD WITH THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE. THERE ARE SOME STATS UP THERE. AS FAR AS THE PILOT OFFICIALLY STARTED IN AUGUST, MICHELLE STARTED DOING SOME WORK IN MAY REGARDING THIS AND SO DURING THAT TIME, AT THE END OF 2021, THE NUMBERS WE COUNTED WERE 77 DIFFERENT PERSONS THAT SHE HAD ASSISTED. SHE ALSO PROVIDED SOME ALL STAFF TRAINING, NEW HIRE TRAINING, NEW HIRES COMING ON. AND THEN SHE COLLABORATED WITH HER WORKS, NOT JUST LIMITED TO THE AIRPORT. SHE ALSO COLLABORATED WITH SEATAC, BURIEN, AND DES MOINES, EVEN AUBURN, ACTUALLY, AS WELL AS FAR AS SOME HOMELESSNESS OR EXCUSE ME, SOME ENCAMPMENTS. AND SO REALLY TRYING TO HELP WITH SOME OF THOSE ISSUES. ALSO, WE DO HAVE THAT OCCUR ON OUR PROPERTIES AS FAR AS ENCAMPMENTS GO. AND AGAIN, DUE TO THE CRITICAL INTERNATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE WE HAVE, WE HAVE TO MAINTAIN SAFE PROPERTIES. AND SO OUR PORT PROPERTIES, THEY'RE NOT SHELTERS. WE CAN'T ALLOW THEM TO BECOME SHELTERS. AND SO WE TRY TO HELP THOSE FOLKS. BUT AS A LAST RESORT, IF WE HAVE TO TRESPASS AND USE ENFORCEMENT, THEN THAT'S ALSO WHAT WE HAVE TO DO. AND SO I WILL SAY THAT IN THOSE CASES WHERE WE DO MAKE ARRESTS AND SOMEONE'S BOOKED INTO JAIL. THEY'RE PUT INTO THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM, OR AT LEAST WITH THE COURTS,



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

THE SEATAC COURTS, NOW WE CONTRACT WITH THEM. MICHELLE HAS TAKEN INITIATIVE TO MAKE CONTACT WITH THOSE INDIVIDUALS AND TO STILL TRY TO GET THEM HELP, TO TRY TO LEVERAGE THE COURT SYSTEM AS WELL. TO TRY TO PUGET THEM THE ASSISTANCE THAT THEY NEED. THERE'S A FEW INCIDENTS WHERE WE'VE HAD WHERE I'M CONVINCED THAT MICHELLE SAVED A LIFE JUST IN HER INTERACTION WITH THOSE INDIVIDUALS. AND SO GETTING THEM CONNECTED WITH FAMILY, GETTING THEM INTO SOME STABLE HOUSING. ANYWAY, SHE'S BEEN PHENOMENAL. SO SHE PRESENTED RECENTLY AT THE AAA CONFERENCE, AIRPORT'S EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE, AND I GOT A TREMENDOUS AMOUNT OF FEEDBACK ON THAT. AS FAR AS AIRPORTS COMING UP TO US AND SAYING. WHAT YOU GUYS HAVE HERE, THIS IS A MODEL RESPONSE. THIS IS A BEST PRACTICE. LAGUARDIA AIRPORT CONTACTING US SAYING, HEY, WE WANT TO TALK MORE WITH MICHELLE BECAUSE WE WANT TO TRY TO MODEL WHAT YOU GUYS ARE DOING AT SEA. SO VERY PROUD OF HER WORK, VERY PROUD OF THE WORK THAT THE TEAM'S DOING IN THIS REGARDS. I CAN KEEP TALKING ON THIS, SO WE BETTER JUST MOVE ON. NEXT SLIDE, PLEASE. SO IMPROVING SERVICE, SUPPORT, BUSINESS PARTNERS, THIS WAS SOMETHING I CONCEPTUALIZE MY LAW ENFORCEMENT CAREER. PART OF MY PHILOSOPHY HAS BEEN. WHAT DOES THE COMMUNITY WANT WHEN IT COMES TO POLICING? HOW CAN WE PARTNER TOGETHER, WORK TOGETHER IN A MUNICIPALITY? WE'RE BEING PAID, IN A SENSE, FOR OUR SERVICES THROUGH TAX DOLLARS AND OTHER FUNDS. SOMEONE'S PAYING US TO PROVIDE THOSE LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES. SO WE NEED TO GO OUT TO THE CUSTOMER. WE NEED TO TALK TO THE CUSTOMER. WE NEED TO SAY, HEY, WHAT DO YOU WANT? AND NOT NECESSARILY SAY, WE HAVE ALL THE EXPERTISE, WE'LL TELL YOU WHAT YOU NEED. WE ENGAGED WITH OUR AVIATION AND MARITIME BUSINESS UNITS AND BASICALLY SAID, WHAT DO YOU WANT? HERE'S OUR CAPABILITIES. BUT WHAT DO YOU GUYS REALLY WANT FROM YOUR POLICE DEPARTMENT. SO AFTER A SERIES OF DISCUSSIONS, WE ENDED UP DEVELOPING A MENU OF OPTIONS. IT WAS KIND OF LIKE, DO YOU WANT AN ECONOMY TICKET, AIRLINE TICKET, A MAIN BUSINESS CLASS, OR FIRST CLASS? EACH OF THOSE ARE GOING TO COST SOMETHING DIFFERENT. BUT YOU GET DIFFERENT SERVICES WITH EACH OF THOSE. OR DO YOU WANT BASIC CABLE, ENHANCED CABLE, OR DO YOU WANT PREMIUM WITH EVERYTHING YOU CAN GET? ALL THE SPORTS CHANNELS. AND SO WE HAVE THOSE DISCUSSIONS. AND I WAS REALLY PLEASED



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

THAT BOTH AVIATION AND MARITIME SAID WE WANT TO ENHANCED SERVICES. WE WANT MORE THAN JUST THE CORE SERVICES YOU CAN PROVIDE. WE WANT THE CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE TO BE GREAT ON OUR PROPERTIES AND WE WANT PUBLIC SURETY. AND SO WE SETTLED ON WHAT THOSE ENHANCED SERVICE WOULD LOOK LIKE. WORKED WITH THE DIRECTOR, METRUCK AND OTHER EXECUTIVES TO ENSURE THAT WE HAD THE FUNDING TO SUPPORT THAT AND DEVELOP THE PLAN. SO NOW WE HAVE SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENTS WITH BOTH AVIATION AND MARITIME. ONE OF THE THINGS THAT GOALS THIS YEAR IS REALLY TO KIND OF LOOK AT. OKAY, BECAUSE OF OUR STAFFING ISSUES, WE MAY HAVE TO DIAL THAT BACK A LITTLE BIT TILL WE CAN GET UP TO STAFFING. AND SO AGAIN, TO CONTINUE TO WORK WITH OUR CUSTOMERS ON WHAT SERVICES WE CAN PROVIDE AND THEN MAKE THOSE ADJUSTMENTS. NEXT SLIDE. SO I KNOW THAT THE BUDGET HAS ALREADY BEEN PRESENTED WITH CENTRAL SERVICES BUDGET. SO THIS IS UP HERE. JUST A QUICK FLASH. AS FAR AS THE POLICE DEPARTMENT BUDGET GOES, I DO WANT TO POINT OUT WHAT YOU SEE. GENERAL EXPENSES. THE LAST LINE THERE, MOST OF THAT IS EXPENDITURES FOR OUR DRUG INTERDICTION EFFORTS AND TEAM. SO OUR DRUG INTERDICTION TEAM IS FUNDED BY FORFEIT YOUR FUNDS. AND SO AS WE ARE SEIZING DRUGS AND CASH THAT IS COMING THROUGH OUR PROPERTIES. THOSE FUNDS ARE OFTENTIMES ARE FORFEITED. WE WILL USE THOSE FUNDS. THE REVENUE IS NOT PICKED UP IN OUR BUDGET. SO WHEN YOU SEE A DIFFERENCE OF \$361,000 ON THAT SLIDE, THAT'S BECAUSE THE REVENUES FROM THE DRUG FORFEITURE SEIZURES ARE NOT CAPTURED. BUT THE EXPENDITURES ARE IN OUR GENERAL EXPENSES. I WANT TO MAKE SURE THAT FOLKS DIDN'T THINK WE WERE OVER BUDGET. THAT DIDN'T HAPPEN THIS YEAR. WE'RE THANKFUL FOR THAT. OKAY, NEXT SLIDE PLEASE. SO I'M GETTING DOWN TO THE LAST COUPLE OF SLIDES TO TALK ABOUT REAL QUICK. 2022 MOVING FORWARD. DEPARTMENT GOALS. WE HAVE EIGHT DEPARTMENT GOALS. AND SO THESE ARE THE GOALS THAT WE HAVE. I DON'T NECESSARILY INTEND TO READ THROUGH THESE. I ALREADY MENTIONED THE PLAN THAT WE HAVE REGARDING REDUCING TRESPASSING, MAINTAINING OUR CORE SERVICE LEVEL FUNCTIONS, AND THEN CLEAR ACCREDITATION. SO ON CLEAR ACCREDITATION, WE HAVE AN ON SITE ONCE EVERY FOUR YEARS. AND THEN ON THE OFF YEARS, WE STILL HAVE TO SHOW AND DEMONSTRATE ALL THOSE PROOFS I TALKED ABOUT PREVIOUSLY THAT WE'RE MEETING THAT ACCREDITATION. SO WE DO THAT VIRTUALLY. NEXT SLIDE. AND THEN LISTING.



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

I ALREADY AYE. ON SOME OF THESE THE SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENTS TOUCHED ON THAT ALREADY. NUMBER SIX, INCREASED DEPARTMENT STAFFING LEVELS TO 95% OF AUTHORIZED FTES. THAT IS A STRETCH GOAL FOR US. THAT IS GOING TO BE CHALLENGING. BUT AGAIN, WE ARE WORKING HARD WITH HR TO TRY TO ENSURE THAT WE AT LEAST GET CLOSE TO THAT GOAL AND WE'LL CONTINUE TO WORK WITH THEM. I JUST WANT TO SAY I REALLY APPRECIATE HR'S EFFORTS. DEREK BENDERS, OUR TALENT ACQUISITION REP. KIM DEMARE AND KATIE GERARD, I THINK THEY'VE DONE EVERYTHING THEY CAN AS FAR AS HELPING US AT THIS POINT IN TIME. AND I WOULD SUPPORT ANY ADDITIONAL HELP THAT THEY CAN RECEIVE SO THEY CAN CONTINUE TO HELP US AND OTHER DEPARTMENTS WITH HIRING. OKAY. AND I THINK THAT'S ALL WE HAVE AS FAR AS THE SLIDES GO. I GUESS NEXT SLIDE THERE. AND BEFORE TAKING QUESTIONS, I'LL JUST SAY THAT YOUR POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICERS AND STAFF, THAT THEY DO EVERYTHING FROM GIVING **DIRECTIONS TO ANXIOUS TRAVELERS** RESPONDING TO BOMB THREATS OR ON AIRCRAFT, CONDUCTING PATROLS. RESPONDING TO EMERGENCIES ON THE WATER, BEING TRAINED AND EQUIPPED TO DEAL WITH POTENTIAL ACT OF TERRORISM AND HOW TO MITIGATE THOSE ISSUES AND PREVENT THOSE ISSUES AND ALL THE OTHER TRADITIONAL LAW ENFORCEMENT FUNCTIONS THAT ANY OTHER AGENCY WOULD NEED TO PERFORM. AND ONE THING I'VE BEEN JUST THOROUGHLY IMPRESSED WITH, I KNOW I'VE SAID THIS BEFORE, IS THE LEVEL OF COMPASSION AND CUSTOMER SERVICE THAT I SEE IN OUR STAFF. IT REALLY IS PHENOMENAL. ANYWAY, IT'S A GREAT DEPARTMENT. YOU HAVE AN EXCEPTIONAL TEAM HERE AT THE PORT OF SEATTLE. AND THEN ALSO JUST WANT TO MAKE SURE I COVER THIS. AGAIN, NOT THIS PRESENTATION. WELL, THIS PRESENTATION WILL BE TOO, BUT OUR ANNUAL REPORT IS ON OUR WEBSITE, SO YOU CAN GO THERE AND THERE'S MORE DETAILS IN THAT ANNUAL PRESENTATION. I WOULD ASK, IF YOU GO TO THE ANNUAL PRESENTATION, LOOK AT IT, THAT YOU SPECIFICALLY LOOK FOR THE EMPLOYEE SPOTLIGHTS. SO WE SPOTLIGHT FOUR EMPLOYEES THIS YEAR. WE DID THE SAME THING LAST YEAR. READ THEIR STORIES. THEY ARE INSPIRATIONAL. AND SO IF YOU DO NOTHING ELSE, GO THERE AND CHECK OUT THOSE SPOTLIGHTS. THANK YOU SO MUCH. I'M CHIEF. ALL RIGHT, WE'RE GOING TO TAKE A LITTLE TIME FOR QUESTIONS. WOULD YOU LIKE TO START COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA? CHIEF VIA I LOVE YOUR LOVE FOR YOUR JOB AND YOUR DEPARTMENT.



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

IT IS SO IMPORTANT TO HAVE THAT INSPIRATIONAL LEADERSHIP, PARTICULARLY IN A POLICE DEPARTMENT. I LOVE THIS ANNUAL REPORT. I THINK IT'S VERY THOROUGH. I THINK IT'S AN IMPROVEMENT UPON LAST YEAR. THIS IS AN AREA OF GREAT INTEREST FOR ME. AND SO I NEED YOU TO BEAR WITH ME AS I JUST GO THROUGH IT, BECAUSE I DID PULL UP THE REPORT. I DID COMPARE IT TO LAST YEAR'S REPORT. I DID COMPARE IT TO YOUR USE FORCE REPORT. AND SO I'VE JUST GOT A FEW QUESTIONS THAT HOPEFULLY YOU CAN HELP ME THROUGH AS WELL AS SOME COMMENTS AND FEEDBACK. SO FIRST AND FOREMOST, I JUST WANT TO COMMEND YOU FOR THE DIVERSIFICATION OF YOUR COMMAND STAFF. IT APPEARS THAT YOU'VE HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO HIRE AND PROMOTE WOMEN INTO YOUR RANKS AND INCLUDING AT THE TOP AND I THINK THAT IS SO IMPORTANT. THANK YOU FOR CALKINS THE TALK ON THAT FRONT ON PAGE EIGHT OF YOUR REPORT. I THINK IT MEANS ACCREDITATION INSTEAD OF ACCREDITATION. SO I'M JUST GOING TO POINT THAT ONE OUT. STOP IT, FRED. OR OCEAN ACIDIFICATION. I DON'T KNOW. I LOVE THE OFFICER HIGHLIGHTS THAT YOU HAVE. I THINK THAT STORYTELLING IS SO IMPORTANT AND THE POINT OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE. MY MOTHER IS A DIRECT MENTAL HEALTH PROFESSIONAL AT KING COUNTY. SHE DOES DIRECT CRISIS INTERVENTION AND INCLUDING TRAINING. AND SHE TOLD ME, KEEP YOUR EYE OUT FOR OFFICER. SHE IS THE BEST OF THE BEST. WHEN I GOT HERE, I DIDN'T HAVE TO KEEP MY EYE OUT. SHE IS OUT THERE FRONT AND CENTER LEADING. SHE WAS RECOGNIZED WITH AN AWARD EARLIER THIS YEAR. AND SO I HOPE TO SEE OFFICER BREGGLE'S STORY FEATURED IN THE NEXT ANNUAL REPORTS ON YOUR INFORMATION ABOUT USE OF FORCE DATA. IF YOU MOVE DOWN IN THE REPORT ITSELF TO I LOST THE PAGE, BUT IN YOUR ANNUAL REPORT IT SAYS THAT I ACTUALLY NEED TO FIND THE PAGE. SORRY. ON PAGE 27 OF THE ANNUAL REPORT AND YOUR USE OF FORCE DATA, IT SAYS THAT IMPACT WEAPONS. INCIDENTS OF INVOLVING IMPACT WEAPONS OCCURRED ON SEVEN OCCASIONS. THERE WERE SEVEN REPORTED INCIDENTS WITH IMPACT WEAPONS, BUT ON YOUR USE OF FORCE REPORT IT SAYS ZERO. SO IT COULD HAVE BEEN AN EXCEL COPY AND PASTE ISSUE, BUT THERE'S A DISCREPANCY THERE AND IT SHOULD BE ADDRESSED. OKAY, I'LL HAVE TO LOOK AT THAT. OKAY. ALSO SOMETHING THAT'S NOT REPRESENTED IN YOUR USE OF FORCE DATA THAT I WOULD LIKE TO SEE INCLUDED, GIVEN THAT WE DO HAVE A



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

CANINE TEAM, I WOULD LIKE TO SEE OR INCIDENTS INVOLVING DOG BITES INCLUDED AS WELL. IT'S NOT IN THE USE OF FORCE, THE PORT OR IN THE ANNUAL REPORT AND IT SHOULD BE REPORTED. YEAH, WE CAN HAVE A SECTION FOR THAT. I CAN TALK ABOUT THAT REAL QUICK BECAUSE WE DO NOT HAVE ANY TRACKING OF CANINE. I THINK YOU'LL SEE A ZERO ON THAT YEAR TO YEAR, AND SO THAT'S NOT ALL OF OUR DOGS ARE EXPLOSIVE DETECTION AND THEN WE HAVE TWO NARCOTIC DOGS. THAT WOULD EXPLAIN IT. YEAH. OKAY. THANK YOU FOR THAT CLARIFICATION. THAT'S HELPFUL. AND THEN THE OTHER THING THAT IS NOT INCORPORATED INTO THE USE OF FORCE DATA, BUT I THINK IT'S ALSO IMPORTANT TO LIST IS NOT JUST THE COMPLAINTS, INVESTIGATIONS INTO OFFICERS AND ALLEGED MISCONDUCT, BUT ALSO THE COMMENDATIONS THAT THEY RECEIVE FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC FOR THE VERY GOOD WORK THAT THEY DO. I THINK IT'S ALSO IMPORTANT TO CAPTURE THAT DATA AND REPORT IT PUBLICLY AS WELL. YEAH, GOOD POINT. THANK YOU. DO YOU COLLECT ANY INFORMATION ON THE CERTIFICATION OR DO YOU REPORT TO THE CJTC OR TO THE NATIONAL DES CERTIFICATION INDEX. YEAH, WE DO REPORT TO THE CJTC, AND THEY'RE THE ONES THAT WOULD DECERTIFY, NOT US, AS YOU KNOW. AND SO THERE ARE SOME REQUIREMENTS THAT WE HAVE IN STATUTE AS FAR AS NEEDING TO REPORT CERTAIN INCIDENTS TO THEM. AND SO WE'RE DEFINITELY IN COMPLIANCE WITH THAT. OKAY, AND THEN CAN YOU ALSO JUST BRIEFLY TALK TO ME ABOUT BODY CAMS OR DASH CAMS. WHETHER YOU HAVE THEM, WHETHER YOU USE THEM, WHETHER YOU NEED THEM, OR WE'LL BE SEEKING FUNDING FOR THEM? YEAH, NO, GREAT QUESTION. HAPPY TO DO THAT. AND SO BODY WORN CAMERAS. WE SECURED THE FUNDING FOR THAT THIS LAST YEAR. WE DO HAVE THAT EQUIPMENT ACTUALLY IS HERE AT THE AVIATION. WE ARE NEGOTIATING WITH THE UNION, AND SO WE HAVE TO COMPLETE THOSE NEGOTIATIONS BEFORE WE START DEPLOYING THOSE. BUT WE FULLY INTEND TO DEPLOY BODY WORN CAMERAS. WE ARE BEGINNING TO LOOK A LITTLE BIT AT DASH CAMS AND POTENTIALLY ADDING THOSE CAMERAS AS WELL. THAT HASN'T REALLY THROUGH THE BODY WORN CAMERA ISSUE FIRST. THAT'S OUR PRIMARY CONCERN. AND THEN ONCE WE DO THAT, WE MAY BE LOOKING AT DASH CAMS AS WELL. OKAY, WELL, KEEP OUR EARS OUT FOR THAT. AND WHEN YOU ALSO PRESENT TO JACK, WHEN YOU PRESENT TO THIS BODY ON THE ANNUAL REPORT. I'M HEARING A HIGHER RATE OF REPORTED INCIDENTS INVOLVING USE OF FORCE. I'M ALSO HEARING HIGHER FOOT



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

TRAFFIC THAT'S COMING THROUGH SEATAC AIRPORT, WHICH COULD ACCOUNT FOR THAT GROWTH IN INCIDENTS. I'M ALSO HEARING FROM YOU THE GREATER NEED TO DO SOME VERY SPECIFIC CRISIS INTERVENTION WORK. AND THAT I JUST WANT TO RECOGNIZE AND COMMEND THE SEA CARES INITIATIVE THAT YOU'VE LAUNCHED IN CONJUNCTION WITH LANCE AND DAWN AND OTHERS THAT IS MAKING A DIFFERENCE, I LOVE THAT, EVEN THOUGH THAT'S RELATIVELY NEW, THAT YOU'VE BEEN ABLE TO CAPTURE THAT DATA, DELIVER IT TO US. MY QUESTION IS, ARE THOSE SEA CARES OFFICERS WHO ARE DOING THE CRISIS AND PREVENTION WORK, ARE THEY SWORN? ARE THEY CIVILIAN? DO THEY CARRY WEAPONS? AND THIS IS CONNECTING TO THE LARGER PROBLEM OF HAVING A PERSONNEL SHORTAGE. SO DO THE PEOPLE THAT WE NEED TO HIRE, GIVEN THAT THERE'S A GREATER NEED FOR CRISIS INTERVENTION WORK, DO THEY NEED TO BE OFFICERS? CAN THEY BE JUST PROFESSIONALS IN THE MENTAL HEALTH WORLD? YEAH. NO, THAT'S A GREAT QUESTION. SO WHAT I DIDN'T MENTION IS I DID PROPOSE AND WAS APPROVED A MENTAL HEALTH PROFESSIONAL, WHICH IS A CIVILIAN POSITION. AND SO, AS YOU KNOW, MICHELLE BRIGGLE IS A POLICE OFFICER. AND WE ALSO JUST RECOGNIZING THE BENEFIT AND THE WORK SHE'S BEEN ABLE TO DO. AGAIN, WE ADVERTISE FOR AN MHP POSITION, AND THAT TESTING HAS BEEN COMPLETED. NOW WE HAVE A LIST. IT'S REALLY JUST DOWN TO MAKING A JOB OFFER AND THEN HAVING THAT PERSON START AFTER YOU GET THROUGH THE BACKGROUND. THE PART OF OUR THREE YEAR STRATEGIC PLAN THAT WE DEVELOPED IN DEALING WITH THIS ISSUE, ONE WAS TO CONDUCT ENFORCEMENT. THE OTHER ONE INVOLVED THE CRISIS COORDINATOR POSITION. THE MENTAL HEALTH PROFESSIONAL POSITION. IT'S A THREE YEAR PLAN WITH THREE PHASES. WE'RE IN PHASE TWO. PART OF PHASE TWO WAS TO HIRE A MENTAL HEALTH PROFESSIONAL AND TO REALLY PUT TOGETHER CO RESPONDER TEAMS, WHICH IS A BEST PRACTICE IN LAW ENFORCEMENT IN DEALING WITH THIS SITUATION. AND SO THAT MENTAL HEALTH PROFESSIONAL AS WELL AS MICHELLE WILL BE PART OF THOSE TEAMS AND THEN THEY WILL ASSIST AND HELP ALSO WITH GIVING A DEEPER LEVEL OF TRAINING TO OUR OFFICERS SO THAT WE HAVE MORE HIGHLY TRAINED OFFICERS. ALL OF OUR OFFICERS HAVE TRAINING IN CRISIS INTERVENTION, BUT WE INTEND TO AND PART OF OUR PLAN IS TO INCREASE THAT TRAINING, HELP THEM TO BE MORE CAPABLE OF DEALING WITH THESE SITUATIONS. AND THEN HAVE THOSE CORRESPONDENT AND HIGHLY TRAINED TEAMS BY YEAR THREE. SO



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

24/7 WE HAVE THAT COVERAGE AND THAT SKILL SET THAT'S OUT THERE. YEAH, I THINK THAT'S ALSO IMPORTANTLY EMBRACING THE SHIFT FROM A WARRIOR TO A GUARDIAN APPROACH TO LAW ENFORCEMENT. RIGHT. AND I THINK IT'S COMPLETELY APPROPRIATE IN WHAT YOU'VE PRESENTED TO US WITH ENGAGING COMMUNITY PARTNERS. COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES AND ORGANIZATIONS. I JUST REALLY WANT TO CALL THAT OUT AND COMMEND YOU FOR THINKING THAT WAY AND ACTING THAT WAY. I ALSO WANT TO THANK YOU FOR MAKING SURE THAT YOU'RE GIVING US A DEDICATED SECTION ON HOW WE'RE GOING TO ACTUALLY TANGIBLY IMPLEMENT THOSE 52 RECOMMENDATIONS, MANY OF WHICH ARE WELL UNDER WAY. I ALSO HAVE A COUPLE OF FAVORITES, AND ONE OF THOSE RECOMMENDATIONS WAS TO ESTABLISH A QUARTERLY COMMITTEE TO ENGAGE STAKEHOLDERS. AND IT SOUNDS LIKE THAT HAS BEEN FORMALIZED. I JUST WANT TO CALL OUT THAT MILESTONE ACHIEVEMENT AND REGULARLY PUBLISHING DATA REPORTS PUBLICLY THAT TRANSPARENCY IS SO KEY. AND I'D REALLY LIKE TO THANK YOU FOR REALLY HOLDING UP THOSE TENANTS OF EFFECTIVE POLICING. HOW ARE OUR OFFICERS DOING ON OVERTIME HOURS? ARE THEY FATIGUED? IS THAT INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO US IN THAT REGARD? AYES, CERTAINLY WE COULD PROVIDE ANY INFORMATION AS FAR AS THE NUMBER OF OVERTIME HOURS, IT'S HIGHER THAN I AM COMFORTABLE WITH, IT'S HIGHER THAN I LIKE. AND THAT'S ONE OF THE THINGS THAT WE'VE BEEN TRYING TO WORK WITH THE UNION ON OVERTIME IS THE WAY THAT WE CAN DECREASE THE OVERTIME. WE HAVE BOTH VOLUNTARY FIRST WE OFFER VOLUNTARY OVERTIME. BUT THEN AT TIMES WE HAVE TO MANDATE OFFICERS TO COME IN AND WORK OVERTIME AS WELL. SO IT IS SOMETHING THAT WE'VE HAD DISCUSSIONS WITH OUR LEADERSHIP TEAM ON. IF YOU GOT OFFICERS THAT ARE COMING IN AND THEY LOOK WIPED OUT AND JUST EXHAUSTED BECAUSE OF THE AMOUNT OF HOURS, THEN THAT'S SOMETHING WHERE WE NEED TO INTERVENE AND SEND SOMEONE HOME, SAY, NO, YOU CAN'T WORK THAT MUCH OVER TIME. AS A MATTER OF FACT, JUST WITHIN THE LAST COUPLE OF WEEKS, WE OBSERVED THAT NOT SOMEONE COMING IN TIRED, BUT JUST THE NUMBER OF HOURS WAS EXCESSIVE. AND WE THOUGHT, HEY, WE NEED TO CHECK ON THIS OFFICER AND WE MIGHT NEED TO DENY SOME OVERTIME IN THAT PARTICULAR CASE. AND SO IT IS SOMETHING THAT'S DEFINITELY ON OUR RADAR AND WE'RE WATCHING ONE OF THE THINGS WE HAVE TAKEN SOME MEASURES



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

TO TRY TO REDUCE OVER TIME. I GUESS. WITHOUT STATE AND ALL THE STRATEGIES. SO WE'RE VERY AWARE OF IT. IT'S A CONCERN OF MINE AND WE'RE GOING TO KEEP TRYING TO ADDRESS THAT. TALK TO ME ABOUT THE MENTAL HEALTH OF OUR OFFICERS. GIVEN THE INCREASED STRESS AND THE INCREASED DEMAND FOR THE CRISIS INTERVENTION WORK THAT'S HAPPENING. IS IT PART OF THEIR COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT TO DO MENTAL HEALTH CHECKS? DO WE PROVIDE THAT AS A FREE SERVICE TO THEM AND OUR OFFICERS GETTING THAT **EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM BENEFITS** THAT WE OFFER TO THE PORT STAFF? YEAH, OBVIOUSLY ALL THAT ASSISTANCE IS OFFERED TO OUR OFFICERS IF THEY WANT TO TAKE ADVANTAGE OF THAT ASSISTANCE. I'LL SHARE WITH THE COMMISSIONERS AND ANY OF MY OFFICERS THAT ARE WATCHING. THIS IS THE FIRST TIME THEY'RE GOING TO HEAR THIS, BUT I AM LOOKING AT POTENTIALLY INITIATING, I SHOULDN'T SAY POTENTIALLY, I AM GOING TO INITIATE A WELLNESS PROGRAM WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT. AND SO THAT'S SOMETHING THAT WHEN I WAS AT TUKWILLA AND THEN EVEN HERE FOR THE LAST FEW YEARS, THAT I'VE HAD A LOT OF INTEREST IN AS FAR AS HAVING A REALLY COMPREHENSIVE WELLNESS PROGRAM, IT REALLY INCLUDES FIVE PILLARS. I'VE BEEN TO A FEW SEMINARS ON THIS AND SO MENTAL HEALTH, EMOTIONAL, PHYSICAL HEALTH, FINANCIAL. WE DON'T ALWAYS THINK ABOUT FINANCIAL, BUT OFFICERS, I'M SURE WE HAVE STAFF AND OUR TEAMS AND STUFF THAT THEY GET INTO FINANCIAL ISSUES AND THAT CREATES A LOT OF STRESS AND THE SPIRITUAL. AND SO THOSE ARE THE FIVE PILLARS TO LOOK AT AT TUKWILLA. DID A LITTLE BIT AS FAR AS TRYING TO IMPLEMENT SOME OF THAT. WE TRIED TO DO IT HERE. BUT ONE OF THE PROBLEMS IS IF YOU HAVE A COMMANDER OR SERGEANT OR SOMEBODY WHO'S DOING THAT AND IT'S NOT THEIR FULL TIME PROJECT, THEY GET DISTRACTED. THERE'S OTHER THINGS THAT COME UP. AND SO ONE OF THE THINGS THAT I'LL BE PUSHING OUT TO MY STAFF IN THE NEXT FEW WEEKS IS LOOKING FOR SOMEONE THAT REALLY WE'RE SHORT STAFF. BUT IT'S SO IMPORTANT, THE WELLNESS THAT WE'RE GOING TO TAKE, SOMEBODY IT DOESN'T HAVE TO BE AN OFFICER, IT COULD BE A NON COMMISSIONER STAFF, AND IT'S GOING TO BE A PROJECT THEY'RE GOING TO WORK ON FOR THE NEXT THREE, 6912 MONTHS IF NECESSARY, TO MAKE SURE THAT WE REALLY HAVE A COMPREHENSIVE WELLNESS PROGRAM. SO AGAIN, ANY OF MY STAFF THAT ARE LISTENING TO WATCH THIS LATER. YOU'RE HEARING IT FIRST HERE AT THE COMMISSION MEETING. BUT THANK YOU



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

FOR YOUR INTEREST IN THAT BECAUSE IT IS DEFINITELY A CONCERN OF OURS AND IT'S A PRIORITY OF MINE. LAST QUESTION AND THEN A POINT OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE AGAIN. BUT MY QUESTION FOR YOU, CHIEF, IS, WILL THE SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENTS WITH THE PORT BUSINESS PARTNERS, DOES THAT MEAN ADDITIONAL REVENUES FOR YOUR DEPARTMENT? YES. AN ADDITIONAL COST OR EXPENDITURES? NO. REVENUES. REVENUES. REVENUES IN THAT. SO WITH THE POLICE DEPARTMENT, WE DON'T GENERATE A WHOLE LOT OF REVENUES, BUT WE DO ALLOCATE OUR EXPENDITURES TO THE AIRPORT AND THE PORT. SO FOR THE AIRPORT, ABOUT 85% OF OUR BUDGET IS COVERED BY THE AIRPORT AND 13% OR SO IS COVERED BY THE SEAPORT AND A LITTLE BIT FROM NORTHWEST SEAPORT ALLIANCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. SO AS WE WORK WITH OUR BUSINESS PARTNERS, THEY AGREED, AS THEY INCREASED SOME OF THE SERVICES THEY AGREED TO WITH AN UNDERSTANDING THAT MORE WOULD BE ALLOCATED TO THEM FROM THEIR BUDGET. DOES THAT MAKE SENSE? YEAH. SO IT'S NOT AS IF YOU HAVE AN INDEPENDENT CONTRACT TO OFFER POLICING SERVICES, CORRECT, OKAY, YEAH, WELL, THEN THAT MAKES SENSE. WELL, THANK YOU FOR LETTING ME GO THROUGH IT. YOU'RE LUCKY MY COMPUTER DIED. BUT ONE POINT OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE IS I JUST LIKE TO SHOUT OUT SOMEBODY THAT'S FEATURED IN YOUR REPORT, LIEUTENANT DANIEL BREED, WHO WAS RECENTLY PROMOTED. AND WE STARTED AT THE BOTTOM TOGETHER AS STUDENTS AT SEATTLE UNIVERSITIES IN THEIR CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROGRAM UNDERGRAD AND GRAD SCHOOL. AND SO HE WAS ALSO RECOGNIZED AS OFFICER OF THE YEAR. AND SO I JUST KNOW AT FIRST, HAMDI, THAT YOU WORK WITH THE FINEST AND THANK YOU SO MUCH FOR BRINGING IT UP FOR ALL OF US TODAY. THANKS, COMMISSIONER FELLEMAN. I CAN'T SAY I'VE DONE AS MUCH HOMEWORK AS COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA AND AS THE HOURS SUGGEST THAT YOU'RE ALL LUCKY ABOUT THAT. ACTUALLY, I HAVE SOME THANK YOU FOR COVERING A LOT OF THOSE ELUCIDATING, A LOT OF THOSE THINGS. AND I DID NOTE THAT YOU HAVE SOMETHING LIKE WHAT IS IT? 55 FOLKS THAT ARE JUST ONE TO FOUR YEARS ON THE STAFF. AND I THINK THAT'S AN OPPORTUNITY AS WELL AS A CHALLENGE. BUT I THINK FOR INSTITUTING NEW CULTURAL INITIATIVES, THIS IS THE WAY TO DO IT. AND I WISH YOU THE BEST IN INDOCTRINATING THEM INTO THE SENSE OF ETHICAL LEADERSHIP THAT YOU EXHIBIT. SO I THINK THAT'S A GOOD THING. I HAVE THE PORT OF TANGENTIAL THINGS, BUT ONE IS WHILE DOG BITES



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

ARE NOT MY ISSUE, DOGS ARE, BUT I NEVER THOUGHT OF THAT AS AN ISSUE TO MEASURE. BUT I DID KNOW THAT DOGS ARE REMARKABLY EFFECTIVE IN WHAT THEY DO. AND I KNOW THERE WERE SOME CONCERNS ABOUT DOGS WITH LABOR. IT WAS LIKE HOW MANY PEOPLE WOULD A DOG DISPLACE? BUT THEN I LEARNED THAT THERE ARE UNION FOLKS WHO ARE HOLDING THOSE DOGS SO THAT SOMEONE MITIGATED SOME OF THAT IMPACT. BUT I'M JUST WONDERING, IS THERE ANY CHALLENGE IN TERMS OF GETTING THE DOGS YOU NEED? ARE THERE LIMITS ON EITHER FINANCIALLY OR AVAILABILITY? NOT REALLY. I MEAN, THE AVIATION DIRECTOR, PLANTS LITTLE HAS BEEN WONDERFUL AS FAR AS JUST GIVING US SUPPORT REGARDING CANINE DOGS. AGAIN, THESE COSTS ARE ALLOCATED TO THEM. TO THE AVIATION TO AIRPORT. NOW, WE DO PICK UP A LITTLE BIT OF COST FROM TSA WITH SOME OF OUR OTHER CANINE, AND I DON'T KNOW EXACTLY HOW MANY CANINE THEY WOULD ALLOW US TO HAVE. WE HAVE TO WORK WITH THEM AS FAR AS IF WE'RE GOING TO WANT TO HAVE ADDITIONAL CANINE TEAMS. AND THEN, OF COURSE, WE NEED THE PERSONNEL AS PART OF THAT TEAM AS WELL. SO YOU DON'T SEE ANY CHALLENGE AT THIS POINT REGARDING DOGS? NOT THAT I'M AWARE OF. I MEAN, THAT'S SOMETHING I CAN FOLLOW UP ON JUST TO ENSURE. BUT IF THE PORT OF SEATTLE WERE TO SAY, HEY, WE WANTED FIVE MORE CANINE DOG. WE CERTAINLY COULD HAVE AS MANY PORT CANINE TEAMS AS WE WANTED TO, AND AS WE HAD OFFICERS OR STAFF WHO WANTED TO BE PART OF THOSE TEAMS, YEAH, WELL, IT'S FOR YOU TO TELL US WHAT YOU FEEL IS NECESSARY. AND I JUST DIDN'T KNOW WHETHER YOU WERE HANKERING FOR SOME MORE FOUR LEGGED STAFF OR NOT. BUT BE THAT AS IT MAY, THAT MANY LESS SHOES TO WORRY ABOUT. I DID HAVE ONE OTHER QUESTION, WAS IN TERMS OF I DON'T KNOW HOW FAMILIAR YOU ARE WITH YOUR DIVE TRAINING OBLIGATIONS, HOW OFTEN YOUR DIVE TEAM NEEDS TO GET IN THE POOL, WHETHER OR NOT THEY HAVE A JOB TO DO. YES, WELL, THEY DO HAVE A JOB TO DO, CERTAINLY, AND THEY WORK WITH THE COAST GUARD AS FAR AS SOME OF THAT SECURITY REQUIREMENTS, AND SO WE DO HAVE AN AGREEMENT WITH THE COAST GUARD. I DON'T HAVE THE DETAILS OF THAT AGREEMENT WITH ME HERE TODAY, BUT THERE ARE EXPECTATIONS THAT THEY DO SECURITY CHECKS, ESPECIALLY DURING THE CRUISE SEASON AND AROUND THE TERMINALS. THERE ARE SOME REQUIREMENTS THERE, BUT IF I COULD GET YOU THAT INFORMATION. WHAT'S INTERESTING TO ME. I KNOW FOR ANY DIVE CERTIFICATION, YOU HAVE TO MAINTAIN A CERTAIN AMOUNT OF TIME WHETHER OR NOT



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

THERE'S A JOB AT HAND. AND OBVIOUSLY YOU GET DRILL CREDIT IF YOU ACTUALLY ARE ON A JOB. BUT ONE OF THE THINGS THAT FOR FUTURE CONVERSATION IS THERE'S WORK BEING DONE NOW TO DO SOME UNDERWATER SURVEYS OF ELLIOTT BAY FOR MARINE VEGETATION. I ALWAYS THOUGHT, WOULDN'T IT BE GREAT IF SOME OF THE COPS COULD BE PART OF THAT AS PART OF THEIR GETTING SOME HOURS UNDERWATER IF THEY WEREN'T BUSY DOING SOMETHING ELSE? I JUST THOUGHT IT WOULD BE KIND OF A FUN INTEGRATION OF THE PROGRAM IF INDEED THAT WAS SOMETHING OF INTEREST TO YOUR MARITIME FORCE. I THINK IT WOULD BE A GREAT EFFORT TO EXPAND ON OUR GROWING EFFORTS TO CHARACTERIZE MARINE LIFE IN ELLIOTT BAY, FOR WHAT IT'S WORTH. I WILL CERTAINLY TALK TO SERGEANT ABOUT THAT IDEA. MAKE FOR GREAT TV. ALL RIGHT. THANK YOU. COMMISSION, BEFORE WE TRANSITION ON THAT, YOU HAVE A NEW ASSET RIGHT ON THE MARITIME SIDE. IS IT WORTH MENTIONING THAT? YEAH, SURE. SO HARBOR, WE HAVE A NEW ASSET. AS FAR AS A VESSEL GOES, I WISH I HAD SOME PICTURES TO SHOW YOU HERE. I THINK I SAW THAT IT WAS 66 AT BELL HARBOR MARINA. IT WOULD HAVE, LIKE THREE 200S ON IT. WAS THAT YEAH. I'M NOT FAMILIAR ENOUGH WITH IT TO BE ABLE TO SAY FOR SURE, AYES, IT WAS A BAD BOY BOAT. YES, WE HAVE A NEW BOAT. IN OTHER WORDS. YES. WE HAVE A NEW BOAT. NEW VESSEL. AND APPRECIATE THE SUPPORT FROM THE **EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND STAFF AND** COMMISSIONER CHO SUPPORT THAT. IT WAS BUILT IN WASHINGTON, RIGHT? IT WAS ONE OF THOSE SAFE BOAT OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT? I THINK IT WAS. I THINK THAT'S IT. YEAH. IT LOOKS LIKE A COASTAL BOAT. IF YOU EVER WANT TO RIDE ON THE BOAT, JUST LET ME KNOW AND WE CAN FACILITATE THAT. THANK YOU. ALL RIGHT. I ALSO HAD A COUPLE OF MY QUESTIONS, I RECALL LAST YEAR ASKING ABOUT MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES. SO I APPRECIATE THE FOLLOW UP THERE, AND IT SOUNDS LIKE WE DEFINITELY MADE THAT A PRIORITY, AND THAT'S EXCELLENT ALSO ABOUT OVERTIME COSTS AND JUST REITERATING THE SUPPORT FOR RECRUITING EFFORTS. AND IT IS PROBABLY CHEAPER TO BE FULLY STAFFED THAN TO BE UNDERSTAFFED AND HAVING TO USE OVER TIME. AND I KNOW THAT WE HAVE A LOT TO OUR DEPARTMENT OFFERS, A LOT, AND I KNOW YOU GUYS ARE DOING YOUR DARN SLOTS WITH BOTH LATERALS AND NEW HIRES. THE VIDEO IS GREAT. HOPEFULLY THE VIEWING AT THE CONVENTION WILL DRAW IN SOME FOLKS WHO WE CAN BRING THE BEST IN THE BRIDGES FROM NOT ONLY REGIONALLY, BUT NATIONALLY. CAN YOU



20220628 regular 3014-transcript.pdf

DESCRIBE TO ME THE CONCEPT DUTY TO INTERVENE? **CERTAINLY WASHINGTON** STATE LAW THAT WAS ONE OF THE REFORM BILLS INCLUDED DUTY TO INTERVENE, AND SO IF AN OFFICER SEES ANOTHER OFFICER THAT IS USING EXCESSIVE FORCE OR ENGAGED IN SOME OTHER CONDUCT THAT WOULD BE ILLEGAL AGAINST OUR POLICIES, THEN, WELL, THERE'S TWO THINGS, ONE IS DUTY TO INTERVENE. ONE IS DUTY TO REPORT. SO DUTY TO INTERVENE WOULD BE EXCESSIVE FORCE TYPE OF SITUATIONS THAT THE OFFICER THEN HAS THE DUTY TO STEP IN AND STOP THAT USE OF FORCE OR INTERVENE SO THAT THAT USE OF FORCE DOES NOT CONTINUE. SO THAT'S WHAT DUTY TO INTERVENE IS. DUTY TO REPORT WOULD BE IF THERE'S MISCONDUCT OR UNLAWFUL CONDUCT, THINGS OF THAT NATURE, THEN OFFICERS HAVE THE RESPONSIBILITY TO REPORT THAT THROUGH THEIR CHAIN OF COMMAND. AND THEN WE HAVE A RESPONSIBILITY TO REPORT THOSE INCIDENTS TO THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING CENTER OR COMMISSION. THANK YOU. AND THEN FINALLY, I KNOW OFTENTIMES THE ISSUES THAT ARE MAYBE TOP OF MIND FOR COMMISSIONER, THE PORT OF WHAT THE LATEST NEWS HEADLINE WAS, BUT I THINK AS WE THINK ABOUT POLICING GENERALLY AND REFLECT ON THE RECENT TRAGEDY IN UVALDA, THE ELEMENT THERE THAT SEEMED TO HAVE BROKEN DOWN WAS LEADERSHIP. AND MY EXPERIENCE WITH YOU, CHIEF, HAS BEEN SOLID. BUT I ALSO KNOW THAT IN MOMENTS OF CRISIS, YOUR TEAM IS GOING TO LOOK TO YOU. AND SO I HOPE THAT YOU'VE TAKEN TIME TO REFLECT ON THAT CRISIS MOMENT AND WHAT BROKE DOWN AND HAVE BEGUN TO WORK WITH YOUR COMMAND STAFF AND THE ENTIRE TEAM TO SAY, IF FACED WITH A SITUATION LIKE THAT. WHICH IS NOT UNIMAGINABLE HERE IN AN AIRPORT WHERE WE'D HAVE A GROUP OF CAPTIVE INDIVIDUALS, WHAT WOULD WE DO? SO THAT YOU KIND OF GAMEPLAY THAT BEFORE THE CRISIS MOMENT ARISES, SO YOU DON'T NEED TO NECESSARILY COMMENT ON THAT. BUT IT IS SOMETHING THAT I CERTAINLY TOOK TO HEART FROM THOSE RECENT EVENTS. YEAH, CAN I TAKE A MOMENT, PLEASE? JUST SO YOU KNOW TOO, THAT MANY YEARS AGO, I WAS ON SWAT FOR 13 YEARS. I WAS THE COMMANDER OF THE REGIONAL SWAT TEAM FOR SEVEN YEARS AND I WAS AN ACTIVE SHOOTER INSTRUCTOR CERTIFIED BY THE NATIONAL TACTICAL OFFICERS ASSOCIATION. AND SO REALLY, THESE TYPES OF EVENTS HAVE BEEN I DON'T WANT TO USE THE WORD NEAR AND DEAR. BUT JUST HAVE BEEN CLOSE TO ME, I GUESS YOU COULD SAY, AND ACTUALLY EVEN PUBLISHED



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

AN ARTICLE IN THE NATIONAL IN THE TACTICAL JOURNAL THAT SUPPORTED I THINK THEY PUSHED THAT OUT QUARTERLY SEVERAL YEARS AGO REGARDING THE INCIDENT IN BEZLAN, AND THAT WAS A TERRORIST INCIDENT, BUT IT WAS A SCHOOL THAT WAS TAKEN OVER BY TERRORISTS. AND SO THIS IS AN AREA WHERE I HAVE SPENT A LOT OF TIME THINKING ABOUT OUR STAFF AND NOT JUST MYSELF. WE HAVE OTHER STAFF THAT HAVE A LOT OF EXPERTISE WHEN IT COMES TO ACTIVE SHOOTER TYPES OF EVENTS, HOSTAGE TYPES OF EVENTS, BARRICADE ISSUES, HOW TO RESPOND TO THOSE WE TRAIN OUR OFFICERS IN THAT WE'RE WORKING WITH. EVEN JUST THIS LAST YEAR, REACHING OUT WITH LANCE LITTLE AND AYE. STAFF ABOUT, HEY, LET'S WORK MORE ON ACTIVE SHOOTER TYPE OF INCIDENTS SO THAT IT'S NOT JUST OUR STAFF, THE POLICE DEPARTMENT THAT'S RESPONDING TO IT, BUT EVEN JUST POOR STAFF KNOWING WHAT TO DO IN THOSE TYPES OF INCIDENTS. SO ANYWAY, IT'S SOMETHING THAT WE'RE VERY TUNED INTO. GOD FORBID IT EVER HAPPENS IN HERE, BUT WE ALWAYS HAVE TO PLAN LIKE IT'S GOING TO HAPPEN AND SO JUST BE PREPARED FOR IT. SO I APPRECIATE THOSE COMMENTS AND OUR STAFF CERTAINLY IS HIGHLY AWARE OF THOSE TYPES OF INCIDENTS AND WE'RE TRYING TO DO WHAT WE CAN TO PREPARE FOR THEM. THANK YOU, CHIEF. THANKS FOR THE PRESENTATION TODAY. AND GO AHEAD. I HAVE COMMISSIONER CALL SO I RECALL IN THE PREVIOUS REPORT THAT THERE WAS SOME QUESTION ABOUT HOW MANY OF THE INTERACTIONS WERE BASICALLY ON PORT PROPERTY VERSUS COMMUNITY ACTION OR ACTIONS WITH MUTUAL AID SITUATIONS. AND THEN THE NUANCE OF THAT BECAME LIKE. HOW MUCH IS THE DIVERSITY COMPOSITION OF THE POLICE FORCE REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMMUNITY? AND THEN THE QUESTION IS. WHAT COMMUNITY? RIGHT? WHO ARE WE REALLY POLICING? AND I'M JUST WONDERING IN TERMS OF IN THE CHARACTERIZATION OF THESE REPORTS ARE WE LOOKING AT? I THOUGHT IT WAS VERY INSTRUCTIVE. I THOUGHT USE OF FORCE IN SITUATIONS LIKE THAT SEEMS TO BE MORE PREVALENT OFF PORT PROPERTY. AS I RECALL, I'M TRYING TO PULL THIS OUT FROM LAST YEAR, BUT IN TERMS OF JUST TRYING TO LOOK AT FUTURE INTERVENTIONS OR HOW ONE WOULD ADDRESS THESE ISSUES. I MEAN, IT SEEMS TO BE POTENTIALLY DIFFERENT STRATEGIES BASED ON LOCATIONS OF THESE OCCURRENCES. YEAH, 2020 WAS UNIQUE IN THAT REPORT BECAUSE SOME OF THOSE USES OF FORCE WERE VEERING SOME OF THE PROTESTS THAT WE HAD, SOME OTHER INCIDENTS IN 2019 AND 20. AND SO THAT MAY BE SOME OF WHAT



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

YOU'RE RECALLING, I THINK THAT MOST OF OUR USES OF FORCE ARE ON OUR PROPERTIES, NOT NECESSARILY OUTSIDE OUR PROPERTIES. WE ARE PART OF SOME REGIONAL TEAMS, SO WE WILL HAVE SOME USES OF FORCE WITH THOSE REGIONAL TEAMS, BUT MOST OF THEM ARE ON OUR PROPERTIES. BUT MOST OF THEM, WE REALLY HAVE VERY FEW USES OF FORCE, AND WE DON'T HAVE ANY USES OF FORCE, BUT WE AVERAGE AROUND 30, 31, 32, MOST OF THOSE ARE TAKING SOMEONE TO THE GROUND AND STABILIZING THEM, WHICH IS A SAFER WAY TO HANDCUFF THEM IF YOU'RE MAKING ARRESTS. AND SO THAT'S REALLY THE MAJORITY OF THOSE. THE TWO MOST SIGNIFICANT USE OF FORCE WE HAD IN 2000 AND THIS LAST YEAR, 2021, WAS IMPACT MUNITIONS. I'M GOING TO LOOK INTO THAT NUMBER THAT YOU GAVE ME PREVIOUSLY. COMMISSIONER. HOW'S IT GOING REGARDING THE SEVEN USE OF THE FORCE BUT IMPACT MUNITIONS? AND IN BOTH OF THOSE, IT WAS SOMEBODY ONE WAS SOMEONE WITH A KNIFE, AND THAT WAS OFF OUR PROPERTIES. AND THEN ANOTHER ONE WAS SOMEONE WITH SWINGING A PIPE, A METAL PIPE, AND THEN HAVING SOME ROCKS THAT WAS COMING TOWARDS AN OFFICER THAT ORIGINATED ON OUR PROPERTIES, AND IT ENDED IT UP ON INTERNATIONAL BOULEVARD. SO I BELIEVE IT WAS OFF OUR PROPERTIES WHEN WE DEPLOYED THE FORCE, BUT THAT INCIDENT ACTUALLY INITIATED OR ORIGINATED HERE AT THE AIRPORT. SO IT JUST MIGHT HAVE BEEN THE ANOMALOUS YEAR WITH THE CHOP AND THINGS LIKE THAT GOING ON. I THINK SO. I THINK SO. GREAT. WELL. THANK YOU SO MUCH FOR YOUR SERVICE. THANK YOU. ALL RIGHT. THANK YOU, GP. I THINK THAT CONCLUDES OUR SCHEDULED BUSINESS ITEMS TODAY. ARE THERE ANY OTHER CLOSING COMMENTS THIS TIME FROM COMMISSIONERS? YES, COMMISSIONER HASEGAWA? I JUST WANT TO MAKE CLEAR, GIVEN THAT I SHOUTED MY ABORTIONS ON FRIDAY AND I'VE BEEN RECEIVING FEEDBACK, THE OVERWHELMING MAJORITY OF IT HAS BEEN POSITIVE BY MY ACCOUNT. I DON'T WANT ANYONE TO FEEL INTIMIDATED OUT OF FEELING LIKE THEY CAN OR SHOULD SHARE, BECAUSE OVERWHELMINGLY IT HAS BEEN POSITIVE FROM PORT EMPLOYEES ON INSTAGRAM, EVEN IN THE SEATTLE TIMES COMMENTS, THE ONLY PLACE WHERE IT'S BEEN NEGATIVE IS FROM TWITTER. AND IF I SURVIVED HIGH SCHOOL, I THINK I CAN SURVIVE A WEEK ASS TWITTER STORM AGAIN. CHOOSE DAYLIGHT AND IT'S YOUR CHOICE. YOU DON'T OWE ANYBODY ANYTHING, THAT YOU ARE IN CONTROL OF YOUR MESSAGE AND YOU'RE NOT ALONE. AND HERE AT THE PORT OF SEATTLE, WE UPLIFT



20220628_regular_3014-transcript.pdf

AND WE SUPPORT YOU, COMMISSIONER, A PROBLEM? WELL, FAR LESS ENLIGHTENING, BUT I JUST FELT THAT TO ACCOUNT FOR THE FACT THAT I WAS ON TRAVEL THE PAST THREE DAYS IN SAN JOSE AND SACRAMENTO WITH AUGUST GROUP FROM CLEANER PROSPEROUS INSTITUTE, WHICH INCLUDED SENATORS RALPHAS AND AS WELL AS FAI AND FITZGIBBON. LOOKING AT CLEAN TECH INNOVATION THAT WE WANT TO BRING UP. WHETHER IT BE HYDROGEN FUEL CELLS, BATTERY TECHNOLOGY AND QUITE ENCOURAGING. QUITE ENCOURAGING. WELL, IT'S EASY TO BE A LITTLE DISMAYED BY THE STATE OF THE CLIMATE. IT'S REALLY QUITE REMARKABLE TO SEE THE AMOUNT OF SMARTS THAT ARE GOING INTO ADDRESSING THESE CHALLENGES. SO MORE TO COME. THANK YOU. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR METRUCK, ANY CLOSING COMMENTS? I DON'T COMMISSIONER, THANKS FOR YOUR ATTENTION TODAY TO THESE IMPORTANT TOPICS. THANK YOU. PERFECT HEARING. NO FURTHER COMMENTS AND HAVING NO FURTHER BUSINESS. IF THERE'S NO OBJECTION, WE ARE ADJOURNED AT 3:16 PM. THANK YOU SO MUCH.